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Spec ia l 
Revenue 

Expend i tu r e s : 
• General government 

Po l i ce department 
1 F i rA 'depar tment 

Capital.outlay: 
Police departm^ht 

, , Total Expenditures 

Excess of revenues over 
(under) expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses) 
Operating transfers in 
(out) 

Excess of revenues and other 
other financing 
sources over (under) 
expenditures 

Fund balances, beginning 
of ye&r as previously 
reported 

Fund balances, end of year 

Governmental Fund Types 

General 

$ 33,671 
220,410 
7,708 

Totals 
(Memorandum only) 

16.788 

278,577 

June 30, 
199$ 

$ 33,671 
. 220,410 

7,708 
.. 27,933 

16.788 

306,510 

31,925> 
29.057 

< 81,086> 
< ?7.565> 

<139.$71> 

< 13•932> 

< 13.932> 

76,759 

714.577 
S791.336 

$ 28.179 $332.462 S360.641 

CITY OF MT. VERNON. KENTUCKY 
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN : 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL - ALL GOVERNMENTAL TYPES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1996 

QEHERAL FUND SPECIftli REVENUE FUND 

Revenues: 

Licenses and penults 
Intergovernmental 

Franchise Fees 
Interest Income and 

other revenues 
Total 

Expenditures: 
General government 
Police and dispatch 
Fire 
Streets 
Capital expenditures 

Total expenditures 

and other 
financing sources over 
(under) expenditures 

59-. 422 

Fund balances , end of year S 59.422 

VARIANCE 
FAVORABLE 

ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE) 

< 336* 
<22,548> 
< 2,708> 

236.197 27B.S77 

27,933 

27.933 

31,500 

43.767 

12.649 

S 28.179 

<46.773> 

cS31.243> 

195.875 

S160.875 

350.987 

S332.462 

155.112 

S171.5S7 

CITY OF MT. 
COMBINED STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND 

(CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS - ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1996 

Operating Revenues: 
Water Sales (exclusive of tax) 
Sewer Sales 

Total Operating Revenues 

; Operating expenses; 
Wages 
Employee taxes and benefits 
Operating expense 
Repairs and maintenance 
Utilities 
Office expense 
Insurance 
Depreciation 
Contracted services 

; Miscellaneous 

j Total operating expenses 

i Operating income 

f Non-operating revenues (expenses): 
' Interest on investments 
E Interest on revenue bonds 

Amortization 

Total non-operating revenues (expense) 

Net Income (Loss) before operating transfers 

Operating Transfers 

Net Income (Loss) 

<Retained earnings, beginning of year 

Retained earnings, end of year 

COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1996 

$557,442 
355,029 

236,641 
109,598 
126,570 
10,035 
113,854 
5,285 
14,164 

125,696 
99,667 
9.372 

849.882 

62,589 

28,057 
< 57,585> 
< 3.937> 

< 33.4$5> 

29,124 

< 13.932> 

15,192 

329.265 

S344.457 

Cash flows from operating activities: 
Operating income (loss) 
Adjustments to reconcile operating 
income (loss) to net cash provided 
by operating activities: 

Depreciation and amortization 
(Increase) decrease in: 

Accounts receivable 
Prepaid expenses 
Interest receivable 

.Increase (decrease) in: 
Accounts payable 
Refundable deposits 
Due to/from 
Accrued Expenses 

Net cash provided by operating 
activities 

Water and Sewer Fund 

$ 62,589 

< 10,334> 
905 
341 

7 , 6 7 5 
6 , 4 5 0 

31 ,222 
8 . 6 8 6 

170,641 

Cash flows from investing activities: 
Additions to property, plant and equipment 
Interest on investments 

Net cash Provided by investing activities 

Cash flows from capital and related financing 
activities: . —> 

Principal payments on long-term debt 
Interest payments on loijfj-term debt 

Net cash provided by capital and 
relate® financing activities 

Cash flows from non-capital financing activities: 
Transfers to other funds 

Net cash used by non-capital financing 
activities 

Net increase in cash 

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year 

CITY OF MT.VERNON, KENTUCKY 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 1996 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The accounting policies of the City of Mt. Vernon, Kentucky (the 
"City") conform to generally accepted accounting principles as 
applicable to governments. The following is a summary of the 
significant policies. 

A. Financial Reporting Entity * 

The City, for financial reporting purposes, includes all of 
the funds and account groups relevant to its operations. The 
financial statements presented herein do not include 
agencies which have been formed under applicable state laws 
or separate and distinct units of government apart from the 
City of Mt. Vernon. 

There are no separately administered organizations that are 
controlled by or dependent on the City. Control or 
dependence is determined on the basis of budget adoption, 
taxing authority, funding and appointment of the respective 
governing board. 

B. Fund Accounting 

The accounts of the City are organized on the basis of funds 
and account groups, each of which is considered a separate 
accounting entity. The operations of each fund are accounted 
for within a separate set of self-balancing accounts that 
comprise its assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues, and 
expenditures or expenses, as appropriate. Government 
resources are allocated to and accounted for in individual 
funds based upon the purposes for which they are to be spent 
and the means by which spending activities are controlled. 

1 The City uses the following generic fund types in its 
activities: 

1. Governmental Funds 

General Fund - The General Fund is the operating fund of 
the City. It is used to account for all financial 
resources and expenditures not required by law or 
contractual agreement to be accounted for in another 
fund. 

Special Revenue Fund - Special revenue funds are used to 
account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources 
that are legally restricted to expenditures for specific 
purposes. 

CITY OF MT. VERNON, KENTUCKY 
NOTES OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

JUNE 30, 1996 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

2. Proprietary Funds 

Enterprises Funds - Enterprise funds are used to account 
for operations: (a) that are financed and operated in a 
manner similar to private business enterprises, where 
(expenses, including depreciation) of providing goods or 
services to the general public on a continuing basis be 
financed or recovered primarily through user changes: 
or (b) where the governing body has decided that 
periodic determination of revenues earned, expenses 
incurred, and/or net income is appropriate for capital 
maintenance, public policy, management control, 
accountability, or other purposes. 

C. Property, Plant and Equipment 

The accounting and reporting treatment applied to the 
property, plant and equipment associated with a fund is 
determined by its measurement focus. 

1. Governmental Funds 

All governmental funds are accounted for on a spending 
or "financial flow" measurement focus. This means that 
only current assets and current liabilities are 
generally included on their balance sheets. Their 
reported fund balance (net current assets) is considered 
a measure of "available spendable resources." 
Governmental fund operating statements present 
increases (revenues and other financing sources) and 
decreases (expenditures and other financing uses) in net 
current assets. 

Accordingly, they are said to present a summary of 
sources and uses of "available spending resources" 
during a period. 

; 
Property, plant and equipment used in governmental fund 
type operations are accounted for in the General Fixed ; 
Assets account group rather than in governmental funds. : 

Public domain (infrastructure) general fixed assets. 
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consisting of certain improvements other than buildings, 
such as roads, bridges, curbs, and gutters, streets and 
sidewalks, drainage systems, and lighting systems, are 
not capitalized along with other general fixes assets. 

CITY OF MT. VERNON, KENTUCKY 
NOTES OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

JUNE 30, 1996 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES ( C o n t i n u e d ) 

Property, plant and equipment are valued at historical 
cost, or estimated cost if actual cost is not 
available. No depreciation has been provided on general 
fixed assets. 

"The account group .is not a "Fund." It is concerned .only 
with .the measurement of financial position. It is not 
involved with measurement of results of operations. 

2. Proprietary Fund 

The proprietary fund is accounted for on a cost of 
services or "capital maintenance" measurement focus. 
This means that all assets and all liabilities (whether 
current or non-current) associated with its activities 
are included on its balance sheet. The Water and Sewer 
Fund is accounted for as a proprietary fund. 

The property, plant and equipment,of the enterprise 
(proprietary) fund are stated at cost at date of 
acquisition. Expenditures for repairs and maintenance 
are charged to operations in the period incurred; 
expenditures for additions or system extensions are 
capitalized. Depreciation of exhaustible, fixed assets 
used by the enterprise fund is charged as an expense 
"against its operation. Accumulated depreciation 
is reported on the balance sheet. Depreciation has been 
provided over estimated useful lives of five to fifty 
years using the straight-line method. 

D. Basis of Accounting 

Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenditures 
or expenses are recognized in the accounts and reported in 
the financial statements. Basis of accounting relates to the 
timing-of the measurement made, regardless of the measurement 
focus applied. 

1. Governmental funds are accounted for using the modified 
accrual basis of accounting. Their revenues are 
recognized when they become measurable and available as 
net current assets. "Available" means collectable within 
the current period or soon enough thereafter to be used 
to pay liabilities of the current period. 

Expenditures are generally recognized under the modified 
accrual basis of accounting when the related fund 
liability is incurred. 

CITY OF MT. VERNON, KENTUCKY 
NOTES OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

JUNE 30, 1996 u» 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) -

2. Proprietary Fund 

The proprietary fund is accounted for using the accrual 
basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized when 
they are incurred. Unbilled utility service receivables 
are recorded at year end. 

E. Budget and Budgetary Accounting 

The budget for all governmental fund types is prepared on the 
modified accrual basis of accounting, which is the same basis 
that is used in financial reporting. This allows for 
comparability between budget and actual amounts. The budget 

1 was passed on July 3, 1995. 

For each fund, total fund expenditures may not legal exceed 
the budgeted expenditures. The budget lapses at the end of 
the fiscal year. 

The city adopts its annual budget in accordance with KRS 
91A.030 of the Kentucky Revised Statutes, as follows: 

1. The budget officer (mayor) submits to the City Council a 
proposed operating budget for the fiscal year commencing 
July 1. The operating budget includes proposed 
expenditures and the means of financing them. 

2. A public hearing is conducted to obtain taxpayer 
comments. 

3. Budgeted amounts may be transferred between object 
classes within a fund at any time. The annual budge may 
be revised by a vote of the.City Council by 
deleting, adding to, or changing budgeted items. Budget 
revisions increasing the budget will be prohibited if 
funds are not available. 

4. The City also adopts an operating budget for its 
proprietary fund containing estimated revenues and 
expenditures,' which is used as a management control 
device. 

F. Inventories 

Expenditures for inventory type items are accounted for 
as expenditures at the time of purchase. 

CITY OF MT. VERNON, KENTUCKY 
NOTES OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

JUNE 30, 1996 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES ( C o n t i n u e d ) 

G. Meter Deposits 

Meter deposits in the Water and Sewer Fund are recorded 
as a liability when such deposits are made with the City. 
The deposits are not restricted by city ordinance or bond 
covenant and are commingled with the operating cash of 
the Water and Sewer Fund. 

Fund Equity 

Contributed capital is recognized from three major 
sources: federal and state capital grants, 
general obligation bonds issued to finance enterprise 
fixed assets, and private contributors (individuals, 
businesses, subdividers, etc.). As a general rule, 
payments to the City are considered capital contributions 
if the payments are made to defray the cost of additional 
construction or distribution line extensions. 

Total Columns on Combined Statements 

Total columns on the combined statements are captioned 
"Memorandum Only" to indicate that they are presented 
onlry to facilitate-Sinancial analysis. Data in these 
columns do not present financial position', results of 
operations, or changes in financial position in 
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. 
Neither is such data comparable to a consolidations. 
Inter-fund eliminations have not been made in the 

aggregation of this data. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

At year end, the balance of the City's cash and 
cash equivalents (checking, savings accounts, and 
certificates of deposit) was $1,002,944. Of that 
balance, $100,000 was covered by federal depository 
insurance and $1,000,000 was insured by the bank through 
pledges to cover deposits. 

CITY OF MT. VERNON, KENTUCKY 
NOTES OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

JUNE 30, 1996 

NOTE 2 - RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES WITHIN THE REPORTING ENTITY 

Receivables and payables at June 30, 1996, are as follows: 

Amount Due To Other Funds 

$ 284 General Fund Payroll Fund 
1, 490 General Fund Disbursements Fund 

96, 444 Municipal Road Aid General Fund 
22, 996 Municipal Road Aid Water and Sewer 
10, 000 UDAG Fund General Fund 
7, 086 Payroll Fund General Fund 
9, 737 Payroll Fund Water and Sewer 

45, 847 Water and Sewer General Fund 
349 Water and Sewer Municipal Road Aid 

10, 721 Water and Sewer Payroll Fund 
4 , 503 Water and Sewer Disbursements Fund 

$2?9r 457 Total 

NOTE 3 - RESTRICTED ASSETS 

The restricted assets at June 30, 1996, consisted of the following: 

Cash: 
Bond Interest and Redemption 
Sinking Fund 

Depreciation and Maintenance 
and Replacement Reserve Funds 

Restricted for Economic 
Development Activity 

Restricted for Street repairs 

Water and 
$$wer Fund 

$202,419 

275,877 

Special 
Revenue Funds 

114,827 
2.590 

SI17.417 

CITY OF MT. VERNON, KENTUCKY 
NOTES OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

JUNE 30, 1996 

NOTE 4 - LONG-TERM DEBT - WATER AND SEWER FUND 

Revenue bonds of $410,000 with interest at the rate of 3 3/8% were 
issued by the City on January 1, 1965, to finance construction of 
a sewer facility. The bonds outstanding of $30,000 at June 30, 1996 
are payable from the secured by an exclusive pledge of gross revenues 
of the Fund. Bonds retired during the year were $20,000. 

Revenue bonds of $624,000 with interest at the rate of 4 1/8% (Series 
A) and 4 3/4% (Series B) were issued by the City on January 1, 1969, 
to defer the cost (not otherwise provided) of a new water treatment 
plant and appurtenant facilities. The outstanding bonds of $327,000 
at June 30, 1996, are payable and by a secondary pledge 
of gross revenue of the Fund, subject to priorities in favor of the 
holders of outstanding bonds, dated January 1, 1965. Bond retired 
during the year were $19,000. 

1997 
1998 
1999 
2000 
2001 

40,000 
30,000 
21,000 
22,000 
23,000 

The City was in compliance with the Sinking Fund and Depreciation 
Fund requirements of the bond ordinances at June 30, 1996. 

On July 1, 1987, the City entered into a loan agreement with the 
Kentucky Pollution abatement and Water Resources Finance Authority 
(hereinafter "the Authority") to finance improvements to the sewage 
treatment and water treatment facilities. The Funds for assistance 
loans from the Authority were made available through the issuance of 
Kentucky Pollution Abatement and Water Resources Finance Authority 
Revenue Bonds. East project approved for assistance by the Authority 
bears its pro-rate share of the bond issuance cost and debt service 
reserve. 

Payment of loan interest is require semiannually in June and 
December. Payment of principal is required annually in June. The 
interest rate is variable, ranging from 5.6% to 7.8%, and 
payments are amortized over twenty years. Bond issue costs and debt 
service reserve are also amortized over twenty years. Expenses 
during the year were $871 and $3,066, respectively. The remaining 
unamortized costs are reported as deferred charges on the balance 
sheet. 

i 
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CITY OF MT. VERNON, KENTUCKY 
NOTES OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

JUNE 30, 1996 

NOTE 4 LONG-TERM DEBT - WATER AND SEWER FUND (CONTINUED) 

On April 1, 1991, the City entered into a loan agreement with the 
Kentucky Infrastructure Authority to finance construction and 
improvements to the sewage treatment facilities. 

Payment of loan principal, interest and servicing fees is required 
semiannually in June and December. The interest rate is 3.45V and 
the loan is amortized over twenty years. 

The total loan principal maturities for the next five years' ended ' 
June • 30, are as follows: 

1997 
1998 » 
1999 

44,373 
47,231 
49,564 

52,469 
55,398 

NOTE 5 - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT * 

The following is a summary of changes in the General Fixed Asset 
Account Group: 

Land and Improvements 
Autos 
Furniture 
Other Equipment 

Totals 

Balance 
July 1, 
199? 

$133,791 
121,299 
1,414 

75.233 

$?31,7?7 

Additions 

$ 
16,788 

. 1-639 

$18.427 

Balance 
June 30, 

1996 

$133,791 
138,087 
1,414 

76.872 

S3 50.164 

Property and equipment recorded in the City's proprietary fund at 
June 30, 1996 are: 

Balance 
July 1, 
*995 

Land and Buildings $ 419,372 
Improvements 6,200,324 
Machinery and Equipment 123.110 

Totals 6,742,806 
Less: Accumulated 

Depreciation 2.345.917 

Net Assets $*.???.89? 

Additions 

$ 
5,164 
26.761 
31,925 

125.696 

S<93.771> 

Balance 
June 30, 

Deductions 1996 

$ $ 4 1 9 , 3 7 2 
6 , 2 0 5 , 4 8 8 

3H9.971 
6 , 7 7 4 , 7 3 1 

2 . 4 7 ; , 6 1 ? 

. 3 0 3 • l i t 

CITY OF MT. VERNON, KENTUCKY 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET - ALL SPECIAL REVENUE FUND TYPES 

JUNE 30, 1996 

CITY OF MT. VERNON, KENTUCKY 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES BY DEPARTMENTS 

WATER AND SEWER FUND 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 3.0, 1996 

Water 

Operating revenues: 
Sales and service 

(exclusive of tax) 

Total operating revenues 

Operating expenses: 

Wages 
Employee benefits and taxes 
Ope r a t i ng"°8xpe n s e 
Office expense 
Repairs and maintenance 
Utilities 
Depreciation 
Insurance 
Contracted services 
Miscellaneous 

Total Operating expenses 

Operating income 

Non-operating revenues 
(expenses): 
Interest on investments 
Interest on revenue bonds 
Amortization 

Total non-operating 
revenues (expense) 

Net income (loss) before 
other financing sources 
(uses) 

$355.029 

355,029 

S912.471 

912,471 

159,488 77 ,153 236,641 
67,173 42 ,425 109,598 
102,760 23,810 126,570 
4,053 1 ,232 5,285 
7,673 2 ,362 10,035 
94,521 19, .333 113,854 
35,447 90, ,249 125,696 
8,521 5, ,643 14,164 

41,482 58. ,185 99,667 
3. 560 4, ,8*2 8.372 

534,$79 325, 204 849.882 

32,764 29, 825 62,589 

23,843 4, 214 28,057 
8,792:> < 48, 793> < 57,585> 

<„ 3, ?37> < 3,?37> 

$ 47.815 S 29.124 

CITY OF MT. VERNON, KENTUCKY 
SCHEDULE OF DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS TO MATURITY 

JUNE 30, 1996 + 

Annual 
Principal Interest . 

Water and Sewer Fund -
Revenue Bonds, 
1965 Issue 

20,000 
10.000 

21,012 
10.337 

$31.349 

Local 
Government 
Economic 

Assistance 

Urban 
Development 
Act ion Grant 

ASSETS 

Cish - Restricted 
Note Receivable 
Due frop General Fund 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 

Liabilities: 
Accounts payable 
Due to Other Funds 

Total liabilities 

Fund Equity: 
Designated for street repair 
Designated for economic 
development activities 

Total fund equity 

CITY OF MT. VERNON, KENTUCKY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
ALL SPECIAL REVENUE FUND TYPES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1996 

Local 
Government 
Economic 

Urban 
Development 
Action Grant 

Revenues: 
Intergovernmental revenues 
Municipal aid to streets 
Coal and mineral grants 

Interest Income 

Total Revenues 

Total expenditures 

3.450 
62 

3, S32 

27.933 

27.933 

Totals 
Memorandum 

122£ 

$117,417 
86,147 
129.440 

121,488 

210.974 

332.462 

S333.004 

Totals 
Memorandum 

Only 
122S 

CITY OF MT. VERNON, KENTUCKY 
SCHEDULE OF DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS TO MATURITY 

JUNE 30, 1996 

Water and Sewer Fund - Revenue Bonds, 1969 Issues 

Series A Bonds 
Year Principal Interest Principal Interest Total 

1997 $15,000 $10,147 $5,000 $3, ,847 $33,994 
1998 15,000 9,529 5,000 3, ,610 33,139 
1999 16,000 8,910 5,000 3, ,373 33,283 
2000 17,000 8,250 5,000 3, ,135 33,385 
2001 17,000 7,548 6,000 2, ,898 33,446 
2002 18,000 6,848 6,000 2, ,612 33,460 
2003 19,000 6,105 6,000 2, ,327 33,432 
2004 19,000 5,321 6,000 . 2, ,042 32,363 
2005 20,000 4,538 7,000 1, ,757 33,295 
2006 21,000 3,712 7,000 1. ,425 33,137 
2007 22,000 2,846 7,000 1, ,092 32,938 
2008 23,000 1,939 8,000 760 33,699 
2009 24,000 990 8.000 300 33.290 

Total S246.000 S76.683 $81,009 $29.178 S432.861 

CITY OF MT. VERNON, KENTUCKY 
SCHEDULE OF DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS TO MATURITY 

JUNE 30, 1996 

Fund 
Water and Sewer Fund 
Kentucky Pollution 
Abatements and Water 
Resources Finance 
Authority Loan 

< B.855> 

< 5,309> 

27.933 

27.933 

< 24.734> 

< 18,525> 

Annual 
Year Principal Interest Total 

1997 $25,181 $35,340 $60,521 
1998 27,371 33,602 60,973 
1999 29,013 31,673 60,686 
2000 31,203 29,584 60,787 
2001 33,392 27,306 60,698 
2002 36,129 24,835 60,964 
2003 38,866 22,125 60,991 
2004 42,151 19,172 61,323 
2005 45,435 15,884 61,319 
2006 48,720 12,340 61,060 
2007 52,552 8,540 61,092 
2008 56.931 4,441 61.372 

5"$fll?44 $?64*, 842 S731.786 

CITY OF MT. VERNON, KENTUCKY 
OF DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS TO MATURITY 

JUNE 3 0 , 1 9 9 6 

Fund b a l a n c e s , beginning of yea r 131.054 

Fund ba lances , end of yea r S121.4B8 

7.143 

S 3.493 

212.790 

S207.481 

350.987 

S332.462 

CITY OF MT. VERNON, KENTUCKY 
SCHEDULE OF WATER LOSS 
WATER AND SEWER FUND 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1996 

Gallons pumped 
Gallons billed 
Municipal gallons used 

Total gallons used & billed 

Gallons lost 

% Water loss 

401,561,300 
10.047,200 

1?.79?,59° 
10.79% 

Water and sewer 
Kentucky 
Infrastructure 
Authority Loan 

1997 $19, ,192 $13. ,323 $32,515 
1998 19, ,860 12. ,617 32,477 
1999 20, ,551 11, ,886 32,437 
2000 21, ,266 11, ,129 32,395 
2001 22, ,006 10, ,346 32,352 
2002 22, ,772 9, ,536 32,308 
2003 23, ,565 8, ,697 32,262 
2004 24, 385 7, ,830 32,215 
2005 25, 233 6, ,932 32,165 
2006 26, ,111 6, ,003 32,114 
2007 27, 020 • 5, ,042 32,062 
2008 27 960 4, ,047 32,007 
2009 28, 933 3, ,018 31,951 
2010 29, 940 1, ,953 31,893 
2011 30.982 eso 31.832 

S369.776 S113.209 S482•$85 

\ -
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WARNING SIGNS WORTH WATCHING FOR 

HealthNotes 
is a health awareness 
publication provided 

by Rockcastle Hospital 
and Respiratory 

Care Center. 

Calendar 
of Events 

JUNE 
National Safety Month 

Vision Research Month 

Stand for Children 
June 1 

Nurse Assistants' Week 
June 4-11 

National Men's Health 
Week 

June 15-21 

It strikes every 
minute in 
America. It's 

the third lead-
ing cause of 
death in the 
United States. 
More than 
500.000 
Americans 
have one each 
year, affecting four out 
of every five American families 
No. it's not cancer or heart disease— 
it's a stroke. 

Eighty percent of the time, strokes 
are caused by blockage in the brain or 
neck. The other cause is bleeding in and 
around the brain. 

A stroke occurs when the circulation 
of blood to the brain is blocked or signifi-
cantly decreased. This leaves brain cells, 
which control the entire body, without 
oxygen, and can lead to severe damage or 
death for those cells. 

Blockage can be caused by the move-
ment of a clot from another part of the 
body to the brain or neck, the formation 
of a clot in the brain or neck, or a severe 
narrowing of an artery leading into the . 
brain. 

If brain cells die, stroke victims may 
lose some or all control of their bodies, 
causing speech problems, paralysis, 
impairment of memory, a coma or possi-
bly death. 

"Sometimes there are warning signs of 
a stroke," said Dr. Kimberly Cornelius, a 
physician at Rockcastle Hospital and 
Respiratory Care Center. "Some people 
experience TIAs, or transient ischemic 

attacks. Those attacks are 
like having small 

strokes that last 
for iffiiy a few 

minutes or 
hours. These 
should not be 
ignored. You 

, should seek 
medical 
attention." 
If you 

experience one 
or more of the fol-

' ' . , lowing symptoms, 
you should consult with 

your doctor. 
• Sudden numbness, weakness or paraly-
sis of your face, arm or leg. especially if 
only one side of your body is affected; 
• Sudden blurred or decreased vision in 
one or both eyes; 
• Sudden confusion, trouble talking or 
understanding speech; 
• Sudden severe headache—often described 
as "the worst headache of your life;" or 
• Sudden dizziness, loss of coordination 
or trouble walking. 

Many precautions can be taken to 
decrease your chances of having a stroke. 
Cornelius recommends the following: 
• Check your blood pressure. High blood 
pressure is a leading cause of a stroke. 
• Know your cholesterol. High cholesterol 
increases your chances for a stroke. 
• Find out if you have an irregular heart-
beat. This allows blood to collect in your 
heart, which makes it more likely to clot. 
• Only drink alcohol in moderation. 
• If you are a diabetic, follow your doctors 
orders carefully to control it. 

• ff you smoke, quit. Smoking doubles 
your risk for a stroke. 
• If you have heart disease, consult with 
your physician to manage it. 

"The key is to seek immediate med-
ical attention if you experience a stroke or 
TIA," Cornelius said. "Every second 
counts." 

H E A L T H Y T I P S 

BEE STINGERS: TO YANK OR NOT 
TO YANK 

An abrupt sharp sting hits you out of' 
nowhere. The pain begins to build, and you 
discover you've been stung by a bee. Instinct 
tells you to yank out the stinger, but logic 
tells you to slowly work it out so less venom 

Well, in this case; instinct wins, and rightly 
so. Researchers have found that yanking the 
stinger out is one of the best things you can 
do. The longer the stinger is left in, the more 
venom it will release. 

The belief of slowly removing the stinger * 
was based on the misconception that the 
stinger works like a turkey baster, that if you 
pinch it or yank it, more venom would be 
released. 

FEED A COLD, STARVE A FEVER. 
AND OTHER MEDICAL MYTHS 

" on't stick out your tongue and make 
I • a face because it might stay that 
U way." 

We know that statement is a myth from 
our childhood. But there are dozens of 
myths out there that are more believable. 

Here are several medical legends that 
have been passed down from generation 
to generation. They've passed the test of 
time, but they don't pass the truth test. 

COLDS, FLU AND FEVER 
• Feed a cold and starve a fever. In reali-
ty, both cold and flu sufferers should drink 
plenty of non-alcoholic fluids and eat 
when they feel like it. 
• Don't go out in the cold with wet hair, 
or you'll get sick. Viruses cause colds and 
the flu. Wet hair or cold weather alone 
will not cause either illness. 
• You can get the flu from a flu shot. The 
viruses that are used to make the flu vac-
cine are grown in chicken eggs and then 
killed by a chemical, so they are no longer 
infectious. However, some people will 
experience a sore arm and flu-like symp-
toms for a day or two. 

BREAST CANCER 
• Mammograms have no benefit to 
women under age 50 and may even be 
harmful. More than, 20 percent of breast 
cancers are diagnosed in women who are 
less than 50 years old. Neither the X-ray 
nor the process itself can spread the can-
cer. 
• One mammogram is enough to make 
sure you don't have cancer. Abnormal 
lumps that aren't visible one year might be 
visible the next. 

ALLERGIES 
• If you don't have allergies as a child, 
you never will. Allergies can start at any 
age. However, children are more allergic to 
foods, while young adults can become 
allergic to medicine, pollen and insect 
stings. 

NUTRITION/DIET 
• Dairy products are high in fat and 

should be avoided. Dairy products are an 
extremely important source of calcium, 
which is necessary for healthy bones. 
Skim milk and low-fat yogurt are excellent 
ways of getting calcium without the fat. 
• Fasting is an effective way to lose 
weight. Without the proper nutrients, your 
body will just shut down. The only true 
way to lose weight without hurting yourself 
is to combine a mild diet with exercise. 

P R O F I L E 
Janfce Mulbns, Radiologic Technologist 

Associate degree in radiologic technology, 
Lexington Technical Institute 
Husband, Doug; daughter, Sarah (12); 
son, Christopher (8) 
American Sodety of Radiologic Technologists 
American Registry of Radiologic Technologists with 
advanced certification in mammography 
Pianist at Ottawa Baptist Church 

Nurturing is what Janice 
Mullins does best 
Between being a mother 

to her family and providing the 
best quality care with a pereonal-

I touch to Rockcastle County, 
Mullins has plenty of experience. 
When she's not at home nurtur-
ing her family, she is at the hos-
pital giving special attention to -
evety patient she sees. 

Mullins is a radiologic tech-
nologist who specializes in 
mammography at Rockcastle 
Hospital and Respiratory Care 
Center. Mullins' main responsi-
bility is to take accurate, 
detailed X-rays that help physi-
cians make the correct diagno-

"Ifs important that people 
are given the best personal-

ized care," Mullins said. "Tve 
known almost all of my 
patients for years, and I treat 
them tike family." 

Mullins grew up in Rockcastle 
County and has worked at the 
hospital for 13 years. 

"I enjoy being able to offer 
an exceptional level of care in 
a hometown, family atmos-
phere," Mullins said. 

ROCKCASTLE 
HOSPITAL A N D RESPIRATORY CARE CENTER, INC. 

145 Newcomb Avenue • Mt.Vernon, Kentucky 40456 • Tel (606) 256-2195 
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Local boys 
struck with 
E Coli virus 

The E Coli bacteria has been 
confirmed in two Rockcastle tod-
dlers, bat local health officials say 
there is no need for worry. 

Family members of the two 2-
year-old boys confirmed this week 
that doctors diagnosed the children 
with the E Coli bacteria last week. 

One of the children is still in the 
hospital, but the other one has been 
released. 

Mrs. Diane Napier, Nursing 
Supervisor at the Rockcastle County 
Health Department, said Tuesday 
that she could not release any infor-
mation concerning the cases or even 
if there were any cases, but that 
local residents should not be con-
cerned. "I can tell you that we 
defintely do not have an outbreak 
or an epedimic of any nature," 
Napier said. 

The two boys were in the same 
Sunday School class at First Bap-
tist Church in ML Vernon. 

expansion 
It looks as if the much awaited 

water project for Rockcastle Water 
Association is finally about to be-
come a reality. 

For the past two years, the proj-
ect has been held up by the federal 
government's Rural Development 
Agency because Rockcastlecould 
not get a solid water user's agree-
ment from the City of ML Vernon. 

Hie water association is adver-
tising for bids this week for the $ 1.7 
million dollar project, which will 

(Cont. to A3) 

Circuit suit 
dismissed 

Rockcastle Circuit Judge Dan 
Venters has dismissed a lawsuit 
filed by a London man against the 
Rockcastle Sheriffs office. 

$2,943 was seized from Gerald 
W. Collier, 44. in October of 1996 

(Cont to A3) 

Shirley Smith Buzz Carloftis James Miller 

Chad Burdette Bill McKinney 

Rockcastle County voter count for county-wide and state offices 
DEMOCRATIC PARTY 

Primary Election 
May 26,1998 
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ORLANDO 

EAST LIVINGSTON 

WEST LIVINGSTON 
BOLLOCK 

WEST BRODHEAD 

NORTH BRODHEAD 
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A couplc of weekends ago, 
Lorctta came home with a clear plas-
tic tube about 20 inches long and 
three inches in diameter. It had a 
yellow dome on one end and a yellow 
base big enough that it would stand 
upright on the other. It also had sev-
eral little orange/yellow protuber-
ances sticking out of the side. 

I thought maybe it was some kind 
of bug trap or maybe a new fangled 
flower watering device but really I 
didn't have much of a clue when she 
asked me to guess what it was. 

"A finch feeder", she announced. 
"I want you to hang it right there on 
the persimmon tree limb at the edge 
of the porch while I fill it up with 
thistle seed." 

"Thistle seed!?!? 
"If you think you're going to hang 

half a gallon of thistle seed up in a 
limb so it can blow up over my gar-
den, you've finally gone off the deep 

end." I practically screamed and 
stomped off as though that had 
brought the matter to a close. 

So she drags out a five pound box 
of thistle seed that, according to the 
label, arc guaranteed not toi'sprout. 
Even safe and approved for Califor-
nia, it indicated. But I still thought 
she'd gone nuts. 

I'm the bird watcher in our family 
most of the time and I assured my 
wife that I had not seen any finches in 
our neighborhood. I figured the black-
birds had them scared away and I 
advised her that they would have her 
flimsy feeder in pieces minutes after 
it was hung. My well known position 
on blackbirds is that if I feed them 
anything it willbenumber8shotsout 
the end of a gun barrel. 

"Just be that way," I was advised. 
"1 can do it myself." 

So sure enough, safe in the knowl-
edge that humming lirds have been 

frequenting the little red glass thing 
she has hung on the porch, Lorctta 
dragged out a step ladder and hung 
the contraption about ten feet up in 
the persimmon tree right lyside the 
porch. 

My only advice had to do with 
what kind of shape it would be if 
thistles started coming up in the gar-
den or blackbirds started flying right 
up to ihe porch. Both pieces of advice 
involved a twelve gauge shotgun. 

The next day I came home from 
work, walked in the door and met my 
wife with her finger upacross her lips 
in the universal "be quiet" sign as she 

motioned me to the front door. 
Lo and behold, there were finches 

all over the feeder and the surround-
ing limbs. Purple finches, house 
finches, gold Clashes, evening gros-
beaks and a couplc that I couldn't 
identify at first glance. 

I wouldn't take a hundred dollars 
for the feeder now and I have sat for 
hours studying its visitors through 
opera glasses. I have apologized nu-
merous times and if a few thistles 
sprout in the garden I will deal with 
the problem without hurting the birds. 

I don't have a clue where they 
came from, but I'm glad they did. 

HERESAY 

By: 
John Norman 
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PRECIOUS SOULS, CHILDREN OF 
AN EVIL AGE, greetings and 
remembrances from the drenched and 
dripping Weald of Wabd, home of the 
late Mulny C. Stiglcbottem, long-time 
Professor of Musieology at Wabd's 
Hall of the Arts and Sciences, and 
part-time Chautauqua lecturer and 
author of Why the Late Victorians 
Were Always Late. It was also he who 
said, "Many of life's shadows are 
caused by standing in our own sun-
shine." 

Speaking of sunshine, beloved, 
there wasn't much of it this past 
weekend and on Memorial Day itself. 
I made three, daily cemetery trips, and 
the sky was overcast most of the time. 

My first trip was Saturday morn-
ing, to two different cemeteries. I put 
flowers on the graves of my parents 
and grandparents, my brother, and on 
the grave of the brother of an Atlanta 
friend who asked me to do so. 

Oops! Truthfully, friends, I didn't 
put flowers on my maternal 

APPLY TODAY FOR 
THE CARD THAT 

WORKS JUST LIKE A 
CHECK...AND AN ATM 

CARD, TOO! 
Citizens^Bank 

/VISA CHI-X KYAKD: 

, 0000 000 0.00 . 000 
man. , . ' ,.*•*" • 

L-r-r-
JOHN Q. CUSTOMER m db 

"HCT"1997 

Citizens Bank is pjbud to intro-
duce the VISA Check' Card. And 
while it looks like a credit card, it's 
not. Instead, it works just like a 
check wherever VISA'is normally 
accepted, with your purchases 
being deducted directly from your 
checking account. With the 
Citizens Bank Check Card, you'll 
no longer have to wait for check 
approval or provide additional 
identification. Simply sign your 
receipt at the point of sale and 

you're on your way. You'll be pro-
vided a receipt for your records 
and your monthly checking state-
ment will reflect all purchases 
made using the Check Card. 

Right here at home, and as you 
travel, you may also use your 
Citizens Bank VISA Check Card 
as an ATM card, too. 

Apply today for your Citizens 
Bank VISA Check Card. You'll 
enjoy the convenience and ease it 
brings to life. 

Citizen^Bank 
Serving the needs of Rockcastle and Jackson Counties 

Brodhead Mt. Vernon McKee 
758-8212 256-2500 287-8390 

Real People. Real Progress. 

grandmother's grave because I don't 
know where she is buried. I never 
knew her or much about her, except 
that she was "odd" and "died before 
her time." I'd say she is interred in 
Jackson County, from whence came 
the Hellards, near a place called Peo-
ples. She had a lovely name, Sophia, 
which was also the first name of 
Nancy's late mother, whom folks 
called "Hazel." 

Furthermore, I have to guess 
where my paternal grandfather, Wil-
liam Meadows, is buried. But you 
can't miss his wife's gravestone. (She 
also had a lovely name - Matilda. And 
from what I know of that side of my 
family, I'd say she knew how to waltz. 
Not so with the Calvin-laden clan on 
my maternal side.) 

Grandma Matilda's stone is large 
and also bears the name of one of her 
daughters buried beside her. But there 
is no marker for William Meadows. 
Next to the large stone, however, is a 
small, roughly rounded rock. No in-
scription, just a rock. I assume that is 
Grandpa "Daddy Bill" Meadows' 
marker. 

Why don't I know, more specifics 
about those graves? I'm sorry to say, 
dear hearts, that when I was young I 
wasn't at all interested in my lineage. 
And when I did become interested, 
those who could have told me about 
graves and such were in their graves. 

Let me inject a word of praise for 
Nancy's family. She and her brother, 
Don, went to several burial grounds 
this past weekend, putting flowers on 
the graves - some unmarked - of 
relatives, some whom they never 
knew, like James Cummins, their 
great, great grandfather, who, records 
show, owned a thousand acres of land 
in dear ol' Wabd. 

At the outset of this article I said I 
made three trips to the cemetery. I 
went back a second time to put a 
flower on the grave of some,relatives 
whose graves had no flowers. (So it 
was last year.) Those who should and 
could decorate that grave don't Why? 
I do not know. 

And there was one grave of a non-
relative that on Sunday afternoon had 
no flowers. Knowing the deceased, I 
could not believe she would be forgot-
ten. So, I went back on Memorial Day 
itself, with a flower in hand for her, 
just in case. Again, no flowers. I 
heaved a sigh as I planted plastic, 
yellow tulips in front of her stone. 

That Monday I walked to and fro 
amid the graves far a couple of hours, 
just reminiscing.' I came upon the 
graves of a couple with whom I was 
closely acquainted when I was in high 
school. On their headstone was a 
beautiful spray of flowers. That was 
their daughter's work. She is not one 

/ t o forget, although she lives several 
hundred miles away. I'm sure a friend 
put that spray there for her. 

Anyone could do that, but a lot of 
anyones don't! The grave of two who 
were especially kind to me when I was 
a child had no flowers. Under their 
names was an inscription: Gone But 
Not Forgotten. 

I would be wrong, dear hearts, to 
conclude that no flowers always 
means no one has visited a grave. I 
saw some acquaintances who just 
stood by their loved ones' graves, 
honoring, remembering, weeping. 

And perhaps most touching of all 
were those graves that were not deco-
rated this weekend because flowers 
were planted earlier in the spring. 
They could be perennials. Whatever. 
Evidence of cultivation told me loved 
ones had been there more than once 
this year. "Several times" I'd say. 

Nancy and I didn't do a super job 
instilling a reverence for the past in 
our three children. Being in the minis-
try, we were often too far away to 
drive home for "Decoration Day." I 
was sometimes involved in Memorial 
Day services elsewhere. But there 
were numerous times we could have 
come home with flowers, telling our 
children who Res here and who lies 
there. No, that "stuff" wasn't impor-
tant then. 

Now that I'm in the autumn of my 
life - as 01' Blue Eyes sang - I'm 
well aware of my mortality - and my 
heritage, both great and inglorious. 

Our oldest son, Mark, asked me 
not long ago to scan, annotate, and e-
mail to him pictures of his ancestors. 
Good for Mark! Maybe Mike and 
Malissa will come around after their 
children are grown. 

Mark has no children. As a PK he 
was always "on the move." And now 
he's at it again as a musician. Soon to 
be forty, he's begun thinking about 
"roots." He couldn't abide Wabd for 
much more than a week, but a week in 
Wabd twice a year is a must for him. 
His base is LA; his home is Wabd -
because "Momma and Daddy" are 
here. (We're "Mom and Dad" to Mike 
and Pooh.) 

Oops! I must quit writing and go 
remind some political winners of what 
they promised. So until next week, 
when I will assay on the undertaker's 
favorite concept, cremation, ponder a 
cherished word of the biblical Hebrew 
writers: zakar (zuh-KAR). 

It means Remember! 

Child Abuse--
A Matter of Fact 

By Peter O. Samples, 
State Chairman 

Sexual Abusers Rarely Use 
Physical Force 

Thechild sexual abuser rarely uses 
physical violence and usually will 
avoid its use since injury may lead to 
discovery. The sexjial abuser is more 
likely to use his power and authority 
as an adult (or older child) to coerce 
the child victim through bribes, threats 
and the child's fear of the unknown. 
Children are taught to obey without 
question or resistance. The abuser's 
most powerful weapons are authority 
and secrecy. 

To obtain more information about 
child abuse and neglect, call out 
hotline number at 1-800-468-8920. 

Rockcastle Community 

bulletin Board 
Free Aerobic Class 

Free Aerobic Class for women at 
the Lighthouse Assembly of God 
every Tuesday at6pjn. andThurs-
dayat4:30pjn. sponsorcdby Rock-
castle Health Dept. and Lighthouse 
AsfeltiWyofGod. Call Beverly Sex-
ton. Health Educator, 2S6-2242 for 
more info. 

Bookmobile Schedule 
Mon.» June 1: Brodhead and Cop-
per Creek. 
Toes., June 2: Green Hill, Con-
way. Boone,LambertRd-.Fairview 

ndle Ridge. •«•»««; 
June : * Bun. Pine-Hill, 
Grove, Clinjax, and Three 

Links. : 
Thurs., June4; Mt Vernon Manor 
and Mt. Village Apts. 

Items Needed 
Familyoffixed-incoraenoeds some 
essential things.2mattresses,2 beds, 
1 washing machine. Call 256-0203. 

TOPS 
(Take off Pounds Sensibly) 
TOPS meets Thursday at 6 pan. at 
the FirstCburch of God on Main St. 
in Brodhead. For more info, call 1-
800-932-TOPS orlocaliy758-4047 

Kiwanis Club 
Rockcastle County Kiwanis Club 
meets at noon every Thursday at 
Kastle Inn Restaurant. Thursday, 
May 28 th club memljer Lee Kcene 
will introduce guesfSpeaker. Don 
Wallace, an architect from Lexing-
ton. Mr. Wallace Will share with 
thc»e present the past, present and 

tal All visitors are welcome. 
' Can You Answer This 
Safe Driving Question? 

Q:Howsafeareolderdrivers on the 

A: Drivers over age 50 have more 
accidents per mile driven than do 
younger drivers. Large scale sta-
tistical studies indicate that those 
who complete a classroom re-
fresher course have 16% less fa-
tal crashes. Leading insurers state 
that this justifies their 5 -10% 
discount on premiums for people 
who complete these classes. Driv-
ers 55 and older may receive an ad-

completing the AARP 55 Alive/ 
Mature Driving 8 hour classroom 
course. There is no test or cost to 
public. The Bank of Mt. Vernon is 
sponsoring a class June 15 and 16. 
1998. Classes will be held at the 
new46l branch in the training room. 
Monday, the class will meet from 
noon to 4 pjn. Tuesday, the class 
will meet from 9 a4ii.to 1p.m. You 
must attend both sessions to com-
plete the course. The Bank of ML 
Vernon will pay all fees for this 
class. Please register by June 8, 

1998. Light refreshments wil;Jjef 
served. Call 256-5141 to register for 
this life-saving course. 

Ashland Lodge #640 
meeting 

Ashland Lodge 8640 will meet Sat-
urday. June 13 at 7:30 p.m. to dis-
cuss the sale of old lodge and build-
ing of a new one. 

Home Repair Program 
Home Repair Program is again being 
offered by LEAP. Please drop by or 
call to receive an application. 453-
9800. „ 

: E i d E A n n u a l * t?i<£ 
" Kj'wamstnub'Picnic" 

Thursday, May 28th 6 to 8 p.m., all 
Builders Club and Key Club mem-
bers and their parents and Kiwanis 
Club members are invited to the 
First Annual Club Picnic. It will be 
held at Renfro Valley at CAP -
Shelter House on top of hill. (Signs 
will be posted.) 

LEAP Annual Meeting 
Come toa time of celebration. Bring 
family and friends to the LEAP 
annual meeting being held at the left 
shed at the CAP Family Life Center 
on May 30, 12 to 5 p.m. Bring a 
covered dish. Refreshments avail; 
able. 

Volunteers Needed 
Volunteers are needed to help raise 
funds. Rockcastle County needs an 
animal shelter. Call Rockcastle 
Adoption Agency for Pets, Inc. 
Officers for information: Teny 
Lunce - 758-9202. Heather Brown -
758-8284 or Sue Boshart at 256-
0252. 

Food, Family & Fun 
Food, Family & Fun will be taught 
at the Extension Office on May 28th 
at 1 p.m. This FREE class will fea-
ture ways to make family meals and 
snacks both fun and nutritious. Call 
256-2403 for more informaiton. 

Kids Create 
Kids Create, a FREE lesson for 
parents, teachers, VBS teachers, 
Sunday School teachers and daycare 
providers, will be tanght at the Ex-, 
tension Office on May 28th from 7 
to 8 p.m. Get plenty of ideas on 
educational and fun projects! Col! 
256-2403 for more information. , 

R.A.A.P. Yard Sale f , 
Wett sony - due to unforseCo 
circumstances, "Pretty Boy" Bro' 
will not be available for * 

, rides at RAAP.'s Yard "Sale 
June 6th, next to Hardees, 
Valley. We will be having 
Painting (JO? * Sl.OOper face) 
ing at 9 a.m. 

Face Painting 
Face Painting: .S0c-$1.00 per ft 
at R.A.A.P.'s Yard Sale, June " 
next to Hardee's, starting at 9 a:i 

Bulletin Board Sponsored By 

Qox&un&ral cJCome 
MT. VERNON, KY - 256-2345 

f 



Rockcastle Countians starting at EKU this 
fall urged to attend Summer Orientation . 

The Mt. Vernon Signal Thursday, May 28,1998 P-AJ 

You've graduated from high 
school in Rockcastle County. And 
you've decided to attend Eastern 
Kentucky University this fall, join-
ing approximately 20S other 
Rockcastle Countians enrolled at 
EKU. 

To help students make the transi-
tion, EKU has scheduled several sum-
mer orientation dales from which in-
coming freshman can choose. 

More than 1,800 new freshmen, 
and about that many pastnts, as well 
as over600 transfer students, will get 
a welcome to University life during 
the annual orientation sessions, which 
start June 22 and continue through 
July 30. 

"The purpose is to get the students 
acclimated to the University ahead of 

/ time as much as we can," said Dr. 
tiaywaid "Skip" Daugherty, dean of 
student development at Eastern and 
one of the orientation directors. "It's 
a positive experience for the students 
and their families." 

The orientation session will in-
clude small-group tours, informa-
tional sessions and displays, lunch, 
and an afternoon advising/registra-
tion session, after which students will 
leave with their fall schedules in hand. 

Orientation attendance for first-
time freshman is not mandatory but 
"strongly encouraged," Daugherty 
said. 

"We find that the students who 
attend orientation come back in the 
fall with more realistic expectations," 
he said, "and are a little more familiar 
with what's taking place and a little 
more focused." 

Parents are encouraged to partici-
pate in an agenda planned specifi-

Happy 80th Birthday June 1st 
We love you 

f Wlfe,AlIine 
Daughters 

Libby and Tommy 
Carol and Rob 

Marsha and Roger 
1! grandchildren, 

7 great grandchildren 

Hope you have a wonderful 
birthday! 

cally for them. They'll attend special 
programs and have opportunities to 
visit with various administrations. 
Services available to students will be 
explained and a guided tour will be 
offered. 

New freshmen and their parents 
also have the option to spend a night 
in a residence hall. 

Sessions for new freshmen will be 
held July 6,7,8,9.13.14,15,16,20, 
21, 22 and 23. Orientation sessions 
for transfers will be held June 22,23 
and 24 and July 27, 28,29 and 30. 
Students who have already been ad-
mitted should have already received 
information about orientation, along 
with several possible dates that they 
might attend. Each of EKU's nine 
academic colleges will be represented 

to welcome and advise new freshmen 
interested in their programs. Any 

' admitted student who has not received 
information about orientation should 
call (606)622-3311. Students must 
schedule in Advance the day they 
plan to attend. 

"It's crucial that students ftll out 
the form and return it as soon as 
possible," Daugherty said. "Since 
each session is filled on a first-re-
served basis, the individuals who re-
turn the form first are most apt to be 
able to attend on the date of their 
c , h o i c e " 
Anyone who plans to attend Eastern 
this fall but who has not yet been 
admitted should call the admissions 
office at606-622-2106or toll-free in 
Kentucky, 1-800-465-9191. 

National Fishing Week 
is May 30 - June 7 

National Fishing Week was es-
tablished to emphasize the joy chil-
dren can have while fishing. This 
week is also a great time for adults to 
rekindle thatjoy.anditcouldn'tcome 
at a better time in Kentucky. While 
the early May rains may have caused 
rivers to rise, the warm days and 
pleasant night have wanned the wa-
ters and the fish should be ready to 
cooperate. 

Perhaps the best fishing opportu-
nity for children in Kentucky is blue-
gill. They bite readily and action is 
what children want when they go 
fishing. Nearly every lake and river 
in Kentucky has a healthy bluegill 
population, but perhaps the best bet is 

Matthew 
Your name means "Gift from God" 
and all your life you truly have 
been. Congratulations on getting 
the U.S. Marine Coips' "Distin-
guished Athlete Award" and on 
your graduation this Saturday. We 
are so proud of you! 

Love, Dad, Mom & Ben 

should be small with size eight rec-
ommended. Place a small split shot 
above the hook and a bobber two or 
three feet above the hook and you're 
ready to go. 

Always remember to get permis-
sion to fish on private property and 
follow the owner's directions on fish 
harvest. While June 6 and 7 are free 
fishing days, those over 16 must have 

a fishing license on private property 
during the rest of National Fishing 
Week and any other time of the year. 
Exceptions to this are resident own-

ers of the property, dependent chil-
dren of the owner, or tenants on the 
property. 

Takeo-fcid fishing this year — the 
two of you will have a great memory! 

May is Better Hearing 
and Speech Month 

a farm pond. Here, the bluegill serve 
a dual purpose. They are the primary 
target for bass in the pond for dinner, 
plus they provide an excellent oppor-
tunity for human anglers. 

While the local bait store has an 
excellent supply of fish worms, crick-
ets, wax worms and other bluegill 
delights, catching your own bait can 
be half the fun. Those who prefer 
night crawlers go into the yard at 
night after spring rains. Using a dim 

flashlight (too bright will spook the 
worms), sneak around the yard and 
pounce on the worms who are above 
ground seeking a mate. When you 
grab one, don't pull to hard. Just hold 
on, allow the worm to relax, and it 
will come out of the hole. 

Another method of gathering bait 
is digging redworms. A fertile gar-
den, with its rich topsoil, is an excel-
lent home for the worms. Simply 
gather a group of children to spade a 
given garden plot Each spadeful 
should be carefully broken in smooth 
dirt to find all the worms. This also 
makes for better gardening. 

A favorite artificial lure for blue-
gill is the "popeye" dressed up with a 
wax worm. Some anglers also like to 
fish small spinners over bluegill beds. 
Fly fishers use a variety of insect 
imitations. These "flies" can be used 
with any fishing outfit when the fly 
trails a bobber. 

Fishingequipmentfor bluegill can 
be as simple or complicated as you 
want. Young children may do best 
with a cane pole. Spin-cast poles re-
quire a little hand-eye coordination 
and are usually recommended for 
children seven to eight-years-old. The 
line on the pole should be six or eight 
pound test for beginners. Hooks 

One in six Americans has a speech, 
language or hearing disorder that af-
fects the ability to communicate. A 
communication disorder can happen 
atany time, limiting the potential for 
academic, social and career achieve-
ment 

For instance, loud noises can per-
manently damage hearing. 
Lawnmowers, stereo headphones and 
home appliances can take a toll on a 
person's hearing capacity. 

"Many communication disorders 
can be prevented," said Linda Gre-
gory, director of the speech-languagc 
pathology department at Rockcastle 
Hospital and Respiratory Care Cen-
ter. 'To protect your hearing from 
noise damage, keep the volume on 
your radio to a minimum, wear ear-
plugs when operating loud equip-
ment and give your ears a rest by 
alternating noisy activities with quiet 
ones." 

Some common speech and lan-
guage disorders include stuttering; 
articulation problems that cause 
people to pronounce sounds incor-
rectly, making their speech difficult 
to understand; language disorders that 
limit a person's ability to understand 
spoken or written words; and voice 
disorders that make speech impos-
sible or extremely difficult. Addi-
tionally, injuries can damage a 
person's ability to speak and under-
stand. 

Speech, language and hearing dis-
orders in children can result in devel-
opmental and academic delays. 

"To help children develop good 
speech and language skills, parents 
should talk to their children natu-
rally. Talk about what you are doing, 
what you see, , what your child is 
doing and what yourchild sees," said 
Gregory. "Parents who haveconcems 
about their children's speech, lan-
guage or hearing should seek profes-
sional help promptly." 

Early identification and treatment 
arc critical to reducing developmen-
tal delays and to expanding commu-
nication skills. 

Speech-languagc pathologists 
identify, assess and treat speech and 
language problems, including swal-
lowing disorders. Rockcastle Hospi-
tal and Respiratory Care Center, Inc. 
has four speech-languagc patholo-
gists who see inpatients and outpa-

tients for diagnosis and treatment 
For more information on better 

hearing and speech, contact the speech 
department at Rockcastle Hospital 
and Respiratory Care Center at 256-
2195, exL 5063. 

Poet's 
Corner 

The Unforgettable 
By Emily Wright 

These past three years have meant 
the world to me. 

They were priceless, unforgettable, 
They were the best you see. 

Everyone has changed for the better 
it seems; 

Everyone in the Class of '98, includ-
ing me. 
I've grown more5 mature, inde-
pendent and free. 

That's why I believe I'm now ready 
to be 

All that my life has to offer me. 

I'm sure 1 speak for everyone, too, 
When I say, Mr. Hale, it's because of 

you! 
You've been a light, a role model for 

sure. 
No one could ever offer us anymore! 
Because of you, we've earned our 

wings 
And will excel into life like bright 

human beings. 
You gave us each that little touch 
When we weren't sure if we were just 

good enough. 
You've been a crying shoulder, a 

guiding hand, 
A great role model, a wonderful man. 

$ I wish you great luck in the years 
to come,That's right, Mr. Hale, 
YOU'RE NUMBER ONE! 

"Water Expansion" 
(Cont. from front) 

eventually serve 400 more water 
users in the county. 

Several areas of the county will 
benefit from the water project 

The first bids on the project will 
be opened at the Kastlc Inn Restau-
rant on June 19. 

"Election" 
(Cont from front) 

when he was arrested by Deputy 
Doug Thomas. 

Collier was later sentenced to 
ten years in prison after be pled 
guilty, but no order was ever en-
tered as what to do with the seized 
money. 

Collier filed suit last month to 
get his money back, but Judge 
Venters dismissed the suit because 
he ruled that $2,943 was under the 
jurisdiction limit of the Cirucit 
Court. Assistant Commonwealth 
Attorney Mike Pratt is in the proc-
ess of trying to have the money 
forfeited by Collier because it was 
involved in a drug case. 

" Circuit Suit" 
(Cont. from front) 

and Larry Hensley ran third with 104. 
Congressmen Scotty Baesler and 

Jim Bunning also carried the county 
as they did the state in the United 
State's Senate race. 

4,434 Rockcastle Countians went 
to the polls or 42 percent of those 
eligible to vote. The statewide turn-
out was estimated at 30 percent 

NewstDeadline 
is NOON Tuesday 

WHEN YOU 
CANT BREATHE, 
NOTHING ELSE 

MATTERS® 
For information about lung 

disease such as asthma, 
tuberculosis, and 

emphysema, contact your 
local Lung Association 

± AMERICAN LUNG ASSOCIATION. 

Thomason's 
Seff-Stor&Storage Rental 

256-3124 or 
1-888-356-2383. 

THOMASON'S 
Towing & Auto Service 

ASE Certified - U-Hail Rentals 
Self-Store Storage Rentals 

606-256-3124 or 1-888-256-2381 

Totals for Magistrates and Constables 
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Martin - Isaacs 
Mr. and Mrs. Jerry Martin would like to announce the forthcoming 
marriage of their daughter. Brandy Lea to Brian Stacy Isaacs, son of 
Russell and Bonita Isaacs of Berca. The couple will exchange vows on 
May 31,1998 at 2 p.m. at the Three Links Christian Church. All friends and 
relatives are invited to attend. A reception will follow. 

Quail News 
By Vivian Owens 

Mr. and Mrs. Jack Walls and Mr. 
and Mrs. Willard Nicely had lunch at 
McDonald's on Sunday then visited 
their friends at the Sowder Nursing 
Home in Brodhcad. 

Mr. and Mrs. Hubert Stephens of 
Louisville spent the night with Mrs. 
Ruby Taylor. 

Mrs. Mac Bullock, sister of Arthur 
McKinncy, has suffered a stroke. She 
is wished a speedy recovery. Our 
prayers arc with her. 

Mrs. Carolyn Jean McKinncy is 
slowly improving. 

Mrs. Gladys Jones of Tennessee 
spent a few days with Mr. and Mrs. 
Don Stevens and visited Mrs. Jewel 

Albright at the Sowder Nursing Home 
in Brodhcad,also visited Mrs. Fannie 
Albright. 

Mrs. and Mrs. Estil J. Owens of 
Ohio spent Saturday night with their 
mother, Mrs. Vivian Owens. 

Mr. Roy Brown has returned home 
from the hospital where he had back 
surgery and is slowly improving. He 
is wished a speedy recovery. 

Adams Lilmcr of Louisville vis-
ited his grandparents, Mr. and Mrs. 
Pretsel Browg and his great grand-
mother, Mrs. Eva Amey. 

Mrs. Rose Mary Peters of Tennes-
see visited her sister, Bonnie and 

Pretsel Brown over the weekend. 
Curtis Bullock spent Tuesday 

night and Wednesday with his grand-
parents. Mr. and Mrs. Delmas Bul-
lock and Kristy. 

Kendall Mink celebrated his 
graduation at the home of his maw, 
Mrs. Zclma Hayes. Those to help 
celebrate were his maw. Tommy 
Hayes, Mr. and Mrs. Butch Carl, Mr. 
and Mrs.StcveTracyandAngie.Mr. 
and Mrs. Charles Bullcn, Mr. and 
Mrs. Don Whi taker and family, Mr. 
and Mrs. Ronnie Hayes, Donnie 
Hayes and family, Lewis "Gus" 
Whitaker, Mrs. Evelyn Mink, Bro. 
and Mrs. Ed Gibbs, Mr. and Mrs. 
Leon Rowe, Mr. and Mrs. Billy 
Whitaker and Miss Ashley " lont-
gomery. ; -

Sunday visitors of Mrs. Zelma 
Hayes and Tommy were Mr. and 
Mrs. Bobby Brock and M' and Mrs. 
Rolan Gabbard and boys. 

Memorial Weekend visitors of Mr. 
and Mrs. Ronald Rogers were Mr. 
and Mrs. Ernest God bey, Mr. and 
Mrs. Cleston Roberts, Mr. and Mrs. 
Brent Spwder, Mr. and Mrs. Drew 
Hefferman and sons, Mr. and Mrs. 
Jimmy Kersey and Zachary, Mr. and 
Mrs. Mark Lawson and Jacob, Mr. 
and Mrs. Wayne Todd and Jeffrey 
and Mr. and Mrs. Rusty Blevins. 

Willailla News 
By Carol Martin 

Elmer and Lucilic Ponder and Judy 
Owens visited with -Verla Casey in 
Louisville on Saturday. Verla is 
slowly improving. 

Mrs. Mary J > nc Randolph is home, 
from St. Joscj Hospital and is im-
prr np Rot ;•!, visitors were: Floyd 
Ba. on, 0 ' io; Mr. and Mrs. 
Lc altimorc, Ohio;) 
Mr. inu Gary Keith of 
Shcl ville; t Parsons of Nancy; 
Wiln. .Coonc,., Virginia and cousin, 
Maureen Pennington Gap; Zula 
Murphy of Somerset; Jewell Brown 
of ML Veqion; Joyce Thompson of 
Ohio; Mr. and Mrs. Dallas Brown 

and Shelly of Tupelo, Mississippi; 
Glcnda Anderson; Helen Smith; Edith 
Thompson; Pauline Burton; Matt 
Burton; Dan McKibbcn and Ben; 
Pauleue Pumphrey; Diane Adams and 
Ray; Gcraldine Owens of Advance, 
Indiana and Carol Martin. 

Mrs. Gerry Owens of Advance, 
Indiana spent Memorial Weekend 
here with her brothers, Don and Willis 
Thompson and families and her sis-
ter, Carol Martin ar ' family, also her 
sister-in-law, Mrs. 'i -Ima Brown. 

Mrs. Micki Jo Woodson, Matt and 
Zachary of Lexington, spent the 
weekend here in Concord, North 

Lake Linville Boat Dock is having a 

Customer 
Appreciation Da1 

Free Fish Fry May 31st 

Everyone Welcome 
Come and have a wonderful day on. 

the lake and eat free. 
Rent a boat or new '98 Pontoon. We 
have all live bait and artificial bait 
For your convenience we are open 

from 6:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m. 
7 days a week 

( Special thanks to VFW ~ )̂ 

Carolina attending the Coca-Cola 600 
Nascar auto race. 

A birthday dinner was held on 
Sunday at the home of Don and 
Noreitta Thompson honoring Ricky 
Thompson's41st birthday and Chase 
Thompson's 7th birthday. 

Mrs. Lynn Goff of Florence spent 

the weekend here with Mr. and Mrs. 
Keith Goff and children and Kevin 
Goff. 

Jr. Bradley of Louisville spent 
some time on Saturday with Gilbert 

"and Ola Burton. Other visitors were 
Mr. and Mrs. Floyd Barker of Mason, 
Ohio. 

Mt Vernon Personals 
By Marie McKinney 
Memorial weekend guest of Mr. 

and Mrs. C.S. McKinney were their 
son, Mr. and Mrs. Jack McKinney 
and granddaughter, Mrs. Jeff 
McKinney and children Steven, Jack 
and Stacy, all of Reading, Ohio; also 
their daughter, Mrs. Sharon Lovins 
and grandsons, Mr. and Mrs. Jim 

lovins of Berca, Mr. and KBS. Jack 
LovinsofLivingston and great grand-
daughter, Samarah Jaclyn and Mr. 
and Mrs. Joe Lovins, Jr., and great 

, Dalton Blake and Mr. and 
Mrs. Glenn Vaught of Woodstock. 

Mrs. Lavada Graves visited Mr. 
and Mrs. Ivan Hayes on Monday. 

Once again I am helping out the 
American Heart Association with the 
Cardiac Arrest Only this time I am 
not in danger of being arrested but 
some of our staff members are asking 
for donations to help them meet their 
goal. Betty, Pam and Carolyn need 
your help. Actually, this is all for fun, 
but the cause is very real. Heart At-
tacks are one of the major killers in 
this country and even in our own 
county. Almost every week we read 
of someone dying from a massive 
heart attack. Please help these girls 
out with a generous donation. 

The used books are all gone, but 
there may be some fiction books for 
sale later. We will let you know when 
these arcavailable. Thanks to all those 
who bought some of our discarded 
books. 

Our thanks also go out to the 
Kiwanis Club and especially one of 
the members, Ms. Murray, who did 
the actual purchasing of the toys for 
the preschool children that use the 
library. Library's are not all about 
bodes as you will discover if you 
come into our library. We have a 
section for the small children to play 
in while the mothers or the person 
that brings them in look for books or 
take advantage of our other services. 
There is a large number of books 
available for the preschool children 
but we feel that playthings are also 
necessary for them. 

Don't forget the S um mer Reading 
Program that will be beginning next 
week on the bookmobile and June 
15th in the library. You will be get-
ting more information on the theme 
and etc. each week. 

Some new books you might enjoy 
are: For our science fiction readers, 
FREEDOM'S CHALLENGE by 
Anne McCaffrey. . .Kris Bjomson 
has come a long way since the day 
alien space ships scooped her up in a 
slave raid. She has fallen in love with 

the gentle Zainaal, despite his being 
of the same race as the Gatteni slavers, 
and has worked by.his side to turn the 
uninhabited world where they were 
dumped into a home. The thousands 
abandoned slaves have succecdcd-
they have done far more than just 
survive. Now Kris has a house of 
sorts, a child whom she adores, and a 
respected place in the community. 
But she still feels a soldier's duty to 
escape and rejoin the struggle. Will 
she succeed in her efforts or will she 
remain with her lover? 

MURDER ON THE PROWL by 
Rita Mae Brown & Sneaky Pie 
Brown. . .As the principal of St. 
Elizabeth's, an exclusive private 
school thatcaters to Crozet, Virginia's 

•best families, Roscoe Fletcher has 
proven himself to be a highly effec-
tive and vastly popular administra-
tor. So when his obituary appears in 
the local paper, everyone in town is 
upset Yet nothing compares to the 
shock they feel when they discover 
that Roscoe Fletcher isn't dead at all. 
Someone has stooped to putting a 
phony obituary in the newspaper. But 
is it a sick joke or a sinister warning? 

Only Ms. Murphy, the canny tiger 
cat, senses the pure malice behind the 
act And when a second false obit 
appears, this time of a Hollywood 
has-been who is Roscoe Fletcher's 
best friend, Mrs. Murphy invites her 
friends, the corgi Tee Tucker and fat 
cat. Pewter, to do a bit of sleuthing. 

It takes a cat to write the purr-feet 
mystery! 

AMERICAN COUNTRY from 
the Architecture & Design Library.. 
.American country style is a distinc-
tive blendof local craftsmcnship, tra-
ditional accents, and exuberant per-
sonal expression. This beautifully 
photographed volume offers infor-
mation and inspiration for decorating 
your home with American country 
flair. 

Farm News 
By: Tom Mills 

County Extension Agent 1 W Mti for Agriculture 

Cut Large Round <• Bale Hay Losses 

Decisions now on where and 
how large round bales of hay are 
stored will determine how much 
and of what quality this winter's 
feed supply will be. One should 
also look at the financial 
consideration for using round bales 
by measuring hay losses. 

Studies on the weathering effects 
of hay stored in different ways 
show some interesting facts. A 
round bale that is 4.5 feet in 
diameter and 4 feet wide occupies 
a total volume of 64 cubic feet. 
Even though 4 inches is only 7% of 
the bale diameter, a weathered 
layer 4 inches deep over the entire 
surface of the bale, including ends, 
would contain 39% of the total 
package volume. Even a layer that 
was only 2 inches deep over the 
surface would occupy 22% of thp 
bale volume. Losses on the ends 
of exposed round bales do not 
penetrate as far into the bale as on 
the outer circumference of the bale. 
When losses on the end of the bale 
are disregarded, a 4 inch deep layer 
contains 28% of the total bale 
volume. Since the ratio of surface 
area to volume decreases with 
increasing bale size, larger round 
bales should have smaller storage 
losses on a percentage basis. 

With these facts in mind, what 
can be done to save hay? 

What's New In 
The World of 

Clothing & Textiles • 
ByrHazel Jackson 

County Extension Agent 
1 for Home Economics 1 

• New Fiber - The first new fiber 
category introduced in 30 years, 
lvocell is made from woodpulp. 
It's related to rayon and acetate, 
but has characteristics similar to 
cotton. Lyocell is environmentally 
friendly. 
• Naturally Colored Cottons are 
now being produced (grown) direct. 
Naturally grown colored cotton is 
environmentally friendly and 
available in six natural colors from 
green to clay. Colors intensify 
with laundering rather than fading. 
• Some new wool garments are 
featuring moth-resistant character-
istics built into the fiber. More and 
more wool is being used in year 
around clothing. Check out some 
of your better brands of ready-to-
wear! 
• Changes in Clothing Care 
Labels - a major shift is underway. 
Words on care labels are being 
replaced by symbols. Manufact-
urers will be required to use only 
symbols beginning January, 1999. 
Consumers take heed! 
• Ladies, do you wear a size 12 or 
larger garment? The plus-size 
apparel market is growing by leaps 
and bounds. Approximately six out 

of 10 women wear a size 12 or 
larger (plus-size) garment. The 
apparel industry is taking notice. 
Today there are more than 2,000 
vendors compared to 200 five years 
ago. 
• Home sewing is not dying! 
Technology and new products 
abound. Some machines are very 
high-tech and expensive! On the 
other hand, they can duplicate 
anything in ready-to-wear. There 
is now more creative sewing'but 
less for necessity. . According to 
research, who sews? A person 
who works, lives a busy life, is 
logical and intelligent! If you are 
interested in a home sewing-related 
business, there is a great demand 
for persons who can fit patterns and 
alter garments. Persons with skills 
and interest in machine embroidery, 
creative stitching and home decor 
(draperies, slipcovers,' etc.) can 
also find ready business 
opportunities. 

Whenever possible, store hay 
inside. Better quality hay and 
alfalfa hays should be stored inside 
first. Long stem fescue will bale 
tighter and shed water better. 

Bale storage sites should be well 
drained. Any method such as 

crushed stone, poles, tires, and 
pallets which will keep round bales 
off the ground will prevent damage 
from ground water. And don't 
forget the' obvious. Store hay so 
that weeds and trees do not prevent 
good air movement for drying. 
Bale storage areas located under 
trees or allowed to grow up in. 

weeds will have even higher losses 
than reported earlier. 

New bale tarps are on the market 
that allow large stacks of hay to be 
covered. Special pockets allow 
pipes and ropes to secure the sides 
to prevent wind damage. Farmers 
find, with care, that bale tarps last 
up to " 
w e l l ; 

One might look at hay loss like a 
mowing machine or rake that left 
25% to 30% of the hay in your 
field. Most farmers would not 
stand for a shoddy job, but accept 
large bale storage losses as 
unpreventable. 

A l r e a d y m i s s y o u r f r i e n d s ? ? T h e n d o n t ( D I S S . . 

A WWJD Summer.V 
Celebr 

ROCKE 
7 : 3 0 p m - 1 1 p m 

F r i d a y , M a y 2 9 t h 

B i b l e B a p t l a t C h u r c h 

M t . V e m o n 

S c h o o l ' s OUt, Summer's here! 
T i m e o f f f r o m e v e r y t h i n g — h o m e w o r k . 
Teachers . S c h o o l f o o d . A n d t i m e t o e n j o y 
t h e h e a t . Or is i t? 

S o m e t i m e s t h e m o s t i n t e n s e h e a t i s n ' t 
f r o m t h e s u n — i t ' s f r o m t e m p t a t i o n . 
W h a t d o y o u u s e f o r " s i n - s c r e e n " ? F i n d 
o u t as w e g o b e y o n d t h e b r a c e l e t a n d f i n d 
o u t W h a t Jesus W o u l d D o w i t h a W W J D 
R o c k e t o w n S u m m e r V a c a t i o n Ce l ebra -
t i o n ! 

Because Satar i d o e s n ' t t ake 
t h e s u m m e r off J 

Wc ticet> Y0\J to 
be A \>s<rt of this 
\\c»r s VcBS™! 

S 1 5 M up M O W t o t T A V c l 

t o the H o l v j LAMI> 

f o l l o w J c a w s every 

Join us for an adventure you will never forget. During Passport to 
the Holy Land, you will learn how to follow Jesus every day and 

visit some of the Bible's most interesting cities. In Nazareth, you will 
learn how Bible-time carpenters lived and worked, or visit a wonder-
ful marketplace in Jerusalem! In Capernaum, the synagogue will come, 
alive for you as you learn about the Bible. In Bethlehem, you will see 
how Jesus is our Good Shepherd, and in Bethany, you will have an 
authentic Bible-time meal! All these things and more are waiting for 
you in one action-filled week! 

Each day you will visit a new Tour Stop. You'll hear and experience 
Bible stories such as Jesus healing the man at the Pool of BetheSda, /, 
Mary and Martha learning the true value of "spending time", and Jesus' 
love for us. His sheep. And through all these Tour Stops, you will, 
learn how you can follow Jesus every day. There will also be interest-
ing crafts, ranch games, and lots of fun. 

Bring your friends and sign up now while there's still time. You won't 
want to miss the excitement and advenmre of Passport to the Holy 
Landl 

Dates: 

Placc:. 

T im^J9:00 to 11:30 AV 

FIRST CHRISTIAN CHURCH 

PRE SCHOOL thru 6TH GRADE 

For more informal:',n. call:. 256-2876 or 256-5138 

f 
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BAG MORE FOOD BARGAINS HERE 
Pepsi 

Products 
299 

5" 

Double Q 
Pink Salmon 

14.75 oz. 

12 Pack 

24 Pack 

Ramen 
Noodles Purina 

Cat 
Chow 

C CAT 
GHOW 18 lb. 

4 ROLLS • PRINTS 

Sparkle Towels 7 9 
Van Camp Beanee Weenees 

3 / $2 
8 oz. mm 

Vlasic Sweet Relish i6«. 2 / ^ 3 
Vlasic Hamburger Dills 

1 79 
32 oz. B L 

Ultra Sunlight Dish Liquid 
1 8 9 

28 oz. * 
Kraft CheezWhiz ^ . 2 " 

4 " 

Price* Eff. May 28-June 2 

Rose's Dog Food 

Angel Soft 
Bath Tissue 

4 Rolls 

/? 

SF Stuffing Mix e oz. 
\̂/ 

.79 
Totlno Pizza Rolls 7.50* 3/$4 
Snuggle Fabric Sheets... -wet219 

Ultra Wisk Detergent..... u u» 279 

Banquet Fried Chicken 

^ 5 
Country Bob 

All-Purpose Sauce 
019 

1 2 0 Z . M J 

Saver's Choice 

Corn F lakes i a « . . 9 9 

Sa l t i nes ieoz . 6 9 

Wesson 
Oil 

. „ . 2 / $ 3 

Hershey Strawberry 
or Chocolate Syrup 

22 oz. 

2/$3 
We reserve the right to limit quantities and correct typographical errors. 

Meat Specials 

Sparkle 
Napkins 

120 ct. . 8 9 

Libby 
Vienna Sausage 

5 O Z . 2 / 8 9 

DelMonte 
Ketchup 

„ m . i 7 9 

Mor ton Sal t 26 oz. • 3 9 

Castleberry Hot Dog Sauce 
2'79 

Pepperidge Farm Layer Cakes 
2/$4 

17 oz. " T 

Pepperidge Farm Garlic Bread 
199 

11 oz. J L 

Jiffy Baking Mix 2 / $ 3 

'ff 3 Lb. or more ' 

Fresh Ground Beef... u>. . 8 9 
Whole Sirloin Boneless Boneless 
Hp Roast Chuck Roast Chuck Steak 

i 5 9 4 19 
• Lb. 

J_39 
Sirloin Tip Steak 
Platter Bacon 

Lb. I 7 9 

Lb. I 2 9 

Fresh Produce 

Bananas . . 3 9 

Idaho Potatoes 10 »>. bag i 7 9 

Red or Yellow Apples 
1 59 3 lb. bag J . 

Yellow Onions 3». bag l 1 9 

Yellow Corn 5 / l 4 9 

SUPERIOR FOOD MARKET 
"SYMBOL OF QUALITY" 

U.S. 25 South • Mt. Vemon • 256-4127 S 



Rocket Carpet 
Cleaners 

Specializing in 
• Deep Dry Foam 
Carpet Cleaning 
256-9870 
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Baptist Association dedicates new building 

Corps of Discovery group setting up puptenLs 

JROTC Corps of Discovery 

LeAnn Frith, Corps of Discovery member, having CPR training. 

The Rockcastle Association of 
Kentucky Baptists held a Dedica-
tion and Open House May 17th 
for their new building located on 
Hwy. 150. Alarge crowd attended 
the ceremony. In the above, 
middle photo, is Dr. Jack Brace, 
right. Director of Missions in 
Rockcastle County and Jim 
Hawkins, Executive Associate for 
the Kentucky Baptist Convention. 
At left. Dr. D.M. Aldridge, for-
merDirectorof Missions in Rock-
castle County, foimer president 
of Gear Creek Baptist Bible 
College and presently Church 
Extension and Seminary Exten-
sion Consultant for the Kentucky 
Baptist Convention attended the 
festivities. 

Classified Deadline 
is Noon Tuesday 

planning in final stage 

Nelson Leonard, manager of post office operations, recently presented Kenneth Wayne and Virginia 
Vanzant, !of Orlando, the Eagle Spirit Award for their .service to highway contract carriers. They have 
carried mail for 21 1/2 years in HC 63 Orlando. From left are the Vanzants, Mr. Leonard and Melody 
Salyer, postmaster. 

By Sahlena Sebastian 
Reprintedfrom the April/May issue 
of the The Rocket. 

If you haven't made any plans for 
this summer, maybe you had better 
get started. 

As for a group of 20 JROTC 
cadets, they have been planning all 
year for a tour of the western part of 
the United States when school isout. 

Called the Corps of Discovery, 
the students, accompanied by SGM 
Keith Taylor and his wife, Jenny 
Taylor, will be spending seventeen 
days camping and hiking in historic 
sites. 

Their plans is to loosely follow 
the route of Lewis and Clark ex-
plored by traveling along the Mis-
souri River from St. Louis to Cham-
berlain, South Dakota, near the Sioux 
Indians attempted to turn back the 
original expedition. 

From Chamberlain, they will lum 
directly west and head for the Bad-
lands of South Dakota where they 
will hike eight to ten miles cross-
country with no trails to follow, using 
maprcadingand land navigation skills 
they have learned in class. 

They will also spend at least one 
night out of the prairie and partici-
pate in a guided nature hike con-
ducted by Department of the Interior 
Rangers. 

From the Badlands, they will 
travel to the Blackhills where they 
will spend several days visiting points 
of interest such ay Mt. Rushmore, 
Crazy Horse Monument and Custer 
State Park. They also plan another 
hike while in this area, this time along 
established trails. 

Leaving South Dakota, they will 
travel directly to Devil's Tower Na-
tional Monument in Wyoming, where 
they will probably spend two days. 
From Devi's Tower, they will travel 
to the Little Bighorn National BatUe-
ficld in Montana, spending the night 

in Bighorn Canyon. 
SGMTaylorsaysif there ismoncy 

and time, they might try to visit Yel; 
low Stone National Park. 

They will also be stopping at other 
historical sites such as the Wagon 
Box Battle, ChimneyRock, the Pony 
Express Museum and sites along the 
Morman Trail as they return home 
through Nebraska. 

To prepare for this trip, students 
have been involved in route selec-
tion, budget development, and menu 
selection. All twenty students have 
recently completed adult CPR certi-
fication and will receive additional 

first aid training prior to departure. 
Every student making the trip will 

be designing a travel guide to help 
others see the route. Cadets will be 
keeping a jounral on the trip that later 
will be part of the guide. 

"The whole idea' for the travel 
guide is to help people. Like if you 
arc planning a trip to go somewhere 
nice, you can look at the travel guide 
and see all the places we visited and 
maybe even take the small trail we 
took. It should be really beneficial to 
a lot of people," said SGM Taylor. 

The students going on the trip 

arc: William Lcgcr, Julie Bufdette, 
Tami Taylor, Miranda Seiber, Adrian 
Isaacs. KristcnCobb, NcwtRobinson, 
Kenneth Beglcy, Joe Gigold, Chris 
Phillips, Joe CLark.CarolynGriffen, 
Melissa Looncy, Jessica Childress, 
Kathy Mullins, Kyle Fletcher, Rob-
ert Payne, John Abrams and Lecann 
Frith. 

"I'm glad my students are getting 
to experience things like this," said 
SGM Taylor, who has done exten-
sive traveling with his family in the 
west. 

The funding for this trip is a com-
bination of payments by students, 
money from a dance, sponsorship by 
two teachers, a School-to-Work grant, 
and a contribution by Mr. Ronnie 
Cash. 

"Nobody could ask for a better 
group of students. They have pulled 
together and continue to work as a 
team far better than anyone could 
expect. Parents also continue to be_ 
extremely supportive and many Have 
given their time to assist in our prepa-
rations and help chaperon dances to 
raise additional funds. The adminis-
trations also have been and continues 
to be very supportive," said SGM 
Taylor. 

i 



AD PRICES VALID Tuesday , M a y 2 6 t h r u M o n d a y , M ^ y 31, 1998 

Open 7 Days a Week 
Monday thru Sunday 

8 ajn, to 9 p.m. 

We've changed our name to 

We reserve the right to l imit quantities and to correct typographical and/or pictorial errors. None sold to dealers 

12 Pack 12 Ox. Cans 
Regular or Diet Varieties 

Coke Products 
Sliced for Chops 

Quarter 
Pork Loin 

Fresh Fryer 
Drumsticks or Thighs 

Chiquita 
Premium 
Bananas 

Kellogg's 
Cereals 

(enter Cut 
Pork Chops 

VSDA ^ 
Heavy Western 

Brain Fed ^ USDA ^ 
Heavy Western 

Grain Fed 

Boneless 

Sirloin Tip 
Roast 

Boneless Sirloin Tip 

14.75 oz. Double Q 

Salmon 
LGA/MRV0005 16 oz. Vlasic 

K T S w e e t Relish 
[ f l f i 7 7 5 to 8 oz. Van Camp's 

9 E Beanee Weenee 
m 7 to 7.5 oz. Totino's 

Pizza Rolls 
Firm Green 

Cabbage 
Large, Tasty Hydrophonic 

Tomatoes 
1 0 lb. bag U.S. No. 1 

Russet Potatoes 

Coupon Expire™ *>1-98*) | 

18 OZ. DOX 
Saver's Choice 
Corn Flakes 

With Coupon M 
and Additional I I I 
810 Purchase M V a / 

( Coupon Expires 5-31 f L ) Young Tender 

Asparagus 
2 pk. 9" Pillsbury All-Ready 

Pie Crusts 
16 oz. box 
Saver's Choice 
Salflnes 

LGA/MRV0030 1 M R V O O O O 

| 1/2 Gallon 
Asst. flavors 
PET 

Ice Cream 

Single Roll 
Sparkle 
Towels 
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Senior shortstop Chris Bishop is congratulated by teammates after slaming a solo home run to lead off the firth inning in the Rockets first game of regional action against Bell Co. at Middlesboro. The homer put the Rockets 
up 5-2 but Bell came back, in the top of the seventh, to tie the score and the Rockets had to win it in the bottom of the seventh 6-5. The Rockets were scheduled to play Cawood Wednesday night in the semi-finals. 

Scotty Moore with head coach Ryan Riddle. 

Chris Bishop and parents, George and Jenny Bishop. 

Rockets survive Bobcat scare; advance in regionals 
men reached on errors on the Rocket 
infield. Bishop struck out the next 
man. With runners ai first and third, 
the runner at first tried to steal sec-
ond, ihc runner from third broke for 
home and Chris .Bishop threw the 
ball home to catcher Brad MeNew 
who put the lag on for (he second out. 

The next man popped up in the in-
field. 

However, the Bobcats rocked 
Bishop in the seventh. The first man 
was safe on an infield single and the 
second was safe on a fielders choicc. 
The next batter doubled, putting run-
ners at second and third with one out. 

The next batter singled, making it 5-
3 and the runner at third then scored 
on a wild pitch, making it 5-4. The 
clean-up baucr for the Bobcats singled 
andwound up at second on an infield 
error, putting a runner at third with 
still just one out. At this point. Coach 
Ryan Riddle lifted Bishop for An-
drew Cash who intentionally walked 
the next man to set up the force at any 
base. The next batter promptly 
singled, tieing the score at five all. 
However, theRockets picked up their 
second outwhenthenext baucr didn't 
execute a squeeze bunt, the runner 
broke from third on the wind-up and 
the batter pulled his bat back. McNcw 
was waiting at home with the ball 
when the runner crossed the plate. 
Cash then got the batter on a grounder 
from short to first. 

Of the Rockets six runs in the ball 
game, only one was earned — a lead-
off solo homer in the fifth by Chris 

Bishop. Greg Harper and Derrick 
Bussell each got two RBIs and An-
drew Cash got the winning RBIof the 
game in the bottom of the seventh, 
bringing in Bussell who had singled 
to lead off the inning 

All together, the Rockets got six 
runs on seven hits. Bell Co. scored 
five runs on eight hits. 

The Rockets were scheduled to 
play either Cawood or Knox Central 
at 8 p.m. Wednesday night. 

Good Luck 
RCHS 

Track Team in 
state competition 

Dusty McClure and parents, Barry and Janet McClure. 

Kevin Bullen and parents, Larry and Debbie Bullen. 

The Rockets didn't play their best Senior Scotty Moore only gave up 
gan\e of the season Tuesday in re- three hits in his five innings of work 
gional action a! Middlesboro, but they - two of them in the first inning - and 
came back in the bottom of the scv- left the game with a 5-2 lead. Fresh-
cnth to get the win 6-5 over a tcna- manBrandonBishopcameintopitch 
cious Bell Co. team. in the top of the sixth and the first two 

Senior baseball players honored 

Travis Anderkin and parents, Jim and Perlina Anderkin. 

Nathan DeLeon with parents, Tony and Gail DeLeon. 

RCMS 
Conference 
Champion 

At the annual South-Central 
Middle School Awards and schedul-
ing Banquet, RCMS was crowned 
Overall Conference Champion for 
the second time in three years. The 
championship is based on a point 
system. Wins by grade eight teams 
earn two points, wins by grade seven 
teams earn one point, grade eight 
champiosnhipsgamcrfivepoints.and 
grade seven championships are 
awarded three points. The eight-
school conference competes in Girl's 
Basketball, Boy's Basketball, 
Checrleading, and Football. Member 
teams include Corbin, Wayne County, 
Somerset Meece, North Laurel, 
Northern Pulaski, Rockcastle, South 
Laurel and Southern Pulaski. RCMS 
earned 86 points while runner-up 
Corbin totaled 77 points. 

The middle school Rockets were 
conference champions in 7th grade 
football, runners-up in 7th grade 
checrleading, and runners-up in 8th 
grade football. The 7th grade girls' 
basketball team had an 11-3 confer- , 
ence record, the 7th grade boys'team 
was 9-5, and both the 8ih grade girls' 
and boys' teams were 10-4 in confer-
ence play. They represented the 
county well. 

Saddle Club 
News 

By Bev. Rockwell 
Riders will have a full slate of 

activities to choose from this month, 
rides are as follows. * 

June 5, Friday - Moonlight ride. 
Campground. 7 p.m. (Full moon 
10th) 

June 6, Saturday - Club ride. 
Campground. 9:30 a.m. 

June 7, Sunday-Amanda Blan ton 
horse ride. Scaffold Cane Rd. 2p.m. 

June 13, Saturday - Bub Leger 
Wagon Ride. Blue Springs. 9:30 
a.m. BOL. 

June 14, Sunday - Harris Burton 
director ride. Campground. 2 p.m. 

June 17.18,19 & 20. Wednesday, 
Thursday, Friday & Saturday - 23rd 
Ann. 100 Mile Ride. 8 ajn. long. 9 
a.m. short. 9:30 a.m. wagons. 

June 21, Sunday - Father's Day. 
No ride. 

June 27, Saturday - Bimbo 
Robinson wagon ride. Copper Creek 
Road, Cartersville. 9:30 a.m. BOL. 

June 28, Sunday - Robin Anglin 
director ride. Bear Wallow. Central 
KY Wild Life Center, Bethleham 
Chapel, Madison County. 2 p.m. 

Anyone interested in having ma t 
information on rides or club activi-
ties contact Rocky at256-2494. Regu-

(ConL to Page A-9) 

Prior to the Rockets game with Knox Central, the senior members of the 
team were honored. In the above photo is Dale Green and his mother, 
Gonnetta Jean Green. 
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Girls regional runners-up in track; seven qualify for state 
Rockcastle's varsity track and field 

teams competed at tbeRegion4Class 
2A meet at Cumberland College last 
Friday and Saturday. Friday's meet 
served as the preliminaries for most 
events, while the finals were con-
tested on Saturday. Both boys' and 
girls' team competed well and had 
several athletes qualify for the finals. 

/ The girls' team got off to a good 
start on Friday as they scored wefl in 
completed events and several girls 
qualified for Saturday's finalsby plac-
ing in the top eight. 

In the 100 meter high hurdles, 
freshman Theresa Chislum and 
Mindy Bullock ran an 18.3 and 18.9 
respectively. Both qualified for the 
finals. In the 100 meter dash, fresh-
man Cheyenne Carmack ran a 13 5 
and ranked second going into 
Saturday's finals. Cheyenne also led 
all qualifiers in the 200 meter dash 
with an awesome time of 27.5, one of 
her best times ever. Sixth grader 
Sheena Swinney, also ran very well 
and qualified for the finals with a 
time of 30.7. In the 400 meter dash, 
Cheyenne broke her own personal 
reconl with a time of 1:02.1. She 
easily outdistanced all qualifiers, beat-
ing her nearest rival, last year's re-
gional champ, by over three seconds. 
Seventh grader, Ashley Mink also 
ran a great 400 and qualified with a 
time of 1:12.7. 

In field eventcompetitions, junior 
Jenia Davidson had an awesome per-
formance in the discus throw. She 
threw an amazing 97 and placed sec-
ond overall, earning a trip to the state 
championships next weekend. Eighth 
grader Clarissa Hubbard also per-
formed her best with a personal record 
throw of 91'2" and a fourth place 
finish. Both girls earned a total of 12 
points in the event - a great starting 
point for the girls'team. In the long 
jump competition, freshman, Mindy 
Bullock, placed sixth overall with a 
leap of 14'5.5". Freshman teammate 
Rachelle Hammond finished eighth 
with a jump of 13'3.5". Weather con-
ditions made it very difficult for all 
jumpers to perform up to capability. 

In the300meter low hurdles fresh-
man, Tara Abney easily qualified for 
the finals with an awesome race and 
a personal best time of 53.5. 

In relay competition, the girls' 
3200 meter relay team ran a great 
race. The team of Brandy Reynolds, 
Ashley Lawson, Amy Barneu and 
Crystal Clark broke their own school 
record time by four seconds with a 
time of 11:06. The team narrowly 
missed going to state with a third-' 
place finish, the best in school his-
tory. The girls ran with a tremendous 
amount of heart and just missed a 
stale championship berth. In the 400 
meter relay, the team of Theresa 
Chislum, Mindy Bullock, Jennifer 
Carmack and awesome fifth grader 
Johnny Abney sought to qualify for 
the finals. The girls ran a 57.1, rank-
ing them fourth overall and easily 
qualifying them for the finals. 

The boys' team competed under 
very difficult circumstances as sev-
eral members were unable to com-
peteatregion due to Saturday's gradu-
ation. 

In the 100 meter dash, freshman 
Sean Smith ran a 12.6 and just missed 
qualifying for the finals with a ninth 
place finish. In the300meter hurdles, 
junior Nathaniel Bullock ran a 45.6 
and easily qualified for Saturday's 
finals. In the 200 meter dash, fresh-
men Josh Singleton ran a 25.0 and 
Jon Burdette a 25.7 as both qualified 
for the finals. 

In field event competition, junior 
Andrew Canera threw very well in 
the shot put. He threw 38*10.5" and 
placed fourth overall. Senior John 
LaFevers threw well and placed sev-
enth with a throw of 36*10". In the 
high jump competition. Josh Single-
ton placed ninth with a jump of 5'2". 
In triple jump, junior Jeremy Saylor 
leaped 36'6.5" and placed eighth, 
while teammate Michael Parsons 
jumped 35'0J" and finished tenth. 

••Again, wet weather conditions ham-
pered the performances of all jump-
ers. 

In relay competition, the 3200 
meter relay team of Jeremy Neeley, 
Josh Lyons, Jeff Lin ville and Stewart 
Abney placed sixth overall with a 
time of 9:35.6. The 400 meter relay 
team of Nathaniel Bullock, Jon 
Burdette, Michael Parsons and Josh 
Singleton easily qualified for the fi-
nals with a time of 47.19. 

After a day of preliminary rounds, 
the girls headed into Saturday's fi-
nals in third place with 19 points, 
while the boys were in eighth place 
with five points. 

Saturday's finals brought about 
more rain for the team to endure. The 
girls' team began the day in a good 
position to make a run at the regional 
championship. 

The 100 meter high hurdles was 
first on the agenda. Theresa Chislum 
and Mindy Bullock ran great races. 
Theresa placed fifth in 18.11, while 
Mindy placed seventh in 18.22. Next 
came the 100 meter dash, where one 
tenth of a second separated the top 
three girls. Cheyenne Carmack ran 
an excellent race and placed a close 
third with a time of 13.32. She missed 
second place and a state berth by only 
three hundredths of a second. In the 
200 meter dash, Cheyenne had a ca-
reer best performance as she shat-
tered her own school record. Chey-
enne placed second overall with a 
time of 27.1 and earned a spot in the 
state championships. Sixth grader 
Sheena Swinney, also performed ex-
ceptionally well placing fifth with a 
time of28.85. In the 400 meter dash, 
Cheyenne had the difficult task of 
dethroning regional champ. Misty 
Clark of Green County. She handled 
that easily, defeating her by more 
than 3.5 seconds to earn the4(K) meter 
regional title. Cheyenne ran a per-
sonal best time of 1:01.25, shattering 
her previous best time set the day 
before. Seventh grader Ashley Mink 
also looked awesome as she ran a 
1:12.7 and placed eighth overall. 

Saturday was fhe first day of dis-
tance competition. Sophomore 
Brandy Reynolds sought to earn a 
berth in the state championships, as 
well as to break the school record in 
the 800 meter run. Brandy was suc-
cessful at both as she ran an awesome 
2:35.78 and finished in second place. 
Brandy defeated heavy favorite 
Danielle Jefferies from Green County, 
this past year's regional cross-coun-
try champion. In the process, she 
broke the school record and earned a 
trip to the state championships. Also 
running well was eighth grader Crys-
tal Clark who placed sixth overall 
with a time of 2:41.68, a personal 
best 

In the 1600meter run, sixth grader 
Cassandra Ramsey, placed tenth with 
a time of 6:36 and seventh grader 
Amy Bamett placed 15th with a time 
of 7:07. In the grueling 3200 meter 
run, Cassandra placed 11th in 
15:26.59and seventh grader Rebekah 
Lyons placed 12th in 15:28.47. In the 
300 meter low hurdles, Tara Abney 

Wolf Creek Racing Presents 
Mud-Mounfain-Dirt Racing 

Saturday, May 30th 
Sain, Boot, Hal or Snow) 

ATVs Motorcycles 
Jeeps Buggies 

2w«t 4wd, Stock-open, 
and Modified classes 

Kids, too 
TOUGH TllKK & MOUNttM BUGGY TIOffHES-
3 TUOS-1 MUD,1 MOUNttM, 1-200 Fl DBF 
Must be Entered From 1-75, Exit 59 Sovth on 
te Run Before 25 to 1004, Loft 3 milts to 
Noon! I912,ltff JMBtllghltiiWolf 
$5 Admission (rook Id. 1 Milt to Irack 

For nwro Wo (CM) 254-9222 

lacing Starts at 12:00 

ran an awesome race and placed fifth 
overall with a time of53.62. Tara has 
improved her time by over six sec-. 
onds from the beginning of the sea-
son. 

In field event competitions, Jenia 
Davidson and Clarissa Hubbard con-
tinued their dominant ways as both 
girls placed high in the shot put com-
petition. Clarissa threw very well and 
broke her own school record with a 
distance of 31 '7". Clarissa narrowly 
missed a berth at state with a third 
place finish. Jenia also threw ex-
tremely well. She broke her own per-
sonal record with a throw of 30*7.5" 
and placed fourth. Both girls per-
formed exceptionally well at region 
and played a vital role in the teams' 

' regional success. In the high jump 
competition, Mindy Bullock jumped 
well and placed sixth overall with a 
jump of 4'4", just slightly short of 
tying her all-time personal best mark 
of 4'6"l 

The triple jump competition added 
some excitement to the afternoon, 
especially since this was the first time 
it had been included as a stale sport. 
Freshman Rachelle Hammond and 
Jennifer Carmack sought to earn spots 
at the state championships against 
some tough competition. Jennifer 
jumped her best all season and placed 
13th overall with a jump of 27'4". 
Rachelle also had hec best jump of 
the season with an incredible dis-
tance of 32'6.5". Rachelle earned a 
berth at state with a second place 
finish and missed the regional cham-
pionship by only two inches. In the 
process, Rachelle shattered her own 
school record by over 2 feet 

In relay competition, the girls' 
reams ran very well. The 400 meter 
relay team of Theresa Chislum, Jen-
nifer Carmack, Johnna Abney and 
Mindy Bullock ran an awesome race 
and placed third with a time of 56.13, 
narrowly missing a spot at state. The 
800 meter relay team of Cheyenne 
Carmack, Tara Abney, Rachelle 
Hammond and Sheena Swinney ran a 
tremendous race and also barely 
missed a chance at a stale champion-
ship. The team ran an awesome time 
of 1:53.05 and placed third. The last 
relay team to have a chance was the 
1600 meter relay team of Brandy 
Reynolds, Theresa Chislum, Rachelle 
Hammond and Tara Abney. Coming 
into the event, the girls ranked third 
and had a definite shot at state. At the 
time of the race, the girls learned that 
the outcome of their event may deter-
mine whether or not the team earns a 
regional trophy. The team ran excep-
tionally well and easily finished in 
second place with their best time of 
the season,4:34.94.They also earned 
a spot in the slate championships. 

The girls finished with a total of 
97 points and were only six behind 
Southwestern Pulaski. The team 
earned a veiy nice regional runncrs-
up trophy. In the process, six girls 
qualified for state in six different 
events. Those included Jenia 
Davidson, discus; Cheyenne 
Carmack, 200 and 400 meter dashes; 
Brandy Reynolds, 800 meter run; 
Rachelle Hammond, triple jump and 
Tara Abney, Theresa Chislum, 
Brandy and Rachelle, 1600 meter 
relay. The girls missed state qualifi-
cation by one place in five other 
events. The girls' accomplishment 
was more awesome considering this 
year's regional team had one sopho-

Lady 

The Rockcastle varsity girls track team earned their first ever Region 4 runners-up title at Cumberland College 
last Friday and Saturday. Members of the squad are, front row, seated, from left: Theresa Chislum, Tara 
Abney, Sheena Swinney. Back row: Cassandra Ramsey, Crystal Clark, Johnna Abney, Cheyenne Carmack, 
Jennifer Carmack, Rachelle Hammond, Brandy Reynolds. (Team members notsbown include: Angela Owens, 
Jenia Davidson, Clarissa Hubbard, Ashley Mink, Mindy Bullock, Ashley Lawson, Amy Barnett and Rebekah 
Lyons). 

more, one junior and no seniors. 
The boys' team began Saturday's 

finals missing several key members 
of the team. Other members filled in 

and gave it their best 
In the200meter dash. Josh Single-

ton and Jon Burdette ran awesome 
races. Josh placcd fifth withatimeof 

Thursday, May 28th 
Tigers vs. Indians 
Orioles vs. Astros 
Monday, June 1st 
Mariners vs. Astros 
Tigers vs. Orioles 

Friday, May 29th 
5:30 White Sox vs. Expos 
7:30 Angels vs. Cubs 
Saturday, May 30th 
Moved to 10:00 White Sox vs. 
Angels 
11:30 Red Sox vs. Cubs 
Sunday, May 31st 
1:00 Expos vs. Cubs 
3:00 Angels vs. Red Sox 

Saturday. May 23 
Tigers 11 Mariners 9 
Indians 13 Orioles 9 
Sunday. May 24 
Astros 21 Orioles 15 
Indians 11 Tigers 4 
Monday. May 25 
Indians 10 Mariners 6 

Maior League 
Tuesday. May 19 
Cubs 7 Red Sox 0 
White Sox 10 Angels 9 

Red Sox 7 While Sox 6 
Homerun Red Sox, Scan 
Childress. 
Angels 9 Expos 5 

24.28and Jon placed seventh in 24.35. 
In the 800 meter run, freshman, Tho-
mas Coffey ran very well and placed 
tenth in 2:22.93. Freshman Jeremy 
Neeley, wasclosebehindplacing 11th 
in 2:26.22. In the 1600 meter run, 
sophomore Stewart Abney nearly 
broke theschool record as he placcd 

(Cont. to Page A-10) 

Saddle Club News 
(Cont. From Page A8) 

lar business meetings are held the 
first Monday of each month, 7:00 
p.m. at our clubhouse on Highway 
1326 (old Brodhead Road) Mt. 
Vernon. 

Everyone welcome, we enjoy a 
pot luck supper before the meeting. 

Minor League 
Kent Mullins, Indians, 1. 
Donovan Pigg, Orioles, 1. 
Adam Mink, Astros, 1. 

Aaron Cash, White Sox, 3. 
John Baker, Angels, 2. 
Nick Thomas, Angels, 1. 
Devon Bussell, Expos, 1. 
Jeffrey Todd, Red Sox, 1. 
Sean Childress, Red Sox, 1. 

Little League Scores 
Minor League 
Thursday. May 21 
Indians 11 Astros 10 
Homerun: Astros, Adam Mink. 
Mariners 12 Orioles 2 

Youth League 
Foo tba l l C a m p 

When: July 9-10 
Time: 9 a.m. to 12 Noon 
Where: Rockcastle Co. High School Practice Field 
Cost: FREE 
Grades: All 1998 Youth League and Middle School 

All the basic fundamentals of offense, defense, and kicking will 
be taught by the Rockcastle County High School Coaching Staff. 
This will be a non-contact camp 
T-Shirts and pizza will be provided the last day 
Sign-up when you arrive on July 9 with parents. 

Rockets beat Wildcats; 
lose to Bobcats in extra innings 

The Rockcastle County Lady 
Rockets missed agolden opportunity 
to advance to the regional finals 
Tuesday night as they lost to Bell 
County 9-7 in 10 innings. 

The Lady Rockets kept answering 
the Lady Bobcats during the game 
but Bell finally closed the door in the 
tenth, scoring two to take the 9-7 
victory. 

With the score 64 in the fifth, 
Amanda Osborne singled and scored 
on a sacrifice fly by Jessie Rickels 

' Tiffany McClure walked and 
scored on a wild pitch to tie the game 
at six. 
>• No one scored in the seventh and 

Bell scored one in the top of the 
eighth. With their backs against the 
wall, the Lady Rockets again scored 
a run to tie the game. The ran came 
after Amber Falin walked, Brooke 
Roberts sacrificed her to second and 
Patty Stamper singled her in. 

No one scored in the ninth and 
Bell put two on the board in the tenth 
for the victory. 

For the game, Amanda Osborne 
was 3 for 5 with two singles and one 
homer. Suzanne Brown was 2 for 5 
with a double and single. Niklci Bul-
lock was 1 for 4 with a single. Patty 
Stamper was 1 for 2 with a single. 

Tiffany McClure was 1 for 4 with a 
double. Amber Falin was 1 for 3 wilh 
a single. Brooke Roberts was 1 for 5 
with a single. 

Jennifer Cromer was on the mound 
for the Lady Rockets as she pitched 
10 innings giving up six walks and 
striking out four batters. 

In the first round, the Lady Rock-
ets picked up a win over Lynn Camp, 
10-0. 

Jennifer Cromer pitched a five 
inning shutout giving up only three 
walks and striking out eight batters. 
The Lady Rocket defense was equal ly 
impressive committing only one er-
ror for the game. 

The Lady Rockets scored four runs 
in the second off four walks and 
singles by Brooke Roberts and Nikki 
Bullock. 

In the third, the Lady Rockets 
picked up four more off a walk, 
Bobcat error, singles by Roberts and 
Bullock and a triple by Amber Falin. 

They scored one in the fourth and 
one in the fifth off singles by Suzanne 
Brown, Amber Falin and a triple by 
Amanda Osborne. 

For the game, Nikki Bullock was 
3 for 4 with three singles. Amanda 
Osborne was 1 for 3 with a triple. 
Suzanne Brown was 2 for 2 with two 

singles and one RBI. Amber Falin 
was 2 for 2 with a triple, single and 
two RBI. Brooke Roberts was 2 for 3 
with two singles and one RBI. Jen-

nifer Cromer picked up two RBI and 
Patty Stamper hadone. 

The Lady Rockets finished their 
fast-pitch season with a 17-2 record. 

Nikki Bullock played her last game for the Lady Rockets Softball team at 
Williamsburg Tuesday night Nikki is the daughter of Doug and Jearl 
Bullock and the only senior on the team. 

I 
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Recently the Rockcastle High 
School Ag. class held a safety day. 
petting zoo, and a greenhouse lour 
for the gTade schoolers at Mt. Vemon 
and Brodhead Elementary. Students 
involved in the FFA brought farm 
animals and helped go through other 
safety procedures you need to follow 
while on a farm. 

FFA members Matthew Hayes and 
Roy Adams brought dairy cattle and 
a horse for the kids to enjoy. Another 
member, Zach Gentry brought what 
seemed to be one of the favorites 
among many people, his Holland Lop 
eared rabbit he calls Buttercup. The 
other favorite was a dog who enjoyed 
fetching brought in by Travis Wynn. 

To cover the safety of farm ma-
chinery, William Leger, John 

Dyehouse and Jason Whicker arc 
shown in the photo explaining the 
importance of tractor safety precau-
tions that should be used each lime 
you're around a tractor or farm. 
Though the children may not use 
these procedures all the time, they 
may he more aware of the hazards 
surrounding tractors. 

Among other guests that day were 
Mr. John McQucary, the county's 4-
H Agent and Mr. Brian Bussell a 
volunteer fire-fighter from Brodhead. 

Mr. McQucary was gracious enough 
to come set up a bicycle safety course 
and showed the students safe riding 
procedures. They would take turns 
riding through the course and Mr. 
McQueary would show the things 

RCHS Cadets print and run 
The RCHS JROTC Cadets have 

kept extremely busy all year - park-
ing at home football games, present-
ing the Colors at football and basket-
ball games, helping winterize low 
income housing, marching in parades 
and numerous other community and 
school activities. 

They end the school year on as 
busy a note as they started. As the 
result of grants obtained from several 
sources, the Cadets have published a 
hnnklei entitled Lest We Forget - The 
Military Veterans of Rockcastlc 
County and will be exploring the 
western states in a project named The 
Coips of Discovery. 

The book was the culmination of 
the Spring Semester study of Ameri-
can Military History. Working closely 
with Mr. Allen Pensol, the students 
developed a detailed questionnaire. 

contacted local veterans, and pro-
duced the book in a limited printing 
of only lOOcopies.Thebookhasmet 
with general approved from several 
veterans. According to Mr. John 
Bullcn, who visited the classes sev-
eral times and assisted the Cadets in 
collecting their information, the book 
is a reflection of the quality work 
high school students accomplish at 
RCHS. The remaining copies of the 
book will be sold until the supply is 
exhausted. Anyone interested in ob-
taining a copy of the book should 
contact the JROTC Department at 
256-4816. * 

While many students rest over the 
Summer, Sergeant MajorTaylor will 
be escorting 19 Cadets on a study 
tour of historical sites in the western 
states. Cadets will visit battlefields, 
national parks, and historic sites in 

1998 - 9 th A n n u a l 
Lady Rocke t 

Baske tba l l C a m p 
When: Mon., June 1st to Thur., June 4th 
Where: MVES Gym 
Time: Grades K-4 2:00-4:30 and Grades 5-8 5:00-7:30 
Who: Any girl from the age of 5 to 13 
Cost: There will be a $20 camp fee for first child and $10 for 

each additional child in the family. Full/Partial Scho-
larships may be provided by your school's FRC/YSC 
if need is indicated. 

"Each camper will receive individualized instruction in all phases of 
basketball. Careful attention is given to developing all aspects of the 
game including team work, hustle, and good sportsmanship. Campers 
will be matched carefully according to size and age and will compete in 
various competitions. 
"Each camp who attends camp all 4 days will receive a free t-shirt. 
"Concessions will be sold daily during break. T-shirts and shorts will 
also be sold. If your child brings money, there will be an adult who will 
keep it for her. 
"Please drop your daughter ofT at the back door and pick her up 
promptly each day. 
"Campers should wear t-shirt, shorts, socks, and tennis shoes. NO 
jewelry. 
"Trophies will be awarded for Camper of the Week, 3 on 3 champs, and 
Son 5champs. 

FFAMPAPF^ATION I 
_Age_ 

Birth day_ 

Address 

.permission to partid-I give my daughter 
pate in the Lady Rocket Basketball Camp being held by the 1997 13th Regional 
Oirls Basketball Champions and coaching stair and will not hold Mt. Vernon 
Elementary or Rockcastle County High School or any staff members or camp 
workers responsible for any accident or injury to my daughter. 
Parent/Guardian 

Please mail application or bring to: 
Coach Chiysti Beaver Noble 

PO Box 1187 Mt. Vemon. KY <0466 
[Any questions please see Coach Noble ,_J 

Rockcastle County student chosen 
for Farm Bureau scholarship 

Recently, elementary students from the county participated in Safety Day at RCHS. FFA members William Leger, 
Jason Whicker and John Dyehouse help give safety tips for riding a tractor. 

Safety Day held at RCHS 
they were and were not doing cor-
rectly. This was good because kids 
don't realize the many dangers in-
volved when riding a bicycle. 

What Mr. Bussell came to do was 
inform the children the hazards of 
different fires including those con-
cerning electrical cords. He demon-
strated some different things and kept 
the grade schoolers' attention by ask-
ing them questions and getting them 
involved. 

When reflecting back on that day 
I think it is safe to say that everything 
went well. Th&childrcn learned a lot 
and got to have fun while they were 
doing it. Even though they may not 
follow all the safety precautions, we 
hope that maybe they will be more 
aware of the dangers. 

A recent University of Kentucky 
graduate from Mount Vernon has 
been chosen to receive a $1,000 col-
lege scholarship grant administered 
through the Kentucky Farm Bureau 
Education Foundation. 

Marilyn Coffey, 22, a 1993gradu-
ate of Rockcastle County High 
School, wfc selected to receive the' 
Louis F. Ison Memorial Scholarship 
for those pursing graduate degrees in 
agriculture-related majors at the Uni-
versity of Kentucky. Ison was presi-
dent of Kentucky Farm Bureau. 

Coffey received her B.S. Degree 
in Agriculture Engineering last De-
cember and plans to pursue a Masters 
Degree in that field. She had a 3.6 
grade point average in her under-
graduate studies, with a 3.8 in her 
major. She has been a research fellow 
at Virginia Tech University and cur-
rently is doing graduate research at 
UK. She plans to obtain her Masters 
Degree in 1999. 

This is the 45th year that Ken-
tucky Farm Bureau has distributed 
college aid money to Kentucky stu-

dents via statewide and county pro- more than 400 youngsters from 
grams. These grants have gone to throughout the state. 

METAL ROOFING & SIDING 
FACTORY DIRECT mem s - -
'W FREE ESTIMATES 

WALK-NS WELCOME - ORDERS CUSTOM CUT TO THE INCH. 
FACTORY REJECTS/SECONDS AVAILABLE: 21.95 SO. 

0K« Ota. P0 Ba Ul. 0m«>. KY <003 

THANK YOU! 
I want to thank the people of the Second District for 
their vote and support of me in my recent successful 
campaign for Constable. 

Delno McClure 
Pd. for by Delno McClure 

their study of American history. Each 
student will keep a journal and, at the 
end of the trip, a formal book will be 
prepared and presented to the high 
school library. 

Concluding the summer "vaca-
tion" period, returning Cadets will 
complete a 3-day Cadet Leaders 
Course to prepare them for the new 
school year. The Cadets will com-
plete a challenging course designed 
to improve leadership and decision-
making skills and to foster improved 
teamwork between Cadets and fac-
ulty. The course is being hosted and 
supported by 1st Battalion, 149th In-
fantry (Mechanized), Kentucky Army 
National Guard units in London and 
Barbourville. 

Girls 
runners-up 
in regional 

(Cont. from A9) 
ninth with a time of 5:09.48. Record 
holder Jeremy Neeley placed 12th in 
5:26.03. In the 3200 meter run, 
Stewartplaced 13th in 12:31.28. Sixth 
grader Andrew Nelson ran a gutsy 
race, placing 14th overall with a time 
of 13:19.41. 

In field event competition, fresh-
man Eric Denney placcd 13 th overall 
in the discus throw with a toss of 82'. 
The best performance of the finals 
for the boys' team came from Jeremy 
Saylor in the long jump competition. 
Defending his regional title from last 
year, Jeremy jumped an awesome 
19*3" and placcd second, only 2.5" 
from first place. Jeremy qualifies for 
the stale championships for the sec-
ond year in a row, Michael Parsons 
placed 11th overall with a jump of 
14-11". 

In the 400 meter relay finals, the 
team of Michael Parsons, Nathaniel 
Bullock, Josh Singleton and Jon 
Burdette ran well and placed fifth 
with a time of 48.02. In the 1600 
meter relay, the team of Jeremy 
Saylor, Jeff Linville, Josh Lyons and 
Thomas Coffey placed sixth overall 
in 3:57.93. 

The boys finished in eighth place 
overall with 18 total points. The team 
would have finished much higher with 
every member present. Joining the 
girls who qualified for state is Jeremy 
Saylor, who makes his second straight 
appearance in the long jump compe-
tition. 

Both boys' and girls' teams repre-
sented their county extremely well at 
the regional finals. The girls remain 
poised to make a better attempt this 
season at their ultimate goal - a state 
championship; The state champion-
ships will be held on Friday, May 29 
and Saturday, May 30 at the Univer-
sity of Kentucky's outdoor track. The 
meet begins at 4:30 on both days. 
GOOD LUCK. ROCKCASTLE! 

Thank You! 
I want to thank all the voters in Rockcastle 

County for your trust in me to serve a third term as 
your Sheriff. 

A win like this means a great deal to me. It's a 
great encouragement to know that so many people 
are paying attention and are aware of what is going 
on in the county. To me, this was your way of letting 
me know that you do want and approve of law 
enforcement. 

A Sheriffs job is not an easy one by any means; 
it takes a lot of courage and a desire to help the 
people to seek a job like this. But, with the hope and 
encouragement you have given me, it does make it 
more worthwhile for me to continue to do every-
thing I can do to make Rockcastle County as safe as 
it can be. „ 

Thanks again for all the support you gave me by 
re-electing me and to all the people who have called 
and come by to see me in person to congratulate me. 
I will certainly remember who chose me to be 
Sheriff and return the trust by continuing to be an 
honest, dependable-Sheriff - one that you can trust. 

I look forward to serving honestly and effi-
ciently as your Sheriff for the next four years and I 
remain, 

Sincerely, 

Sheriff Shirley Smith 
M,forky8hM«]r9Bltli 

r ~ ~ ~ r „ A 

''•till ' * 

K ^KwJ. £ £ fi&j 

Dear Friends, 
My family and I would like to thank those of you who voted for and/or 

supported me throughout this primary election. 
Sincerely, 

James E. Miller 
PA for by James Miller 

( 



F r o m Our Files 
10 years ago this week... 
The Renfro Valley Bam Dance 

headed toward a half century of coun-
try music entertainment. John Lair 
opened Renfro Valley on November 
4,1939. 

n»e Rockcastle Hospital won three 
statewide awards for its display of 
their facility. The designers of the 
display were Bobby Bailey, Director 
of Public Relations; Gary Asher, 
Materials Manager and Richard 
Broaddus, Respiratory Therapist. 

Two ML Vemon postal employ-
ees received Certificate of Award for 
one year perfect attendance. Presen-
tations to Karen Noe and Annette 
Faulkner, were made by Postmaster 
James O. Smith. 

15 years ago this week... 
Mark Lovell, son of Mrs. Dorothy 

Lovell of ML Vemon and Renec 
Wolfe, daughter of Mr. and Mrs. R.R. 
Wolfe, of ML Vemon were recipi-
ents of the annual DAR Citizenship 
Award. 

Kevin Smith and Sherry Mink of 
the seventh grade, were crowned king 
and queen of Roundstone 
Elementary's May Festival. 

Phillip Jacobs and Evelyn 
Burkhart, both of ML Vernon,caught 
approximately 45 pounds of crappie 
from Renfro lake. 

20 years ago this week... 
Two local boys appeared before 

Judge Calvin Aker on charges of dam-
aging the Elmwood Cemetery. The 
damage cost $910 to repair, accord-
ing to police estimates. The boys 
were under 10 years of age. 

Bonnie Holcomb became Mt. 
Vernon's first lady cop. 

At the Athletic Banquet held at the 
high school, Darlenc Bishop, Mary 
Ann Bussell, Kelli Payne, Lynelle 
Hammons, Connie Hunt, Gaylen 
Phelps and JoAnn Riddle, received 
their letter for cheerleading. 

30,years ago this week. . . 

Miss Shirley Ballinger, daughter 
of Mr. and Mrs. Murphy Ballinger of 
Orlando, graduated from Bryant and 
Stratton Business College in Louis-
ville. 

Brenda Faye Miller, daughter of 
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas A. Miller of 
Pine Hill, celebrated her fourth birth-
day. 

s From Long Ago 
Submitted By Ray Evans 

The following material first ap-
peared in the Mount Vernon Signal 
on DecemBer 22, 1905. It was re-
cently transcribed from microfilm of 
that issqeof^th&S'XBol- One of my 

Internet genealogy friends, Mrs. 
Cindy Durham Crawford, of Batavia, 
Ohio loaned me some of her Uni ver-
sity of Kentucky King Library mi-
crofilms of thcSignal. I thought it 
would be a nice gesture to share these 
gleaning with the Signal's present 
readers. Perhaps you will be able to 
determine where your 

Rockcastle People 
.Making Good Citizens 

in Many States 
Information That Will Prove 

Interesting 
Mr. James Maret has put himself 

to the trouble to hunt up and give the 
following information as to where 
former Rockcastle people live. Thos. 
S. Miller is in the fruit growing busi-
ness in Santa Rosa, California. M. 
Clell Williams druggist, SomerseL 
H.C. "Boss" Hasty, drugs, Skidmore, 
MO. John Egbert Fish, farming in 
Texas. Mrs. Alice Lewis McLaughlin 
is located in Portland, Oregon. Rob-
ert L. Brooks is in Southern Califor-
nia. W.F. McClary is looking after 
fruit groves near Deland, Florida. 
Leander, J.E. and Budctt Houk are in 
the mercantile business in Jamestown, 
Indiana. Jasper Francisco is farming 
near Wishart, MO. Boone, Jerome 
and Dee Francisco are also Missouri 
farmers. Joseph Joplin, Jr. fanning 
near Joplin, MO. Henderson Jones, 
jeweler, located in Montana. Joseph 
Jones, fanner. Villa Grove, Illinois. 
Armp French, is fanning in Okla-
homa. Ransom and Osbom Coffey 
are fanning in the Cherokee Natin 
I.T.; Abe Soward, farming in Villa 
Grove, IL. John Clark, farming in 
South Dakota. Robert Joplin, travel-
ing salesman with headquarters in 
Somerset. Rev. Eugene Snodgrass, 
after spending many years as a mis-
sionary from the Christian Church to 
Japan located in Lexington som two 
years or more, since. Sam Ward, Sr. 
is telegraphing in the WesL Willie B. 
Meyers, druggist, • Pineville. John 
Meyers.builder, Williamsburg. Brack 
Graves, railroading inCorbin. Horace 
Newcomb, (1872) colored, bossing a 
livery stable in Louisville. Henry 
Bales is located in Washington state. 
A.W. Soward is type setting in Cin-
cinnati. Frank, James and Bennett 
Chestnut are farming near Santo, TX. 
Miss Mollie Parker is filling a ste-
nographers position in Laurel, MS. 
John V. McKenzie is farming near 
Kingsville. James L. White lives at 
Stanford and is in the oil business. Ap 
Taylor is section foreman at Hazel 

-.Patch. Oscar BryafitiS telegraphing 

of City of Brodhead's 
37 Acres in Lots and Tracts 
Known as the "Fuzzy Duck" Property 
Fri., May 2 9 , 1 9 8 8 • 6 : 3 0 p.m. 

Highway 1505, Brodhead 

Location: Turn off U.S. 150 in downtown Brodhead onto 
Ky1505 (Brodhead/Conway Road). Proceed about one 
mile to auction site. Signs are posted. 

Since the City of Brodhead has declared this property surplus, the 
council has wisely chosen the auction method giving eveiyone an 
equal chance to purchase this property. 

Owners reserve the right to sell the tract individually, in groups or 
as a whole to reflect the most favorable results. 
Lots 1 through 1 9 range in size from 0.50 acres to 1 .1 acres with 

road frontage on a blacktop street. 
Tract 20 : Contains 4 .09 acres with 626.18 feet of road frontage on 

a blacktop street. 
Tract 21: Contains 3.43 acres with 593.69 feet of road frontage on 

a blacktop street. 
Tract 22 : Contains 3 . 3 1 acres with 471.36 feet of road frontage on 

a blacktop street. 
Tract 23: Contains 3.64 acres with 504 feet of road frontage on a 

blacktop s t reet 
Tract 24: Contains 3.24 acres with 400.4 feet of road frontage on 

a blacktop street. 
Tract 2 & Contains 5.19 acres with 520.5 feet of road frontage on 

a blacktop street. 
City water will be available. Special announcement will be made on 
sale day regarding water lines. 
Auctioneer's Not*: Whetheryou're interested in a large spacious lot 
for your home or mobile home or a mini farm, please look this 
property over, the last bid will buy. 
T e r m : 20% down day of sale, balance in 3 0 days. 
Announcements day of sale take precedence over printed matter. 
For additional information, contact the auctioneers. 

FORD BROTHERS, INC. 
AUCTIONEERS - REALTORS 

Sam Ford - Auctioneer 

London, Ky. 
606-878-7111 

Patch. Elisha Terrel, when 
last heard of, a few years since, was 
running a big sheep ranch in Nevada. 
W.M. Weber lives in Chattanooga. 
Dr. Harry Weber is practicing medi-
cine in Louisville. Eugine Mullins is 
at Aztec, N.M. where his health con-
tinues to improve. Walter Mullins is 
employed at Pagosa Springs, Colo-
rado. Bennett II Conn is located at 
Guthrie. O.T. D.S. McKinncy and 
J.C. Hocker are merchants at 
LafoUete, TN. Will Kelton is tele-
graphing at Junction City. Will O. 
Jones has been in the U.S. Navy for 
some years, but now is in New York. 
He has visited almost every impor-
tant seasport on the Globe. He will 
return to civilian life next spring. 
John II Fish is train dispatching at 
Blue Ridge, GA. Maurice Brown is 
back from Colorado where he did 
some years telegraphing. Minor Fish 
is at Walsenburg, Colorado for his 
health. He is also doing some tele-
graphing. Prof. Jack Ping is teaching 
in Prosperity, MO. W.T. Linton, fam-
ily groceries, Louisville. John F. 
Welch, is vice-president of the Globe 
Fertilitizer Co. Louisville. Hob 
McQure is railroading on the K.C. 
Frank Miller is clerking in Indiana. 
Wm. R. Cress, once editor of the 
Signal, is County Judge in Wayne 
County. George D. Burdctte is with 
the Citizens Life Insurance Co. in 
Louisville. Dr. Z.C. Denny is practic-
ing his profession in Mt. Vemon, 
MO. Elijah M. Denny is retired dis-
tiller in Verona, MO. R.E. Thompson 
is farming at the South end, AJ. 
Thompson is in the Middle and JJ. 
Thompson in the North end of 
Prechcrsville. H.G. Sutton is farming 
near Preachersvillc. Robert Jones is 
City Marshall of Stanford. WJ. 
Newcomb, cashier Southern Pacific 
Railroad and Steamship Co. 
Galveston, TX. Mart R. Jones farm-
ing in Villa, IL. Jno M. Robers farm-
ing in Bakersvillc, MO. Wm. G. 
McGuire, age 85, father of Dillard 
and Dr. McGuire is living in Ohio. 
Charles Wallcn, policeman, 
LaFollette, TN. J.K. Maret, telegra-
pher opcralcr in IL. Vic Brown is 
telegraphing for the L&N. James 
Proctor, telegrapher operator at East 
Bemstadt. John Cook, foreman rail-
road shops in Jcllico, Tennessee. 
Lloyd N. Maret telegraphing for 
Western Union at London. W. Frank 
Ramsey, is in banking insurance, te-
lephony and capitalist in 
Crawfordsville, IN. JOhn H. Will-
iams is in business in California. Sam 
Brown, practicing law at McAlester, 
I.T. J. Harvc VanHook druggist in 
Bumsidc. James M. MareL is mining 
in Arizona. J.R. Cook, practiciing 
law in Somerset. Josephus G. 
Hazel wood (1850) retired lawyer, 
Carthage, TX. Thomas Hazelwood 
(1850) mercantile business, 
Cleyburn, TX. J.L. Whitehead, drug-
gist, Williamsburg. James E. Vowels 
is living in Louisville. Miss Ida May 
Adams, bookkeeping, Shelman, GA. 
Prof. A.E. Ewers, teaching at Union 
Mills, IN. Jack Adams, clerking, 
Wilton Josiah Branaman has store in 
Berea. Lyttle S. Adams is finishing 
his last term at school and is practic-
ing denistry in SL Louis, MO. Frank 
Reppert is located in Silverton, Ohio 
a suburb of Cincinnati. Judge Isaac 
A. Stewart, is in Deland, Florida. 
John Poynter is farming in 
Jamestown, IN. George O.K. McCall 
is living in NothcrnTexas. Mrs. Callie 
Adams Smith and children are living 
in FTWorth.TX, Dr. W.A. Brown is 
physician atParksville. W.T. Brooks 
is druggist in Paris. S.L. Whitehead is 
druggist in Norton, VA. Robert S. 
Sweeny is druggist in Ash Grove, 
MO. Dr. Steve Brown, is practicing 
at Commerce, TX. Othur Sweeny is 
druggist in Indian Territory. Joe 
Brooks, druggist in Whiteburg. Dr. 
John M. Wiliams has relocated to 
Louisville. Willis B. Adams is farm-
ing in Garrard County. His brother 
Jack lives in Lancaster. Joke W. 
Adams is merchant in Fayette County. 
De Albright, once Deputy Sheriff in 
thiscountyisphysianwithlargeprac-
tice in Barbourville. Judge John B. 
Fish is landlord of the Belmont Hotel 
and also assistant cashier at 
Williamsburg. J.W. Nesbit, staves, 
Pennington Gap, VA. James W. 
Stephens is located at Berea. Horace 
G. Edwards is farming near Bandy in 
Pulaski County. Jesse Williams is 
merchant in Carthage, IL. Wiliam 
Williams is merchant and ranchman 
inAzrex.NM. Wm Baker is farming 
in Pulaski County. W.H. (Bogue) 
Brown fanning and stock trading near 
Sweeny in Garrard County. John 
Cress, stock trading in Preachersvillc. 
David Thompson farming near 
Lancaster. Dr. J.S. Cooper is in Lou-
isville. Ben P. Martin, retired mer-
chant is town marshal in Rowland. 
Chas A. Redd is fanning near Crab 
Orchard. William Hicks is merchant 
and banker in Blue Field, W. VA. 
George W. Robert is station master in 
Louisville. John Townsend, colored, 
is preaching at Towanda, KS. Mrs. 
RebeccaNewcomb and daughter Mrs. 
Betie Frederick are living in Alameda, 
CA. S.W. Prewitt is in Cincinnati. Ed 
Jones is telegraphing in Ticacho, 

Arizona. Mrs. Margarit Spradlin Th-
ompson is a practicing oseteopath 
physician in Cincinnati. W .R. Jordam 
(who married Miss Matilda Albright) 
lives in Nevada, MO. J.L. Joplin is 
living near Harrodsburg. 

Only two persons Jasper Fran-
cisco of Wischart, MO. and Will O. 

The Mt. Vemon Sign 
Jones, U.S. Navy New York. The 
other names and address, shown here, 
were those we remembered or gath-
ered from other sources. There are 

many names omitted from the list for 
the reason we were unable to get the 
desired information. 
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who are predisposed toward depres-
sion, stress often brings it on. 

5. Stop being such a pcrfectionist! 
The world will not end if everything 
is not done by tonighL 

[I have a new toll free number for 
you to use to comment on this col-
umn. Call me at 1-877-PASTORS. 
Thatis 1-877-727-8678.1 would like 
to hear from you.] 

By I)r. Don Whitehead 

Family, Wort and Money 
Cause Mqjor Stress 

"I'm all stressed out!" Barbara 
lamented to hercounselor. "I feel like 
I'm on a treadmill, and I can't get 
off." 

A human being can only with-
stand so much pressure (stress). When 
hisstresslevclrises beyond that point, 
he feels, as Barbara does, "stressed 
OUL" 

Stress is cumulative, that is stress 
in one area of life adds to the total 
stress level. A person can withstand 
stress in family life if work is OK. Or 
she can take the stress at work if 

: is not 
work but family life. More and more 
corporations and businesses are rec-
ognizing this and providingsomesort 
of counseling for their employees 
who are going through a time of in-
tense family stress. Marital problems 
and other family relationship diffi-
culties affect the ability to be produc-
tive at work. 

Relationships with other family 
members are the most common 
sources of stress. These relationships 
can be with immediate or extended 
family. Problems can be with spouse, 
children, in-laws, siblings, parents, 
uncles and aunts. The summer can 
intensify this stress as family mem-
bers, some of whom don't like each 
other, spend vacation time together. 

Work stress also usually centers 
around relationships. How often has 
someone said, "I love my work, but 
it's the people I can't stand." 

Money is another important source 
of stress. For some families income is 
so low that it is a continual worry. For 
others the reasons arc different: as 

Phil said, "We buy what we deserve, 
not what we can afford." Buying be-
yond the means to pay is what gets 
many families into financial hot wa-
ter. What once was luxuries are now 
seen as necessities, especially since 
the neighbors already have one. 

What can be done to deal with 
stress? 

1. Learn to relax. Listen to music, 
take a walk, sit quiedy in a rocking 
chair, exercise or take a hot bath. 
Give yourself time and permission to 
rest Even God rested on the seventh 
day! 

2. Have realistic goals for what 
your family can afford. Don't worry 
about keeping up with the Joneses. 

3. Improve your relationship 
skills. Take advantage of learning 
opportunities: classes at work or 
church, consultation with a counse-
lor or your minister. If you have the 
courage, ask your spouse what you 
could do to improve your skill in 
relating to people. 

4. Ask your doctor or counselor if 
you might be depressed. For those 

Car 
Low Rates 

FreeM ,«•» 
Berea 

Los t 
Camera at Great 
Saltpetre Cave 
Open House on 

Sunday, May 17th. 
Reward for return! 

Film has 
sentimental value. 

Call collect 
(513) 756-0595, 

ask for Debbie. 

"At Tour Local Firestone Dealer" 

Bishop's Ti re Service 
495 Richmond St. • Mt. Vernon • 256-4029 

We do Install Struts, Repairs Axels 
and Front-end Parts!! 

Special of 
The Week!! 

185 6514 
Uniroyal AWP - s34.00 

Call today for an appointment 

FREE 
Medium Breadsticks 
w / purchase of Large 

or Jumbo Pizza 
Good 5/28 - 6 /3 

(Not valid with any other coupon) 

] [~Buy Any Large or Jumbo 
i One Topping Pizza 

Get Second Pizza For 

$5 
I | (Of Equal or Lesser Value) 
j j Good 6 / 4 - 6 / 10 
| | (Not valid with any other coupon) j 

Godfather's 
Located in 

Carter's 
Market 

256-5079 
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Obituaries 
Robert Abney 
Robcn Abney, 91, of Rt 3, ML 

Vemon, died Saturday. May 23,1998 
at the Rockcastle Hospital in ML 
Vemon. He was bom on July 22, 
1906, the son of Larkin and Allie 
McGuire Abney. He was a Rockcastle 
County Deputy Sheriff froor 1958-
1962 and from 1980-1982, a fanner 
and a member of the Roundstone 
Baptist Church. » 

Survivors arc three sons, Robert 
D. Abney and wife, Gisela of Lex-
ington, William David Abney of Mt. 
Vemon and Donald Ray Abney, and 
wife, Peggy of Florence; two daugh-
ters, Jean Saylor and husband, Estil 
of Lynn, Indiana and Mary McCollum 
and husband, Alonzo of Mt. Vemon; 
one sister, Dorothy Abney of Mt. 
Vemon and 16 grandchildren, 19 
great grandchildren and one great 
great granddaughter. 

Services were Tuesday, May 26, 
at the Do well & Martin Funeral Home 
Chapel with Bro. Arnold Pingleton 
officiating. Burial was in the Johnetta 
Cemetery. 

Pallbearers were Mike Abney. 
Greg Abney, Cameron Abney. Bran-
don Abney, Robert Saylor, Bradley 
Saylor and Joseph Saylor. 

Hiatt Mink 
Hiatt L. Mink, 85, of RL 1, Mt. 

Vemon, died Monday, May 25.1998 
at the Sowder Nursing Home in 
Brodhead. He was bom in Rockcastle 
County on September 9. 1912, the 
son of Hiram and Maggie Fields 
Mink. He was a farmer and a member 
of the Walnut Grove Church of Christ. 

Survivors arc his wife, of sixty-
five years, Olive Mink of Mt. Vernon; 
four sons, Clinton and Sandy Mink 
and Carter and Barbara Mink, both of 
Somerset and Gamer Mink and Gor-
don and Sue Mink, both of Mt. 
Vemon; three daughters, Marceline 
and Arnold Vosslerof Reading. Ohio, 
Jeanne and Boone Cromer of Mt. 
Vemon and Willene Trent and Doug 
of Evendale, Ohio; one half brother. 

Bradley Mink of Somerset and two 
half sisters, Kate Mink of ML Vemon* 
and Bee Mink of Livingston and 13 
grandchildren, eight great grandchil-
dren and four step-grandchildren. He 
was preceded in death by one brother, 
Zade Mink; one sister, Mary Mink 
and one half sister. 

Services were Wednesday, May 
27, at the Dowell & Martin Funeral 
Home with Bro. Zade McClure offi-
ciating. Burial was in the High Dry 
Cemetery. 

Pallbearers were Greg Broyles, 
Bentley Cromer, Julian Cromer, Chris 
Mink, Jeff Mink and Scott Mink. 

Clell Pittman 
Clell W. Pittman, 78, of Mt. 

Vemon,died Thursday, May 21,1998 
at his residence. He was bom Octo-
ber 14,1919 in Rockcastle County, 
the son of John and Rose Kirby 
Pittman. He was a retired fanner and 
a veteran of World War II. 

Survivors are his wife, Mary 
Frances Pittman of ML Vemon; four 
sons, Stanley Pittman of Pine Hill, 
Norman Pittman of Sand Springs, 
Carl Pi ttman of ML Vemon and Ricky 
Pittman of Lexington; three step sons, 
Frankie Pricke tt, Charlie Prickett and 
David Prickett, all of Mt. Vemon; 
five step daughters. Hazel Nicholas 
of Newport, Vickie Prickett of 
Richwood.DorothyPewof Hamilton, 
Ohio, Grade Prickett of Las Vegas, 
Nevada and Tina Morris of Indepen-
dence; one sister. Virgie Denny of 
Brodhead and several grandchildren. 
He was preceded in death by four 
children. 

Services were Sunday, May 24, at 
Dowell & Martin Funeral Home with 
Bro. Bobby Bradley officiating. 
Burial was in the Pittman Cemetery. 

Jerry McClure 
Jerry McClure,47,of ML Vernon, 

died Thursday, May 21,1998 at the 
Rockcastle Hospital after a long ill-
ness. He was bom on October 8,1950 

Angela Hines 
is now the 

new owner of 
"Touch of 

Class Hair 
Design " 

For the month of June, tanning bed visits 
will be 10 visits for $15.00 and $5.00 off 

all perms and highlighting 

Angela, Ralph and their son Hunter would 
like to take this opportunity to thank 

everyone for their business. Angela hopes to 
continue to serve you in the future. 

For appointments call 256-4031 
Tuesday - Friday 10 a.m. until 8 p.m. 

Hairstylists: 
Angela Hines 

Julie Hines 
Kim Holcomb 

'3t is Written" 
day we want to consider the words of our Lord Jesus Christ in 

Matt. 23:5-10. "But all their works they do for to be seen of men: they 
make broad their, phylacteries, and enlarge the borders of their 
garments. And love the uppermost rooms at feasts, and the chief seats 
in the synagogues. And greetings In the markets, and to be called o) 
men. Rabbi. Rabbi. But be not ye called Rabbi: for one Is your 
Master, even Christ; and all ye are brethren. And call no man your 
father upon the earth: for one is your Father, which is in heaven. 
Neither be ye called masters: for one is your Master, even Christ." 

Our Lord is trying to get us to see an important point of how things 
are to be in the kingdom of God In Christ Jesus we are all brethren, 
we are on an equal standing before God This is the reason why 
religious titles of distinction, that exalt some above others are wrong. 
Jesus said we are not to call men "Father" ( in a religious use) of 
Rabbi" or "Master". Folks use the terms, "Reverend" or "Holy 

Reverend- or "Holy Right Reverend" or "Doctor" or "Pastor• " 
as religioas titles. But the principles of Matt.23 forbid such vanity and 
nonsense. Some of these same people will wear special garments, 
robes, collars turned backwards, which make them "men of the cloth" 
But those who love what is right, and the precious teachings of the 
Jesus, will refuse and reject all such things as these. There is no 
clergy-laity distinction that is taught in much denominationalism. For 
as Jesus said "and all ye are brethren." 

PROVIDENCE CHURCH OF CHRIST 
Dan McKibben - 758-0316; e-mail - Dan.McKibben^Juno.com 
Time of Services: Sunday 10am Bible Study, Worship 10:40 St 

^ « B j W e d n M ^ ^ 3 0 ^ R j » d l o p r ^ g m ^ u n i d ^ 8 a m ^ 4 6 ^ \ t 

County, the son of 
William and Rena McClure. He 
worked for the Tecumseh Products 
Company, in SomerseL and was a 
member of the Blue Springs Church 
of ChrisL 

Survivors besides his parents are, 
one son, Jeremy Wayne McClure of 
Cincinnati; seven brothers, Gerald 
McClure of Goodletsville, Tennes-
see, Bobby McClure of Berea. Roger, 
Wayne. Dennis, Tim and Randy 
McClure, all of ML Vemon; five sis-
ters, Faye Mink of Hamilton, Ohio, 
Betty Thomas, Alcne Doan, Judy 
Brock and Sheiyl Miller, all of Mt. 
Vemon. 

Services were Saturday, May 23, 
at the Cox Funeral Home Chapel 
with Bro. Zade McClure officiating. 
Burial was,in the High Dry Cem-

Shane Doan, Troy Cromer, Alan 
Lainhart, Robbie Thomas and Mat-
thew McClure. 

Contributions suggested to Hos-
pice of Kentucky River, 210 St. 
George SL, Richmond, KY 40475. 

Luree Carter 
Luree Bowman Carter, 81, of 

Tomplrinsville, died Saturday, May 
23,1998 at the Monroe Co. Medical 
Center in Tompkinsville. She was 
bom in Monroe County on March 6, 
1917, the daughter of Benjamin D. 
and Beulah Headrick Bowman. She 
was a home maker, a 4-H leader, A 
Master Home maker from 1977 to 
1981, a member of the Rockbridge 
Homemakers Club, a member of the 
First Baptist Church ofTompkinsville 
and a charter member of the 
Rockbridge Baptist Church. 

Survivors are three sons, Daniel 
Denton Carter and Jack Douglas 
Carter, both ofHopkinsville and Ben-
jamin Edd Carter of Elizabeth town; 
two daughters, Jeanne Harlan of 
Tompkinsville and Sandy Dowell of 
ML Vernon and 10 grandchildren, 
eight great grandchildren and four 
step great grandchildren. She was 
preceded in death by her husband, 
Daniel Spencer Carterand two broth-
ers, Jack Bowman and Billy Bow-
man. 

Services were Tuesday, May 26, 
at the First Baptist Church of 
Tompkinsville. Burial was in the 
Skaggs Creek Cemetery in 
Tompkinsville. 

Arrangements were made by the 
Strode Funeral Home in 
Tompkinsville. 

Memorials are suggested to the 
American Cancer Society of the 
American Heart Association. 

This obituary courtesy of Dowell 
& Martin Funeral Home. 

Judith 
Thornberry 

Judith Mary Thornberry, 59, of 
the Rockcastle Hospital Respiratory 
Care Center, died Friday, May 22, 

' 1998. She was bom in Grand Rapids, 
Michigan on June 16, 1938, the 
daughter of Joseph J. and Geneveive 
Peters Kapilla. She was a social 
worker for the Commonwealth of 
Kentucky. 

Survivors are her father, Joseph J. 
Kapilla of Louisville; one son, Rob-
ert Mark Ball of San Diego, Califor-
nia; one brother, Joseph E. Kapilla of 
Syracuse, New York and one sister, 
Mary Beth Sanford of Gilbert, Illi-
nois. 

There were no services. Dowell 
& Martin Funeral Home was in charge 
of arrangements. 

Bentley Rowe 
Bentley I. Rowe, 70, of Green-

wood, Indiana and formerly of 
Rockcastle County died Saturday, 
May23,1998at the Greenwood Con-
valescent Center. He was bom in 
Rockcastle County on July 2,1927, 
the son of Everett and Cora Mink 
Rowe. He was a greenskeeper for 
golf courses and a member of the 
Greenwood, Indiana VFW Post 
#5864. 

He is survived by a cousin, Eddie 
Rowe of Indianapolis. 

Services were Wednesday, May 
27, 1998 at the Dowell & Martin 
Funeral Home Chapel with Dr. 
Maynard Head officiating. Burial was 
in the Elm wood Cemetery. 

Evelyn 
Cottengim 

Evelyn Couengim, 75, of Gos-
port, Indiana and formerly of 
Brodhead died Friday, May22.1998, 
at the Bloomington Hospital She was 
bora on April 26,1923 in Evarts, the 
daugh terof the lateFurmanandJettye 
Foley Jones. She was a home maker 
and a member of the Brodhead Bap-
tist Church. 

Survivors are two sons, Frank 
Cottengim of Gosport and Howard 

Cottengim of Indianapolis; three sis-
ters, Veda Falin of Columbus, Indi-
ana, Ruth Hicks of Indianapolis, In-
diana and Sondra Bowling of Rising 

'Sun. Indiana and three grandchildren 
and three great grandchildren. She 
was preceded in death by her hus-

band, John David Cottengim. 
Services were Monday, May 25, 

1998 at the Watson Funeral Home 

Chapel with Bro. Mark Whicker offi-
ciating. Burial was in the Piney Grove 
Cemetery. 

Card of Thanks 

We would also like to thank Bro. 
Kenton Parkey. Cledith Thacker, 
Dowell and Martin Funeral Home 
and the very special sin gig by Brother 
Ron Roberts and Paula, Bonnie. 

Upcoming 
Reunion 

Julia Edith Dailey 
* The family of Julia E~Dailcy 
would like to express our deepest 
thanks and gratitude to all those who 
have shown us their kindness, sup-

port and love in the loss of a mother, 
grandmother and great grandmother. 

A special thanks to all who vis-
ited brought food, and sent cards, 
flowers. Your graciousness means 
more than mere words can express. 

Ambrose 
Ambrose Reunion, Roxie Am-

brose place in Scaffold Cane, Sun., 
May 31st, lunch at 1 p.m. Bring a 
covered dish. Friends and relatives 
are welcome. 

Sport Utilities 
d. 4 dr., V6, air, tilt, pst, cass., local trade .... '4.995 

193 Suzuki Sidekick s e n n c 
I Black. 4 cyl., 5 sp.. air, pst. cass., local trade, 51K mi... 0 , 9 9 9 
192 Cbavy S-Blazer Tahoe SOQQC 
I Loaded! Red, 4 dr., V6, pw/pl, cass., local trade 0 . 9 3 3 
192 Ford Explorer Eddie Bauer nonnc 
I Loaded! Bluê eige, 4 dr., V6. pw r̂f, local trade U , 3 9 u 
196 Toyota Rav4 S f l Q Q R 
I Loaded! Green, 4 dr., auto, pw/pl, warranty, !4K mi... 11,9911 

I Loadedlsack, 4 dr.. auto, pw/pl, CO, warranty, 11K mi. '18995 
197 Chevy Blazer IS S91Q0R 
Loaded! Green, 4 dr., V6, pw/pl, warranty, 29K mi..... L 1 , 9 9 9 

4x4 Trucks 
91 Toyota 4x4 x/Cab sonnc 
Black, bed Boer, 4 cyl., 5 sp., air, cass., local trade 0 . 9 9 ( J 
94Teyeta4x4 SIIQQR 
Black, bed finer, 4 cyl., 5 sp., cass., warranty, 55K mi. I I . 9 9 U 
96 Toyota Tacoma 4x4 S1JMRQ 
Black, bed liner, aulo, 4 cyl., warranty, 32K miles I m i J U 
95.Toyota Tacoma 4x4 *1 /1QOR 
Maroon, 4 cyl.. 5 sp.. air, pst, air bag. cass., 35K mi... I 4 , 3 3 U 
97 Nissan 4x4 S1RQQR 
Black, bed liner, 4 cyl., air bag, warranty, 8K miles.... I ( 1 , 9 9 u 
96 Toyota Tacoma x/Cab 4x4 S1CQQR 
While, aulo, air, warranty 10 ,3 J U 

94 Ford Ranger S R Q Q R 
White, bed liner, 4 cyl, 5sp., air, pst W . 9 9 U 
93 Toyota Pickup S1QQR 
Silver, bed liner, 4 cyl., 5 sp . air, pst, cass 1 .99 (1 
94 Ford Ranger Splash *7Q0R 
Black, 4 cyl., 5 sp., air, pst, air bag, cass., local trade .... 1 ,99 (1 
93 Chevy S-10 x/Cab SQQQR 
Loaded! Red. bediiner. V6, air bag. air. tit. cruise 9 , 9 9 ( 1 
96 Dodge Dakota Sport $n nnc 
Red, bed liner, 4 cyl., 5 sp., air, pst, warranty. 30K mi... 9 , 9 9 ( 1 
93 Toyota x/Cab S I I Q Q R 
Black, bed liner, 4 cylinder 0 , 9 9 9 
94 Toyota Pickup SRQQR 
White. 4 cyl., 5 sp., air, cass., local trade, 50K miles.... 0 , 9 9 ( 1 
95 Chevy S-10 LS SQQQR 
Red, auto, air, tat pst, air bag, cass., 55K miles 0 , 9 9 9 
93 Toyota T-100SR5 S I Q Q Q R 
Green, bed liner, auto, pw/pl, cass., cruise, tilt I U , 9 9 ( I 
96 Chevy S-10 S I Q Q Q R 
Teal, 4 cyl., 5 sp., air, at, pst, air bag, cass., 32K mi. I U , 9 9 ( J 
95 Toyota Tacoma x/Cab SIQQQR 

I* Black, auto, air, 22K miles I £ . 9 9 9 
96 Toyota Tacoma x/Cab 2WD S1QQQR 
Green, bed finer, 4 cyl, 5a., pw/pl, warranty, 10K mi. I d , 9 9 ( 1 
98 Toyota Tacoma SR5 x/Cab S1CQQR 

n, bed finer, auto, all power, warranty, 6K mi... 111,99(1 

Loadedloreen, 4?!auto, air bag, 39K mi.... 13.995 
97Toyota Corona D1 SIQQQR 
Loaded! Maroon, 4 dr., auto, pw/pl, warranty, 18K mi. I U , 9 9 u 

Loaderi?Plum d̂Tauto, pw/pl, air bag, 53K miles. '14995 
P M y . W ^ . r b a g , 2 8 K m . e s . ' 1 4 , 9 9 5 

18Kmi. .'14,995 
96 Toyota Camry IE 
Loaded!White, 4 dr., pw/pi, 

i Camry IE 
, 4 dr., pw/pl, CO, warranty, 24K mi '16995 

Load^Green or bS|e. 4 dr.. sunrool, auto, pw/pl... '16995 

Toyota Cars 
98 Toyota Corottas 
8 to choose from! Auto, air. 

Starting at *14.995Is low as *299"* 
7.9% with $1,000 down 

90 Toyota Camry SRQQR 
Loaded! White, 4 dr., auto, pw/pl, cass., local trade (1 ,99(1 
92 Toyota Camry DX S1QQR 
Green, 4 dr., 4 cyl., 5 sp., air, pst, cassette, local trade.. 1 , 9 9 ( 1 

^Grewi,2dr*4qtr<?sp„ air, air bag, warranty ' 7 , 9 9 5 

I Loadedlwhrtefwllsunrool, pw/pl, local trade... '8,995 
94Toyota Corolla SQQQR 

. Blue, 4 dr., auto, air, tat pst, air bag, cass., 65K mi 0 , 9 9 9 

Loaded! Maroon, 4 dr., auto, pw/pl, local trade.. '9995 
96 Toyota Corolla SIQQQR 

, Red. 4 dr_ auto, air bag, cassette, tilt, 4tKmies I U , 9 9 9 
95 Toyota Corolla DX SIIQQR 
Loaded! Black, 4 dr., auto, 35K mi. Toyota Certified.... 1 1 , 9 9 3 
97Toyota Corolla SilQQR 
Beige, 4 dr., auto, warranty, 35K mi. 11 .99(1 

KSBSSi '12.995 
96 Toyota Corolla Dl 

Steve Gates: 

Load^Black. auto, leather, air 17995 
LoadedlltooafySr!auto, air bag, pw/pl, warranty'19.995 
96 Toyota ftvalen IIS SOOQQR 
Loaded! Grav. 4 dr.. V6. sunroof, warranty 29K m £ £ . 9 9 9 

Other Cars 
87 vorve 740 TirtlO S4QQR 
Loaded! Beige, 4 dr., auto, pw/pVpst, air, local trade .... 0 , 9 9 9 
92 Geo Metro Convertible SQQQR 
Red, 2 dr.. auto, air, pst. cass., local trade 0 , 9 9 9 

LMck5^ite^dr!w, all power, local 1 owner '4995 
88Saab900Tv1lO S i lQQR 
Maroon, 2 dr., auto, air, psL cass., local trade 4 , 9 9 ( 1 
94PonUacSunblrd S R Q Q R 
Blue, 4 door, auto, air, tiR. cassette ( 1 , 9 9 9 
94 Chevy Cavalier SRQQR 
Teal, 4 dr., auto, air, tilt, pst, am1m,66K miles 0 , 9 9 9 
95 Hyundai Scaupe SCQQR 
Teal, 2 dr., auto, air, fst, cass., alloy wheels, 47K mi... 0 , 9 9 ( 1 
95 Ryundal Accent SCQQR 
Green, 2 door, auto, air, power steering, 60K miles 0 , 9 9 9 
92CbovyCamaro . siQQR 
Loaded! Red, 2 dr., V6, pw/pl, air, tit, cruise, cass 1 , 9 9 ( 1 
94FerdTounis S I Q Q R 
Loaded! Gray, 4 dr., auto, air bag, pw/pl, 65K miles 1 , 9 9 9 
95 Chevy Corsica S I Q Q R 
Red, 2 dr., auto, air bag, ar, 9t, 57K miles 1 , 9 9 9 
950idsClera S Q Q Q R 
Blue, 4 dr., auto, air, bit, pst. cass., 4SK miles ...... 9 , 9 9 9 
96 Chevy Cavalier SQQQR 
Gok}«tilue, 2 dr., auto, air, air bag, cass 9 , 9 9 ( 1 
96 Pootiac Bonneville SQQQR 
Loaded! Green, 4 dr., V6, air bag, pw l̂, cass 9 , 9 9 9 

» bg. a< M. .10.995 
95 Chevy Lamina SIQQQR 
Loaded! Gray, 4 dr., V6, pw/pl, tilt, cruise, 6tK mi 1 0 , 9 9 9 
96Mssai290SX S I Q Q Q R 
Teal, 2 dr., auto, air bag. pw/pl, cass., 32K miles ..... 1 0 , 9 9 9 
96 Fort contour SIQQQR 
Blue, 4 dr., auto, pw/pl, air bag, cass., 40K miles 1 0 , 9 9 9 
97GooPrtZB S I I Q Q R 
WMe. 4 dr., auto, air bag, cass., 7K miles 1 1 , 9 9 9 
95 Chevy CaaareZ-28 SIQQQR 
Ins,2door.Hops,auto,air I £ , 9 9 ( 1 
96 Ford Taanis Wagon SIQQQR 
Loaded! Gray, 4 dr., V6, air bag, pw/pl, S4K miles...... I £ . 9 9 9 
98 Olds Cutlass SI SIQQQR 
Loaded! Sand, 2 dr., V6, pw/pl, air bag, 39K miles .... I d , 9 9 9 
98 Cbovy Cavalier SIQQQR 
Black,4dr..auto,airbaocass.,warranty,8Kmiles.. I 0 . 9 9 U 
95 Honda Accord EX Wage* HRQQR 
Loaded! Green, auto, pw/pl, CD, warranty, 46K mies 1 9 , 9 9 9 
97 Chrysler Sobrtog Cotmrtttio SIQQQR 
Loaded! Black, 2 dr., V6, pwtoL cast, tit, cruise 1 0 , 9 9 9 

WS!SST^..^ '4,995 
uladedK>Me?V?, dutch door, all power, 66K rt... 1 1 9 9 5 
94 Toyota Previa IE 
Loaded! Spruce, V6, pw/pl, av bag, local 1 owner 

Special Financing Department 
For bankruptcies slow pay. repos or charge off. 

First time buyer program available! 
Call ahead for credit approval at 

6 0 6 - 6 2 4 - 1 3 1 3 or 
1 - 8 0 0 - 5 7 9 - 9 2 2 7 

ffcur biggest competitor says, 'Price sells cars.' 
But nobody sells for less than Toyota South. J J 

Don't Bet Sold-Cet Satisfied! 
TOYOTA 

All prices on 

Half mile east of Wal-Mart, on the By-Pass 
in Richmond • 624-1313 • 1-800-688-6968 



SERVING MADISON 

GREAT SAVINGS ON USED CARS 

Local farm family trying to get their birds on the market 
By Janet Patton 

Tammy Comett and her brother, 
Trenton White, want to sell you a 
chicken. But unless you're willing to 
buy it alive, they probably can't 

That's because the state won't 
allow farmers to sell meat from live-
stock killed on the farm. „ 

But with the pastured poultry 
method they learned through Heifer 
Project International, Cornett and 
White are pretty sure they can raise a 
better bird than typical supermarket 
poultry - one that's healthier and 
tastier. Like most of Kentucky's 
small farmers, however, they can't 
find a legal way to get it on the 
market. 

"When it comes to getting the 
food to the marketplace.. .we want to 
make sure everything's safe," said 
Guy Deli us, an administrator with 
the food safety branch of the Ken-
tucky Department for Public Health. 
"We want to make sure that if some-
one markets poultry or catfish or os-
trich or whatever, that it's been looked 
at." 

Delius said it's fine to buy a live 
chicken and lake it to a custom pro-
cessor, if you can find one. 

"There are lots of growers that 
we work with in the extension pro-
gram that can grow the best meat in 
the world, but they're locked out of 
the market," said Mc Stone, Ken-
tucky State University farm manager. 
He and Partners for Family Farms 
and other advocates are working with 
the state to find a way to address 
safety concerns. 

They"re hoping to find small meat 

lockers that can be adapted to process 
chickens and get the facilities certi-
fied to sell to restaurant and consum-
ers, Stone said. 

There are several custom meat 
processors in Kentucky that can kill 
and cut up a steer, a lamb, or a pig, 
"but they don't have a USDA inspec-
tor and they are not set up to deal with 
chickens or fish or turkey or shrimp," 
Stone said. 

Sue Weant of Partners for Family 
Farms points out that it could take a 
lot of money to retrofit a processing 
plant for chickens. 

"This is one of the things that 
stands in the way of the small farmers 
getting to the market," Weant said. 

Meat cut as a custom processor 
can't be sold in portions smaller than 
a quarter of an animal; meat cut as a 
USDA-inspected lockercan'tbe sold 
in portions of any size. But there arc 
only a few Kentucky cities - Lexing-
ton, Bards town, Princeton - that have 
a USDA inspection center. 

"We're in the process of coming 
up with an alternative that can get 
products grown in Kentucky out in 
the market a little easier than what 
they've been going through," said 
Delius, the public health official. 

Yesterday, he discussed food 
safety regulations, with about 75 small 
producers at a KSU workshop. "We 
want to be as accommodating as pos-
sible but, ultimately, our responsibil-
ity is to make the food supply safe." 

Regulations don't stand in the 
way of farmers in all states. The 
USDA can exempt from inspection 
sfnall farmers filling perhaps only 

20,000birds or a few head of cattle or 
sheep a year. 

About half the states include the 
exemption in their own laws; most of 
the other half let the USDA handle all 
inspections, so the exemption applies. 
But in a few states, including Ken-
tucky, health departments supply their 
own rules that close the loophole. 

"In some states, agricultural offi-
cials recognize, the exemption, but 
health departments don't," said Janie 
Hipp of the National Center for Agri-
culture Law. "It's either a lack of 
understanding or an unwillingness to 
acknowledge that this kind of market 
exists." 

It's a market that Heifer Project 
International has been showingsmall-
scale farmers how to tap into. The 
Heifer Projectoffers training, techni-
cal assistance and livestock to rural 
families and communities. 

May 16th, at a Heifer Project 
seminar on the 50-acre Dogwood 
Knob Farm nearMt. Vemon.Comeu 
and White showed SO farmers from 
Kentucky, Texas, Florida, South 
Carolina, Georgia, AlabamaandTcn-
ncssce how they might bring small-
scale fryer production in their com-
munities. 

"That's what the whole concept 
is - you're raising something you can 
providefor your community ."Cornell 
said. "We wanted find a way to blend 
traditional farming and native habi-
tat" 

With a three-year gram from the 
federal Sustainable Agriculture Re-
search and Educational program. 
Heifer Project picked 24 Kentuck-

ians like White who qualified as lim-
ited-resource farmers- those who 
gross $20,000 or less - to get pas-
ttfred-poultry training, 100 tflRJS and 
all the equipment for sanitary pro-
cessing. 

"They help you get started and, in 
return, you help somebody else get 
started," White said. In addition to 
training others, each farmer will pay 
for the chickens to gel another started. 

White and Cornell were passing 
on what ihcy still can't legally use 
themselves. 

"It's a wonderful system for small 
farmers, but we can't even talk about 
it with them," Stone said. "If we can 
get it started, it will take off. I know 
it will." 

Through Heifer Project, Cornell 
and White learned how to raise the 
chickens - Cornish-While Rock 
crosses - in pasture pens. 

The pens, which arc usually 10-

by-10 but can be smaller, are moved 
around a pasture daily, so the birds 
cat a more natural free-range diet 
The pens protect the birds from preda-
tors, and nitrogen from the pens helps 
fertilize the pasture, bringing it into 
hay faster. 

At eight toninc weeks, thechick-
ens would be ready to be slaughtered 
and sold. The birds would be sold for 
S6-S7, comparable to supermarket 
prices, but the consumer has to pay 
for custom processing. 

"I get calls almost every week 
from people interested in doing this," 
Hipp said. "This is going to be part of 
a diversified small farmers opera-
tion. Farmers say, 'I like this, I know 
I can't get very big, but I don't want 
to wind up with a huge fine." 

And some might. They say they 
will dress the chickens anyway, be-
cause their customers wantthcm.That 
worries health officials. 

"If every body slaughtered on their 
farms, we'd be influencing a lot of 
consumers," said Mark Straw, direc-
tor of Value-Added Livestock, Poul-
try and Forage Promotion for the 
slate. "While most fanners would do 
it right, we'd have no control over iL" 

Heifer Project International Part-
ners for Family Farms, KSU and the 
University of Kentucky are working 
with the state health officials on ways 
to meet their requirements, perhaps 
by providing a mobile processing unit 
or arranging federal inspects, said 
Steve Muntz of Mount Sterling, Ap-
palachia Field Representative for 
Heifer Project. Muntz conducted the 
seminar. 

"This is basically something that 
could be a good collage industry if 
we could get the regulations 
changed," Muntz said. 

Cont. to B-4 

Renner and Sons earns strong 
reputation for skilled masonry 

It was one of Wendell Renner's 
proudest moments. It was April 20, 
1992, the day after Thoroughbred 
Parte in downtown Lexington opened. 

His firm, Renner & Sons Stone, 
fnc., had built the400-foot stone wall 
at the park, so Renner paid special 
attention to a newspaper article about 
the opening. There in black and white 
was a simple photograph that summed 
up his entire career,and the vocation 
he had trained his sons to carry on: 

"I tell you the most unbelievable 
thing to me is the stone wall," read the 
article, quoting Matt Tiemey of 
Lexington. "It is totally plumb. The 
guy who built this is an absolute 
master." 

To Wendell Renner and his three 
sons who work in the family busi-
ness, stone work is not just how they 
make their living. Each stone wall, 

or mailbox they construct 
the family name so any-

thing less than the very best isn't ac-
ceptable. 

The top of every stone wall or 

column is smooth and level. Every 
stone is carefully picked so that it fits 
with its predecessor to maintain a 
certain pattern. Corners are sharp and 
the structures are solid. Thai's the 
reputation the Renner name has and 
they all agree that's the repurtation it 
will keep. 

"I would literally kill myself on a 
job for a compliment," Wendell 
Renner said. "It may not sound like 
good business sense but I'd rather 
take the time on a job and not make as 
much money on it than to put up a 
wall that looks like it was just thrown 
up there to save time and make more 
money." 

Rock Solid Reputation 
Renner & Sons is best known in 

the area for its stone walls and en-
trances that are regal welcomes into 
subdivisions, apartment complexes, 
parks and public buildings. Entrances 
to the University of Kentucky Arbo-
retum and the UK Coldstream Re-
search Campus are some of the firm's 
most visible work. The stone that 

graces the exterior of the Danville 
Country Club and the McConnell 
Springs Visitor Center off Old 
Frankfort Pike is testament to their 
talents. The new stone entrance the 
firm is building at Park Place Apart-
ments on Tates Creek Road is attract-
ing a lot of attention. 

But a good portion of Renner & 
Sons' stone work can't be seen by 
passersby. Majestic stone fireplaces 
in residences have also become their 
trademarks. Those who have seen the 
Haitland Swim & Racquet Club's 
fireplace have an idea of how memo-
rable the company's work can be. 

"His (Renner's) fireplaces are 
unmistakable. I don't think I've met 
anybody who has seen one of Ren-
ner's fireplaces that didn't say some-
thing favorable about it," said Don 
Dal ton,ownerof Dal ton Built Homes 
and president of the Home Builders 
Association of Lexington. "Anytime 
I've got some stone work that needs 
to be done awfully well, he's the guy 
I call." 

fVvnt . t n R - 4 

Tammy Comett builds coops like the one in the background to raise chickens her family eats. She hopes to 
eventually 

US 25 NORTH BEREA 
1-800-677-3562 

® 9 8 6 - 3 1 6 9 
Hours Mon.-Fri. 8-7* Sat. 9-6 Closed Sun. 

SERVING MADISON AND SURROUNDING COUNTIES SINCE 1955. 
A LOT OF THINGS HAVE CHANGED SINCE 1955, BUT OUR COMMITMENT TO OUR CUSTOMERS HASN'T! 
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98 CHEVY CAVALIER 
YOUR PRICE $ 1 1 

98 CHEVY MALIBU 

Wendell Renner, left, and his sons, Tony, Danny and J.R. make their home in Rockcastle County They are 
weD known throughout central Kentucky for their excellent stone work. Wendell Renner has been workinir 
with stone since the age of 11. 

97 GMC JIMMY 
4X4,4 door, al power. 
97 NISSAN ALUMAGXE 

94CHEVYlUUINAEURO 
One owner, loaded, low mles 
97 OLDS CUTLASS 
Under 5,000 mles 
97 NISSAN PU4X4 
Aluminum wheels, air, cassette 

$19,980 
$11,985 

$15,600 

$14,500 

95 PONT1AC GRAND AM 
2 door 
97 OLDS 88 LS 
loaded, 2 to choose trom 
96 CHEVY EXT. CAB Z-71 
4X4, loaded ; 

.$13,500 

$9,500 
..$15,900 
$20,980 
$19,980 

98 OLDS INTRIGUE 

E$1 9,500* YOUR PRICE 

98 CHEVY EXT. CAB 
350 V-8 4X4 

$22,950* 
??? Did you Know you may qualify for $500-$l,000 

in addition to our lowest price/* 

Drive To 
Berea For 

A REAL DEAL! YOUR PRICE 
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— County Statistics 

D e e d s 
R e c o r d e d 

Clarence and Louise Carter, real 
property locaied in S unset Place S ub-
division, to Clinton E. and Stephanie 
Hammack. Tax 7.00. 

Gerald Miracle and others, real 
property located '€n waters of 
Rockcastle River, to George Bryant. 
Tax 13.00. 

Wilma Henson, real progeny lo-

cated in Rockcastle County, to Lisa 
Blanton. Tax 40.00. 

James Tommy and Doris Gail 
Adams, real property located in 
Rockcastle County, to Ralph Neal 
and Angela Yvonne Hines. Tax 
25.00. 

George and Rita McCown, real 
property located in Rockcastle 
County, to Lonnie and Jennifer 
Thomason. Tax 4.00. 

Ray Hysinger, real property lo-
cated in Rockcastle County, to Jim 
Hysinger and Clifford Fry. No tax. 

T&C, Inc., real property located 
in Rockcastle County, to Kenneth 

~1SEARS\ 
Own your own 

Sears store 
F o r g e t t h e r e s t . . . o w n t h e b e s t ! 

Sears Dealer Stores-one of America's fastest growing 
retail chains with more than 450 stores nationwide-

is now looking for an exceptional individual to 
own and operate a new store in 

M o u n t Ve rnon , KY 
• America's top brand names in 

appliances, electronics, hardware and 
lawn & garden equipment 

• Top-notch professional training 
• Extensive market and advertising support 

•Outstanding income potential 

For additional information, 
interested parties should call toll free -

1 - 8 8 8 - 2 5 9 - 2 6 1 6 Ext. 444 

and Martha Carter. Tax 22:00. 
Aldene Harris and others, real 

property located on Alex Napier 
Road, to Aldene Harris. No tax. 

Grace Brummett, real property 
located in Rockcastle Countyv to 
Donnic and Rebecca Adams. Tax 
3.00. 

Lonnie and Dianna Sue Phil beck, 
real property located in Rockcastle 
County, to Patricia Kirby. Tax 2.50. 

Michael Phelps and Trade Phelps, 
real property located in Rockcastle 
County, to Michael Phelps. No tax. 

Gene and Jean Noc, real property 
locaied in Maple Grove, to Barry and 
Tammy Blanton. Tax 4.50. 

Stephen and Jill Ponder, real prop-

erty located in Chesnut Heights Sub-
division, to Bret and Paula Poyntcr. 
Tax,63.00. 

Stephen Ponder and others, real 
property located in Chestnut Heights 
Subdivision, to Gary and Cindy 
Johnson and Kris and Joyce Ponder. 
Tax 6.00. 

Master Commissioners Deed for 
real property located in Rockcastle 
County, to Peoples Bank and Trust 
Company of Madison County. Tax 
150.00. 

Fermin Feliciano, real property 
located in Rockcastle County, to 
George, Jr. and Peggy Sue Wilson. 
Tax 6.00. 

Dean H. Barron, real property lo-
cated on Hwy. 70 toLillie M. Barron. 
No tax. 

Benton and Theresa Bullock, real 
property located in Dusty Trails Sub-
division, to James and Judy Kidwell. 
Tax 4.00. 

Shelia and Dallas Severance, real 
property located in Rockcastle 
County, to Shelia and Dallas Sever-
ance. No tax. 

Timothy B. and Pam Harding, real 
property located in Scaffold Cane, to 
William C. and Patricia A. Kirby. 
Tax 92.50. 

Grace Bowling, real property lo-
cated on Hwy. 2549 to Scottie Cotton 
and Crystal Carpenter. Tax 6.00. 

William DouglasandTenaLorene 
Pigg, real property located on Big 

Hill, to Cecil and Bonnie Ingram. 
Tax 20.00. 

Master Commissioners Deed for 
real property located in Rockcastle 
County, to Dennis and Donna Doan. 
Tax 10.00. 

M a r r i a g e 
L i c e n s e s 

Angela Leigh Atkins, 22, Frank-
fort, student, to Kevin Lucas Mullins, 
24, Berca, teacher. May 22,1998. 

Norma Ruth Martin, 42, Crab Or-
chard, unemployed, to Benjamin 
Wesley Barger, Jr.,4 l.CrabOrchard, 
forklift operator. May 23,1998. 

SheiTy Lynn Pugh, 19, Brodhead, 
MVP, to Garrett Dean Tompkins, 24, 
Brodhead, Donaldson's. May 21, 
1998. 

Eva Mae James, 34, Mt. Vernon, 
unemployed, to Lewis Calvin 
Dcnncy, 34, ML Vemon, mechanic. 
May 18,1998. 

DaleStewart,petitionfordissolution Rel Edna Renner vs. Wendell 
of marriage. 98-CI-00101. Sizemore, complaint for r 

Commonwealth of Kentucky, Ex port 98-CI-00102. 

O u r R e a d e r s Write 
us a cool location Fridly night fd 
supper. Our slaughter fcrew leader 
Steve Muntz of Heifer Prpject Inter 
national, kept the crew on the straight 
and narrow. Thank youio the sli 
ter crew: Betty and ilobert 
Harold Cooper, Judy and Tom'Wil-
son and Trent White.'The clean-up 
crew consisted of Carpi Aim and 
Charlie White and Torti Dooley. A 
final Thank you to Super 8 for \ 
viding everyone a clean) con " 
place to spend the night 

All the participants ipmarkfea 
about the hospitality of t̂ ie people 
they came in contact, with in dir 
county. Thank you to everyone tHat 
helped and anyone I may have failed 
to mention. : 

Tammy Comett 
Dog Wood Knob Farm 

On May*T5-16, over 50 people 
from Florida, Alabama, Georgia and 
Tennessee attended an educational 
conference at our farm. We spent the 
weekend discussing the benefits of 
raising pasture poultry. The weekend 
would not have been such a success 
without the support of so many 
Rockcastle County citizens. 

We would like to say a big thank 
you to Yvonne Sowder of Golden 
Kentucky for satisfying our sweet 
tooth. Thank you to William Bullen 
of Farm Bureau for personally deliv-
ering soda pops and hats to keep our 
heads cool. Barbara Bennett of Ex-
quisite Catering cooked up our pas-
ture poultry. She made some divine 
dumplings and fine fried chicken. 
The Cedar Rapids Country Club gave 

Dis t r i c t 
Civil S u i t s 

Russell Bullock vs. Lorctta Smith, 
forcible detainer complaint. 98-C-
00053. 

First American Cash Advance vs. 
Jerry Saylor.S260.00claimed due on 
note. 98-C-00054. 

C i r c u i t 
Civil Su i t s 

Virginia E. Murphy vs. Bernice 
Miller, administratux of Estate of 
Billy Gene Miller,$7,050.00claimed 
due for non-payment of child sup-
port 98-CI-00100. 

Rebecca Busscll Stewart vs. Travis 

Atten t ion Class of 1 9 7 8 
O n Saturday, August 1, 1998 at 6:30 p.m., the class of 
1978 will be holding our 20 YEAR CLASS R E U N I O N 
at the Red Barn in Renfro Valley. The cost will be $15 per 
person. 
If you and your spouse wish to attend, please send a check 
or money order payable to Pam Durham at P O Box 1362 
Mt. Vernon, Ky 40456 or Gaylen Settles f t PO Box 665 
Mt. Vernon, KY 40456 
For more information you may call Pam at 606-256- i 
4140, Gaylen at 606-758-9719, Marlene at 606-256-
3398, or Sharon at 606-624-1222. 

RSVP by July 1st 
Thank You, 

Pam Durham Vicc-Prcsidcnt 
Gaylen Settles, Marlene Lawson, Sharon Graves, committee I 

SATISFACTION GUARANTEED OR YOUR MONEY 
BACK ON EVERYTHING W E SELL! J. 

Smoked 
Picnics 

.69 
Meat 

Family Pack Drumsticks 

or Thighs 

.59. 

Mt. Vernon 

SAVE-A-LOT 
Fresh Ripe 

Delicious 
Strawberries 

49 

FOOD STORES 
Meat 

Family Pack 

Pork Steaks 

Meat 

Produce 
Fresh Crisp 

Broccoli 

A 29 

.79 
12 Pack 

Pepsi $ 2 7 9 

(Ph. 256-9810) 

Boneless Top 

Round Steak 

l 6 9 

Boneless Beef Sirloin 

Tip Roast 
49 

Produce 
Red Ripe 

Tomatoes 

Produce 
Large Baking 

Potatoes 

Produce 
Green Bell 

Peppers 

8 p k . 

Sunny 
D e l i g h t 

-]_99 A s s t . F lavo rs 0 0 

Welch's JL 
G r a p e J u i c e 48 o*. bottle 

1.49 
XLg- Q Q 
Sniders • W 
Pork n / Beans 53 OT. can 

(910 W. Main St.) 
We Accept WIC and Food Stamps • Save up to 40% • 100% Satisfaction Guaranteed 

f 



COMMERCIAL 

FARMS 

Bel lev* It Or Not_Just Uk* Newl If you're looking lor 
axivenience this completely remodeled brick home oi-
lers 3 bedrooms, 2 baths, brge dan, lormal Wing room, 
and kitchen wih al appliances induded. Wailing lor your 
personal touch and priced at $74,900. M1085 

Fleld*tone Ranch Style Home is perfectly located on 
Richmond Street, M l Vemon, if iTs location and a great 
bargain you're looking for. Home offers 3 bedrooms, 
bath, iving room, kitchen, formal dining room and washer/ 
dryer hookup plus a carport and detached garage. Al 
this on a large lot priced at $65,000. Ml028 

Everything You'vt Eton Looking For is here in this nice buck 
home situated on 2 1/2 acres in Ihe Woods*** section of 
Pulaski County. Features entrance loyer. living room, dining, 
kitehen, family room, 3 bedrooms and 1 1/2 batis plus a 
penalty finished basement and 2 car garage. At $76,500, you 
canl afford to pass this one upl M103S 

Country Horn* In the CaNowiy Section of Rockcastle 
County1 ̂  L - - - n >•<•••-• i I ' I I 'jiinflrtothen. 
h a t f j S a l e P e n d i n g , ^ a n d 

Tomorrow Belong* To Youl H You're Interested In 
Living, We're Offering Atmosphere and Serenity In 
This New Home! This brand new 11/2 brick/vinyl home 
offers 2,000* sq. leet of living area with 5 bedrooms, 2 
baths, and formal dining room. Added features include: 
heat pump and 2 car garage. Located on a large lot in the 
new Hunter Ridge Subdivision, the home lor your future 
is priced a $109,900. M1069 

Time To Act! Good property at a good price is hard to 
find, but this mobile home in the middle of 2.55 acres is 
one greal example. This home features 3 bedrooms, 2 
baths, kitchen/dining comb., central heat, city water, 
oven range and dishwasher and also a small outbuilding. 
Located on Cromer Subdivision Road just off Highway 
461, iTs priced at $34,900. Call today for more informa-
tion. M1073 

Uk* Being Out? Enjoy the tranqui beauty of this 
t ree bedroom brick home on three acres, more 
or less. TTfe home aisooffers living,dining/ldtchen 
comb. 11/2 baths, wal to wall carpet, heat pimp, 
partial fence and 2 car garage. All of this is priced 
)m> right at $68,500. M1097 

Quality and Value Merge Perfectly in this completely 
remodeled 3 bedroom home wih bath, iving/dining 
comb, kip1 1 carpet, 
storage q S a l e P e n d i n g |cbase-
board heal ana tue are just a lew otlhe extras that are 
sure to meet your standards. Located on Shirley Street 
M1050 

Do What You Uke with this 2 story home wih 2 bed-
rooms, bath, and cfining/Wchen comb. The entire up-
stairs is one large cpen room that could be made into a 
separate apartment. The home has new carpet and is 
priced at $34,900. M1036. 

Get Ready For Compliments! Everyone will congratu-
late you on your purchase of this brick/Vinyl home with 
1780 sq. H. of living area. Home features entrance foyer, 
living room, kilchen with breaklast area, family room, 3 
bedrooms, 2 baths, and utility room. Other amenities 
include heat pump, 2 car garage & deck. This home is 
situated al $88,900 and is localed in the Hunter Ridge 
Subdivision. M1072 

Get Back To Nature on 40 acres of bodom land with an 
exctlenl 32x40bam with shed, and Eve in the comfort ol 
this modem bricfc home with 1500 sq. ft. of living area. 
Often 3 bedrooms, bath, Bving, dining/kitchen comb., 
plus washer/dryer hookup, electric baseboard heat and 
storm wells. Located in the Indian Creek section of 
Jackson County and priced at $75,000. M960a 

Sheer Luxuryl Endess hours and morths were spent in 
planning and subsequent construction. This firsWass home 
features 3 bedrooms, modem kitchen and formal lining room 
as wel as Irving/family room with cut stone trepteca and wormy 
Chesnut throughout Nestled on 4 beautiful roes wrti in-
ground pool and 3 car garage. Reduced to $149,900. Owner 
wi consider tradebr smaller properly. M964 

Lovefl Lane, ML Vemon! This aluminum/vinyl siding 
home offers living, kilchen, 2 bedrooms, bath and utility 
room.Otherammeniliesindude lull basement,aty water 
and sewer, porch, gas heal, and washer/dryer hookup. 
Conveniently located and priced al $36,900. Cal today. 
M1037 

What Everyone Is Talking About! If it's smal acreage 
with a nice home thai you want, consider this 1997 
doublewide with 3 bedrooms, 2 full baths, living room, 
dining room, kilchen and utility room, large deck and 
bam. Localed on a one acre lot in the Bandy section of 
Pulaski County. Reduced to $66,900. M1068 

One Of The Area* Finest Home*! Enjoy the summer 
evening on the large dedt This brickMrryl home has 
entrance hall, living, dining, kitchen, family room, master 
bedroom suit" i i nh i i s -uvi niianmnm nn. first floor. 
The second J S a l e P e n d i n g r o o m o v e r 

Ihe garage, 1 The base-
ment has a sun room, recreation room, and unfinished 
bedroom, bath and utlity room. Situated on 2 acres and 
located on the Rockcastle/Lincoln County Ere. M1094 

Treat Yourself to happier living on this 83 acre dairy 
farm perfect ly localed on Colt rell Road in Pulaski County. 
A 6 room frame house, 36x60 tobacco bam with 20 ft. 
shed, smal stock bam and 4 stanchion milk parlor with 
equipment make this the farm you've been wailing for. 
Includes city waler, 5 ponds, and 2.800 lbs. tobacco 
"allotment. Drastically reduced to $114,900. M1081 

Care To Indulge In Th* Finer Thing* of Llf*?Sudi as 
Bving in this deluxe new virfyi siding home with over 2,000 
sq. I . of living area. This 2 story home offers 3 bedrooms, 
2 bafhs, 111chen and dining area on Ihe first floor. The 
ground floor has a bedroom, bath, recreation room and 
1 1/2 car garage. Quaity construction on a large lot. 
M1075 

Creative Thinking has made this home excitingly differ-
ent. This 2 story Mansard-style roofed home has 3 bed-
rooms, 11/2 balhs, den, Mng room, dining room and 
kilchen. Situated on 8 1/2 acres in the Poplar Grove 
section, it's perfect lor quiet country Sving. Priced at onfy 
$63,500. M1038 

Lots of Space, Lots of Options in this two story vinyl 
siding home! The first floor offers living room, dining/ 
kitchen combo, 2 bedrooms, bath and utility on the first 
floor; the second floor has 2 bedrooms and there are 2 
bedrooms,, bath and utility room in Ihe basement which 
could be separate living quarters. Located in the Chest-
nut Ridge section, ifs al priced tor $89,900. Cal Sonja 
for more details. M1105. For Sale or Trade - A Great Place To Unwind -

whether you enjoy Ihe open air, a book by the lire or a 
warm luxurious bath. This home has it al including: 3 
bedrooms, 2 baths, fireplace and a garden spol tub plus 
much more. Call Danetta lor further details. Priced at 
$67,500. M1079 

Something Very Special! This 3 bedroom, 11/2 balh 
brand new homeoflers a large living room, large dining/ 
kitchen, utility room, wall lo wall carpet and plenty ol 
cabinets. This conveniently localed home can be yours 

Ready For A Bargain? $46,500 buys a neall 1/2 story 
home wthbmiy room, kitchen, Sving room,2bedroorrts 
4 brth downstairs, and 2 bedrooms upstairs. If you donl 
mhd to make a lew repairs, this is the home lor you. 
M1074 

Just Listed! Houston Point Estates: This lovely stone/ 
vinyl home offers 3 bedrooms, Wing room, kitchen, 
dining room and 2 balhs. Added features include: 2 car 
garage and an extra large lot with landscaping. Immacu-
late condition! Priced al $86,900. M1108 

Here's Dignity aid HospKaftyl Tradrtional 2 story home in 
Brodheed !••»— '•••• — - *•••• Wchen, femiy 

Sale Pending 
concrete drive make Ms immacutale home irresistible. M1076 

•'S T . - ^ ' 
Cant Beat This! Home under construction in Ihe 
Woodland Place Subdivision - hurry and you can 
choose the colors! Features entry hall. Wing, family 
room, kitchen. 3 bedrooms, 2 baths, utility and recrea-
tion room. Heal pump, carpet and central air, all 
situated on a 1/2 acre lot and priced at $67^00. M1101 

All New Subdivision! If you're looking tor a large 
country tot tora moUe home, look no further. Paved 
streets, underground utfties and city water in the 
Sunnyside Estates Subdr/ision. financing available. 
Priced al $7,900 each. M1048 

For Sale or Trade: Fisherman's Dream! If a 
life on the lake is what you dream of, tfus is the 
home for you! This three story home offers five 
bedrooms, three baths, large dining/kitchen 
combo plus much more overlooking the lake. 
Priced at $84,900. Call Danetta to make your 
appointmenL Owner will sell or trade. Ml 100 

A New Beginning on the Old Brodhead 

Road! Sj c a i e p e n d j n £ 2 b e d " 
rooms, L - s — end bath. 
M1096 

61/2 acres located on 1912 near Climax. The property has 
Hack top road, some bottom land, some wood land and a 
creek. Ideal for a mini farm or a home site. Priced al $9,900. 
M1062 

REAL 
ESTATE 

FUTURE AUCTIONS 

20 Acre* ot prime commercial 1-75 property m Heniro 
Valley. Great v*bily from 1-75, city water and sewer and good 
terrain with remandous possibilities. May be your opportunity at 
$300,00. M538 
Main Street, ML Vemon! Convenient located in town, this 
commercial property oilers a downstairs lor you to do with as 
you please as well as rental income will 3 apartments upstairs! 
Priced at $45,900. M875 
One acre lot with commercial or muN-famiy potential localed 
near the 461 bypass. Priced at only $24,900. M974 
Great Country Busheesl Located at WBaila, this astaUished 
business indudee sere equipment and 2 apartments overhead. 
Red estate and equipment al priced at $89,900 plus inventory. 
M1042 
Renfro Valley! Commercial Lot with frontage on US 25. Lot 
measures 8/10ol an acre witi city water andsewer-in the midst 
of commercial potential. Priced at $220,000. M1046 
Established Sporting Goods Business in Souft Central 
Kentucky with catalog and mail order service. Owner wanting to 
retire. Cal for detail Ml056 
Commercial property, Renfro Valey, Kentucky. 10 acres 
witi city water and sewer. Development Potential. Owner wil 
consider drvtding into smaller tracts. Priced al $79,500. M1057 

200 acre* located in tie Mackay Bend sec»on ol Knox County. 
This property offers lo* d road frontage, great view and mostly 
cleared IdetJ lor singlefimly homes or commercial develop-
ment Priced at $225,000. Ml 047 

Four Large1/2 Acre Lot* in the Woodland Place Sub-
division waiting tor your creativly! Restricted, paved 
streets, and city water, priced at $8,000 each. M709 
4 Lot* -1 • Acre Each! Take your pick, localed in Ihe 
Woodland Place Subdivision wlh paved sir eel and cly 
water. Huny - only $9,900 per tot! M710 
Evergreen Estates Subdivision! II it's a small and al-
lordable lot in a good neighborhood thai you're looking 
for, here it is! Approx. 55/100 of an acre with blacktop 
street and city water. Owner will finance and consider 
Irade. Priced al $7,900. M834 
In Simple Words these are 2 ideal restricted lots lor 
building. Located in the Rolling Hlls Subidision, they 
range In size from 7/10 lo 8/10 of an acre. At $7,000 
each, take your pick and start building! M937 
Building lot* ranging from 49/100 acre to 78/100 of 
an acre. City waler available and some restrictions 
apply. Localed on Laswell Gentry Road, priced from 
$5,500 to $6,500 each. M1001 

a Country Lot* in the Willaila section! 
Some restrictions apply. Perfect tor the home you've 
been wanting to build. Al only $5,700 per lot, get started 
today! M1049. 

t! Introducing the 
Hunter Ridge Subdivision! Localed on Highway 
150, across the street Irom Cedar Rapids Country 
Club. Prestigious restricted tots with underground 
utlities. Choose the lot ol your choice! Prices range 
from $8,500 to $15,500 each. M948 

SAMMY L FORD 2564588 
DANNY R. FORD • 256-4446 
DANETTA ALLEN -256-2071 

ROY E ADAMS-758-8400 

DAVID HENDERSON - 256-2034 
PHYLLIS WHITTAKER - 256-2790 

FORD BROTHERS, INC. 
AUCTIONEERS - REALTORS 

B >&#*' # 
606-256-4546 -1-800435-5454 

FOR 
SALE 

TwIBght Absolute Auction of 
TheCltyof Brodhead's 

25 Lots and Tracts 
Fi t , May 29th at 630 p.m. 

Just off Highway 1505, Brodhead 

TwfBght Auction of 
McCreary Co. Natl Bank's 

House, Lot & Garage 
Friday, May 29th at 630 p.m. 

McCreary County 

Absolute Auction of 
Mr. Robert Henderson's 

House, Lot & Personal Property 
Sat, May 30th at 10 ajn. 
Shady Lane, Somerset 

Absolute Auction of 
Randy and Tammy UnvWe's 

House, 2 acres & personal property 
Saturday, May 30th at 130 p.m. 

Flat Gap Road near Berea 

Absolute Auction of Mr. Carl Boone's 
Modular Home and 1 acre 

Saturday, May 30 at 130 p.m. 
Ron Dugger Road In Laurel County 

Absolute Auction of the latf 
Donald and Glema Barker's 

House and Lot In Pulaski County 
Sat, May 30 at 230 p m 

Absolute Auction of the late 
Mr. Ralph L Raney, Jr.'s 

Personal Property 
Friday, June 5th, at 10:00 a.m. 

Pulaski County 

Twilight Absolute Auction of 
Mr. and Mrs. George Jones' 

Mobile Home 
Friday, June 5th at 6:30 p.m. 

Stanford, Ky. 

Absolute Auction of 
Rabon & Beverty Warren's 

Mobile Home & Lot 
Saturday, June 6th at 1030 a m 

Windsor Community of Casey Co. 

Absolute Auction of Mr. Patterson's 
House, Lot & Personal property 
Saturday, June 6th at 130 p.m. 

Shopville, Pulaski County 
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A Gorgeous Home on a Perfect Lot is right 
here in Ihis three bedroom, 2 bath home. Lo-
cated in the Maretburg Section, this one story 
vinyl siding home offers 1600 sq. f t ol living 
area and also features enlry hall, living room, 
dining/kitchen combination, utility room and a 
wrap-around porch. Priced al $92,500. M1106 
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Henry Cox receives Kiwanis 
Spiritual Aims Award 

It was Margaret Mead who was 
quoted as saying, "Never doubt that a 
small group of thoughtful, commit-
ted citizens can change the world. 
Indeed, it is the only thing that ever 
has." In the 1960's there was such a 
group of thoughtful, dedicated Chris-
tian Church members who shared.a 
vision of a Christian Camp that would 
be located close to our community 
that could be used by several neigh-
boring churches for summer camps 
and various Christian activities. The 
land was found and donated and the 
enormous work began and out of that 
dream the Kentucky Christian As-
sembly was bom. Located high, very 
high on top of a beautiful hill just 
outside of Brodhead this camp lies 
surrounded with nature and an out-
standing view. For the past 30 years 
this serene spot has been host to many 
children and adults whose lives were 
forever changed by this mountain-
top experience. 

There are many people too nu-
merous to mention whose unselfish 
devotion to this place has kept this 
dream alive and functioning. Today, 
we would like to honor one of these 
people, Henry Co* who for the past 
24 years has been on the board of 
Kentucky Christian Assembly and 
has played a vital part in the upkeep 
of this important facility. Henry was 
also instrumental in getting a much 
needed water treatment system in-
stalled and a line run from Brodhead 
to the camp. For those who have 
experienced the drive up to the camp, 
you will appreciate the difficulty in 

the endeavor. In addition, he also 
promoted and helped install phone 
lines to the different buildings at the 
camp. Recently he help add storm 
shelters for the boys' and girls' dorms. 
Henry, like most people who work in 
the background, does not like to take 
credit for his part of the success at 
KCA as he acknowledges and is well 
aware of the tremendous amount of 
work that constantly goes on there by 
others. 

In addition to his work at KCA, 
Henry has also been on the Elm wood 
Cemetery Board for the past 15 years. 
He helped set up a perpetual care 
fund that has collected over 
SI00,000.00 Hopefully, this grow-
ing fund and the interest it will gener-
ate will help the cemetery mowed 

and cared for indefinitely. 
Henry has been a deacon at the 

ML Vernon Christian Church for the 
past 35 years. He is a veteran of 
World War II. He is a 50 year mem-
ber of the Masonic Lodge and a 50 
year member of the shriners. 

Although he has nochildren of his 
own, he has joined together with other 
folks and has used his special talents 
to create a better world for children of 
others. He is a special person and a 
wonderful example of a person who 
has retired from his job but has not 
retired from the world around him as 
he continues to work and support He 
is very deserving of this Spiritual 
Aims Award. 

(It wouldn't hurt to mention, he is 
also a real good cook.) 

I 

Gertha Mink presents Henry Cox with the Spiritual Aims Award 

"Be of good cheer: 
for I believe God, 
that it shall be even 
as it was told me." 
- Acts 27:25 

of Mi Randy UnvWe's and Ms. Tammy Unvllle's 

HOUSE AND 2.2 ACRES 
TIME SHARE CONDO 

Vehicles and Personal Property 
Saturday, May 30,1998 at 1:30 p.m. 

Flat Gap Road, Near Berea, Kentucky 

LOCATION: 3 1 / 2 miles south of Berea and 12 miles north of Mt. Vernon. Turn off U.S. 25 
onto Rat Gap Road and proceed 7/10 of a mile to the property. Auction signs are posted. 

Due to the dissolution of their marriage, the Linvilles have authorized our firm to market their property 
for the absolute high dollar. 

The above-pictured ranch style house has three bedrooms, kitchen/dining combo, living room with 
fireplace and insert, and a bath on the main floor plus a full basement with washer/dryer hook-up and 
one car garage. Other amenities include: 4'x24' above-ground pool, satellite, city water, thermopane and 
storm windows, ceiling cable electric heat, front deck and screened-in porch. 

In addition, there-is ah 8x10 storage building. 
The house is situated on a dandy lot, measuring approximately 2.2 acres. 

Time Share condo located In Pigeon Forge, Tennessee. 
Vehicles that will be selling include: Chevrolet Astro Extended Van, 1994 model with 62,000 miles, 

4:3 automatic and air • 1976 Chevy 3/4 ton, 4 wheel drive, automatic, and 350 engine. 
Personal Property that will be selling includes: two living room suites, washer/dryer and Zenith TV 

(appliances are in need of repair) plus other miscellaneous items. 
Auctioneer's Note: If you're in the market for a good home, located close to Berea with plenty of room 
to roam, or if you're looking for a vacation condo, then be sure to attend this auction on Saturday, May 
30th at 1:30 p.m. Remember this is an absolute auction and the last bid will buy. 
Terms: Real Estate, 20% down day of sale, balance in 30 days. Vehicles and Personal Property, cash 
or check in full day of sale. 
Announcements day of sale take precedence over printed matter. 

For additional information, contact the auctioneers 

FORD BROTHERS, INC. 
AUCTIONEERS • REALTORS m 

London, KT 
B0647S-7111 

Somerset, KY 

"Birds" 
(Cont from Bl) 

organic by the state, this could be one 
way out of the tobacco settlement 
squeeze. 

"They're pushing the farmers to 
find a new way to make a living, get 
off tobacco," Cornell said. "We've 
already got an organic customer base. 
I can't think of a cleaner, healthier 
way to eat then right off the farm. 

Birds Slaughtered, Processed in 
Complete Home Operation 
Like Tammy Come tt and her hus-

band and many other fanners today, 
Trenton White has another job. But 
he knows exactly what he wants: 'To 
be able to live as a farmer, to make a 
living as a fanner, to be self-sustain-
ing," White, 26, said. 

About two months after seeing 
pastured poultry demonstrated in 
Jackson, he slaughtered his first chick-
ens. 

"It's a wonderful home process-
ing method," said Steve Muntz of 
Heifer Project International. 

The birds are put head-first into a 
metal cone with their feet tied. The 
jugular is cut and the blood drained 
out 

The blood, along with all the other 
left-over parts of the chicken go into 
a compost bin with wood chips that 
absorb almost all the odor. 

The bird is dipped into water 145-
150 degrees Fahrenheit to scald it 
and loosen the fathers, which arc 
pulled off by a rubber-tentacled 
plucker. 

"You have to watch the wings," 
White said. "And you have to hold 
them cr that thing will fly right out 
there." 

After preliminary processing dur-
ing which the head and feet are re-
moved, the bird id gutted, with the 
livers, gizzards and lungs removed 
under running water. 

Aflerbeingcheckedforpin feath-
ers, the bird goes right into a cooling 
tank of ice water. 

"You want it to go from body 
temperature to 40 degrees as quickly 
as possible," White said. 

Supporters Say Market 
Is Out There 

JanieHippofthe National Center 
for Agriculture Research in 
Fayeueville, Arkansas, is pretty sure 
that Tammy Cometi and Trenton 
White would have no trouble selling 
their chickens if it weren't for the 
Kentucky Department of Public 
Health. 

"I get calls almost every week 
from people interested in doing this," 
Hipp said. "These folks do not con-
stitute a large enough market to 
threaten anybody, but there is a mar-
ket for this kind of bird - for folks 
with compromised immune systems, 
for instance." 

Marge Durham of Rockhold in 
Whitley County and Sheila Baker of 
Annville in Jackson County have 
found a customer base for their birds. 

"I sell mine through word of 
mouth," Durham said. 

Word of mouth is right: "After 
somebody eats one. they say,'It tastes 
like Grandma's," said Cornett. 
"Thai's about all it takes." 

Betty Lear of Brodhead is going 
to try this method and incorporate it 
into organic farming. 

"Welre basically a homestead 
farm" Lear said. But she's always 
exploring new farm ideas. "This year 
we'regoingtoraiseblueberries.too." 

Although the pastured-poultry 
program is designed for small farms, 
its success can be big. Plen Yep has 
tapped into a demand in his own area. 
The demand in the Cambodian com-
munity around Inman, South Caro-
lina, in Spartansburg County is greater 
than he can fill. 

Yep was one of three farmers to 
try pastured poultry last year, eight 
more this year came for training to 
the International Heifer Project sem i-
nar at Dogwood Knob Farm near Mt. 
Vernon on May 16th. 

"The whole community comes 
out to help him slaughter and dress 
the chickens," said Edoe Agbodjan. 
Yep's county agent "Then they pay 
him $7 achickcn."That amounts to at 
least 50 percent profit 

"Finding the customer it not dif-
ficult," Agbodjan said. "Most people 
are health conscious." In fact many 
fanners also sell to health food or 
organic produce stores. 

On his farm in Salley, South Caro-
lina, William R. Thompson, already 
raises chickens for eggs. 

But with pastured poultry, he can 
gel a return in two months instead of 
the six it takes hens to start laying. 

"Variety is one of the things I'm 
trying to provide along with diver-
sity," Thompson said. "I know at 
home there's a demand." 

But Shirley Lewis isn't sure that 
the program would work in her small > 
community of Safford, Alabama, 
where she has 10 acres in Marengo 
County. Lewis also already has lay-

ing hens, and if the store that buys her 
eggs is willing to sell her chickens, 
she and her neighbor, Moses Dupress 
will try it after Lewis graduates from 
Concordia College in Selma in Sep-
tember. 

"They tried (pastured poultry) in 
the area before, but it didn't take," 
Lewis said. "Six or seven3ollars for 
a chicken is kind of high if you're 
used to the prices at the store." 

Reprinted from the 
Lexington Herald-Leader 
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"Renner" 
(Cont. from Bl) 

Renner & Sons is made up of dad 
Wendell and threeof his sons— J.R., 
Danny and Tony. All three sons 
started working in the family firm 
when they were boys "just big enough 
to carry mortar in paint buckets." 
From their father they have learned 
the skills and the patience for the 
work. The eye for it, they say, is a gift 
from God. 

"In stone work, you have to stay at 
least four or five stones ahead in your 
mind," explained Wendell. "If you're 
having to walk several feet away to 
look for a stone to match the one 
you've just laid, you need to take a 
break. It's physical work but it's more 
taxing on your mind." 

Early Foundation 
Wendell Renner's connection to 

stone dates back to his own boyhood 
when, just for fun, he built a small 
sandstone wall at the back of his Mt 
Vemon home. For years after that his 
grandmother would insist that every 
visitor to the home "come out and 
look at what Wendell did." The 11-
ycar-old had no idea that the compli-
ments he received for that wall were 
literally laying the foundation for a 
career. 

Renner later dropped out of high 
school and went to work in Lexing-
ton for a friend's cousin as a stone 
crewman for 75 cents an hour. He has 
worked with stone ever since, either 
through stone masonry businesses 
with partners, a three-and-a-half-y car 
stint of mill work at Lexington Cut 
Stone, or through his own business 
cxtablished in the mid-1970s. 

The firm got its first significant 
recognition in 1984, when it was one 
of three companies that collaborated 

on a 5,200-foot-long, 4 1/2 foot-tall 
stone wall built around the fiome at 
Gainsborough Farm in Woodford 

County. That work led to the job of 
building an entrance to F " 
one of Louisville's i 
developments. Soon the Company, 
which by then included the three1 

younger Renners, was handling proj-1 

ects in Lexington, Louisville, Atlanta1 

and several states. ' ' 1 

Today, Renner & Sons sticks'to] 
Louisville and Lexingtoh as its base1 

and there's enough wort to keep the; 
family patriarch, his sons, iand a trew1 

of about 25 busy year-round. : 
Demanding Perfection 1 

Danny is the perfectionist in the 
group who adds special touches such 
as hearts and initials in his wqrk. JRl 
is the bus inessman, pro viding a focus 
on the time and material constraints 
of each project Tony does masterful 
stone work but his heart ipally be-
longs to music. All share their far 
ther's demand for excellence. 

"Maybe the average person might 
not be able to tell a wall wasn't done 
very well biit builders and other 
people in the construction business 
would know, J.R. said. "We would be 
bothered by it the mosL' 

"I would rather lose money on a 
job and have it be an investment in 
our future because of its quality," 
Danny said. "I want tote able to take 
somebody by one of our entrances 30 
years from now and be proud when I 
say I did that If thai entrance is 
crooked now, it will be crooked 30 
years from now when I drivi by it" 

Wendell incorporated tly com-
pany in 1986, including the sons in its 
name and ownership. He did it with 
the agreement he would semi-retire 
in 1995. Semi-retirement to him is 
"getting my hours down to about 50 
a week and being able to take off and 
go fishing when I want to." 

Because of his expertise, Wendell 
will probably play a part in the re-
building of stone fences when the 
widening of Paris Pike gets under-
way. In the meantime the company 
will stay busy with such projects as a 
wall for the University of Kentucky 
Center on Aging, and construction of 
a local residence expected to have 
more than $1 million worth of stone 
work on and in it 

"I love taking a pile of stone and 
making something beautiful out ot 
it" Wendell said. "I do a lot of bid-
ding and desinging work these days-
but I'm much more at home with a 
trowel, ahanimer.ahdfcpile of ropk." 

Reprinted from the ' 
Lexington Herald-Leader 

No o t h e r p l ace c a n 
m a k e th i s f ace ! 

There's OIK* lliingal I hi' I irrns 
Dial's e\I'll more thrilling limit Ilia* 

•.lion il-i'lf. Thai's tin- glim mi 
your chilli's face as lie unlrhes 

llir vumilrrol il all. I l ' sa special 

and giles jciir , hilila lifelinie of 
memories. \ o mailer uhere 

Come one hour early and experience (lie magic 
of the Three Ring Adventure . 

4 DAYS ONLY! 
JUNE 11-14 

FJRUPP ARENA 
BY PHONE: (606) 281-6644 

Ticket Centers • www.Ringlirig.com 

INFO: ( 6 0 6 ) 2 3 3 - 3 5 3 5 

TICKET PRICES STARTING AT $10.d0 

f 

http://www.Ringlirig.com
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F e l l o w s h i p 
M t Vcmon Church of the Nazarene 
oq Fair St. will be sponsoring a 
Single's Fellowship every Tuesday 
evening from 7 to 9 p j n . starting 
March 3rd. Devotions, praise, fel-
lowship, games and refreshments. All 
adults over 21 welcome. For more 
kifo. call 256-2909. 

V a c a t i o n B i b l e S c h o o l 
Brodhead Christian Church will be 
hosting Vacation Bible Schoq^Sun-
<by, June 7th thru Thursday, June 
11th from 6:30 to 8:30 p.m. each 
evening. There will be classes for all 
ages, crafts and lessons from the word 
of God. The theme for this year is 
Hooked on Jesus. The closing cere-
nony will be Friday, June 12th at 
6 3 0 p.m. For more information call 
758-8721. 

R e v i v a l 
Calvary Apostolic Lighthouse will 
be in revival May 27 - 31. Services 
begin at 7:30 p.m. Wed. - Sat. eve-
ning. On Sunday, special worship 
services celebrating Pentecost Sun-
day will be at 10 a.m. and 6 p.m. 
Evangelist is Bro. Knox. Pastor Blan-
ton and congregation welcome you. 
Church is located on Negro Town 
Hil lRd. 

R e g u l a r S e r v i c e s 
Corinth Holiness Church invites 
everyone to worship with us at our 
regular services on the second Sun-
day and Saturday nights of each 
month. Sunday service begins at 11 
a j n . and Saturday night services begin 
at 7 p j n . Also, services are every 
Friday night at 7 p.m. and every 
Sunday morning at 11 a.m. 

Gospel singing at Galilee Baptist 
Church on Mason Lake Road in Berea 
will be Saturday, June 6th at 7 p j n . 
featuring The Burns Family from 
McKee and The Kendricks Family of 
Berea. Pastor JohnDodson welcomes 
all. 

V a c a t i o n B i b l e S c h o o l 
Our VBS is just around the corner, 
June 22-26 from 9 a m . to 12 noon. 
We will have a pre-registration on 
June 6th from 10 a.m. to noon. Come 
and enjoy snacks, games and fun. W e 
look forward to seeing you! First , 
Baptist Church, ML Vernon. For 
children ages 2 - 1 2 years. 

V a c a t i o n B i b l e S c h o o l 
First Christian Church will be spon-
soring a very exciting Bible School 
program for the kids of Rockcastle 
County. Passport to the Holy Land, 
Following Jesus Every Day is the 
Vacation Bible School program 
hosted by First Christian Church on 
Mon. - Fri. June 1 - 5 from 9 a m . to 
11:30 a m . Passport to the Holy Land 
is a five-day world adventure featur-

ing fun, crafts, music, and active Bible 
learning. By visiting different Bible 
cities each day, children will learn 
that Jesus' followers do their work for 
God, live by faith, study God's Word 
and spend time with Jesus, the Good 
Shepherd. Kids 3 years through 7th 
grade won't want to miss any of the 
excitement at the Passport to the Holy 
Land. Each session will be held at 

First Christian Church, 160 W. Main 
at Lovell Cour t For more informa-
tion call the church at 256-2876. 

V a c a t i o n B i b l e S c h o o l 
Pine Hill Missionary Baptist Church 
would like to invite the children as 
well as the adults in the community, 
to attend Vacation Bible School, 
which will be June l - 5 , a t 6 t o 8 p . m . 
nightly. The theme is Star Quest and 
will be a lot of fun. An adult will be 
conducted each night 

V a c a t i o n B i b l e S c h o o l 
Poplar Grove Baptist Church for 
preschool - 8th grade, June 15th -
19th from 7 to 9 p.m. Everyone wel-
come. For info, call 758-8095. 

The Mt. Vernon 

R O C K E T O W N R e t u r n s ! 
It's been a while, but I T s BACK! 
ROCKETOWN returns to Bible Bap-
tist Church on Friday, May 29th at 
7:30 p.m. just in time for a WWJD 
Summer Vacation Celebration! Don't 
miss our first-ever Friday night 
ROCKETOWN and all the great 
music, drama, videos, games, and 
more. Mark your calendars now for 
the first great event of the Summer! 
ROCKETOWN Returns...because 
Satan doesn't lake a Summer Vaca-
tion. 
G o O n A n I s l a n d A d v e n t u r e 
Hey kids! If you are in Kindergarten 
through 7th Grade, you can take a 
free trip to the- island-Sonlight Is-
land, when Bible Baptist Church 
presents our tropical Vacational Bible 
School on June 15th through June 
19lh from 7 to 9:15 p.m. Creative 
crafts, super snacks, marvelous mu-
sic, great games, and incredible Bible 
adventures await you at this wonder-
ful week of excitement Spread the 
word and invite your friends to a 
Sonlight Island Adventure this Sum-
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mer, where we live in the light of 
GCKI'S love! All parents arc invited to 
a Mini-Musicalc performed by all 
our Sonlight Island travel guides and 
islanders (that's you) followed by a 
CookoutonParents 'Night.June21st 
Call 256-5913,256-3286or256-5862 
for information or transportation! 

L o c k - I n 
Youth Vacation Bible Schopl Lock-
in Night for high school and college 
students at Poplar Grove Baptist 
Church off Hwy. 70, June 12th be-
ginning at 8 p.m. to 7:30 a.m. All 
youth are invited to attend." 

S i n g i n g 
Gospel Singing - Poplar Grove Bap-
tist Church off Hwy. 70, May 31st at 
7 p.m. featuring the New Covenant 
Singers. Everyone welcomc. 

R e v i v a l 
Mt. Vemon Pentecostal Church will 
begin revival services Wed. night 
with Rev. Danny Hudson as Evan-
gelist Services will begin at 7:00 
through the week and at 6:00 on 
Sunday. Pastor Buford Parkson and 
church wclcom everyone. 

Community Church Directory 
Boioo Tabernacle 

So. U A 25 ocross from Berea Ford 
Sunday School/10 a.m. 
Sunday nlght/6:00 p.m. 
Wednesday/7.-00 p.m. 
PaiJor: Ralph Chasteen 

Bible Baptist Church 
SS 10 am./Worshlp 11 a.m. 

Evening Service 6 p. 
WRVK 400 p.m. 

Wednesday 7 p m 
Vara avoloble lot pick-up 

Blue Springs Pentecostal 
SS 10:30 a.m. Sun. Evening 6 p.m. 

Friday night 7 p.m. 
Highway 1249 

Brindle Ridge Baptist Church 
SS 10 a.m./Worshlp 11 a.m. 
Sunday Evening 7:30 pm. 

Wed. Services * Youth 7:30 p.m. 

Brodhead Baptist Church 
SS 10 a jn./Wonrtp I J, a.m. 
Children!' Church 11 a m . 

VSuth Meeting (5 th Grade/Up) 6 p.m. 
amdrew Choir 7p.m. 

Sunday Even. Worship - 7 p jn . 
Adult Choir Practice 6 p.m. 

Wed. Even. Bible Study - 7 p.m. 
Minion Friends RAs. GAi. Acteens 

7 p m . 
hunday Services - Broctiead Adult 

Day Care Center 11 am. 
.Sowder Numng Home 10:30 a m . 
' (First ft Third Thursdays) 
Jan service available for Brodhead 

ft surroundlnlng area 
Nursery provided - Birth to 4 years 
: Phonei: 758-8316 or 768-8313; 
| Pastor Rev. Marie A. Whicker' 

: Brodhead Christian Church \ 
I Main St. Brodhead 
I SS 10 a.m./Worshlp 11 a.m. 
i Sunday Evening 7 p.m. 1 
! Wednesday 7 pm. \ 
Wednesday Youth Meeting 7 pm. \ 
* \ / n n A . . / . I I » U I A 

Brodhead First Church of God 
Main St. Brodhead 

SS 10 a.m./Worshlp 11 a.m. 
Sunday Evening 6 pm. 

Wednesday Evening 7 p.m. 
Minister: BID Davis 

Brush Creek Holiness Church 
Oriando 

SS 10 amysun. Evening 7 pm. 
Tuesday Evening 7 pm. 
Paston Olen McCuIre 

Buckeye Christian Church 
I/? ml. east of Renfro Valley on 

Hummel Road 
SS 10 am./Worship 11 a.m. 
\ WRVK Radio 8:30 d.m. 

Pastor: Bro. Cledtth Thacker 

Buffalo Baptist Church 
SS 10 am./Worshlp 11 a.m. 
Sunday Evening 6:30 pm. 

Pastor Larry Proffltt 

Burnetts Chapel 
Melhodtet Church 

SS 10 a.m./Worshlp 11 am 
Highway 934 off Highway 461 

Phone 274-5122 
Pastor Claud West 

Calvary Apostolic lighthouse 
Just off Richmond Street In 

Vemon - on Negro Town Hill Rd. 
unday Services 10 a.m. ft 6 p.m. 

Wednesday 7:30 p.m. 
Ph. 256-4416 

Pastor Bro. James Blanton 

'hurch of our Lord Jesus Christ 
US 25 South of Mt. Vemon 

Sunday 1:00 p.m. 
Jock Watklns, Pastor 

Jeff McFadden, Asst. Pastor 

Church <* the Nazarene 
Fair Ave., Mt. Vemon 

SS 10 am./Wonhlp'l t am. 
jun. Evening 6 pm. - Wed. 7 pm. 

1 ^ J m oo , 

Central Baptist Church 
US 25 S. Mt. Vemon 

SS 10 a.m./Worshlp 11 am. 
Evening Worship 6 pm. 

Wediesday 7 p.m. 
There Is a Difference - Come ft See 

Pastor Dr. James W. Head 

Clear Creek Baptist Church 
SS 10 a.m./Worship 11 a.m. 

Sunday Evening 7:00 until time chg 
Wed. Prayer Service 7:00 p.m. 

Song leaders Music: 
Mr. and Mrs. Jerry Nicely 
Pastor: Bro. Sherman Hill 

Climax Christian Church 
SS 10 am./Worshlp 11 a.m. 

Interim Minister: Dale Sander 

Community Holiness Church 
Fairground Hill, Ml. Vemon 

Sunday Services 6 p.m. 
Tuesday 700 p.m. 

Pastor: Oliver Abney 

Community Worship 
Assembly of God 

Off 150,5 miles west on Hwy.-3245 
SS 10 am/Worship 11 o.m. 

Sun. Even. 6 p.m./Thurs. 7 p.m. 
Pastor: Keith Asher 

Conway Baptist Church 
SS 10 a.m./Worship 11 a.m. 

Evening Worship 6 p.m 
Wednesday 7 p.m. 
Pastor: Gary Porker 

Conway Church of God 
SS 10 am./Worshlp 11 a.m. 
Sunday Evening 6:30,p.m. 

Wednesday 7 pm. 
Pastor C.W. Williams 

Conway First Resurrection 
Pentecostal Church 

SS 10:30 o.m./Worship 11:30 am. 
Sat.. 7 pm. Sun. Even. 6 p.m. 

Thursday 7 pm. 
Pastor Arnold Akers 

Copper Creek Baptist 
SS 10 a.m./Worship 11 a.m. 

Sunday Evening 6 pm. 
i Wednesday 7 p.m. 
t Pastor J.W. Lewis 

\ Corinth Holiness Church 
Second Sun. ft Sat. night of each mo. 
Sunday 11 am. ft Sat. night at 7 pm. 

Every Friday night 7 p m . 
Every Sunday Morning 11 a.m._ 

Church Invltes'E'veryone" 

Falrvlew Baptist Church 
Just off US 25 at Falrvlew 

SS 10 a.m./Worship 11 am. 
Sunday Evening 7 p m . 

Wednesday Evening 7 p.m. 
Pastor Harvey Pensoi 

Faith Chapel Pentecostal 
Wed. 7 p.m. Sdt. 7 pm. 

Sun. School 10 a.m.. 
Sun. Worship 11 a.m. 
Sunday night 7 p.m. 
Virgil Bustle, Pastor 

Hrst Baptist Church 
West Main St., Mt. Vemon 

SS 9:40 a.m./Worshlp 10:40 am. 
WRVK Service 11 a.m. 

Children Worship 11 am. 
Youth Ministry 4:30 p m . 

Dlsclpleshlp Training 6 p.m. 
Evening Worship 7 pm. 

Wed. Youth Music 6:30 pm. 
Mission Groups 7 p.m. >• 

Prayer/Bible study 7 p.m. 
Pastor Dr. Maynard Head 

First Church of Jesus Christ 
Sand Springs 

Saturday Evening 7:30 p.m. 
Sunday Morning 10:30 a.m. 
Pastor Bro. James E. Nicety 

First Pin® Hill Missionary 
Baptist Church 

SS 10 a.m./Mornlng Worship 11 a m . 
Sunday Evening Worship 6 p.m. 

Wednesday 6 pm. 
Pastor Bro. Wayne Henson 

First Christian Church 
West Main St. • Mt. Vemon • 256-2876 

SS 10 a.m./Worship 11 am 
Evening Worship 7 p.m. 

Radio Program WRVK 1460 AM 
Sunday 8:45 am. 

Wednesday Youth Training 
and Adults 7 p.m. 

Minister: Eddie Hammond 

Flatrock Baptist Church 
Orlando, Ky. 

SS 10 a.m./Worship 11 am. 
Sunday Evening 6 p.m. 

Wednesday 7 p.m. 
Pastor Bro. Gene Noe 

Freedom Baptist Church 
Freedom Road 

SS 10 a.m./Worshlp 11 a.m. 
Disclpleshlp Training 6 p.m. 

Sunday Evening 7 p.m 
Wednesday Prayer Service 7 p.m. 

256-2968 
Bro. Shawn Madden 

Grace Baptist Church 
US 25 at Roundstone 

•SS 10 a.m./Worshlp 11 a.m. 
Evening Worship 7 p.m. 

Wednesday Prayer Meeting 7 pm. 
WRVK Radio 9:15 am. 

Pastor Bro. Raymond Offutt 

Hickory Grove Free 
Pentecostal Church 

SS 10 a.m./Worshlp 11 a.m. 
Sunday Evening 7 p.m. 

Wednesday Evening Prayer 
Youth Meeting 1 ft 3 Saturdays 
Radio WRVK Sunday 1:45 p.m. 

Pastor: Randall Adams 

Lighthouse Assembly of God 
Brush Creek Road 

SS 10 am./Worshlp 11 a.m. 
Sunday Evening 7 p m . 

Wednesday - Family Night 
Activities for all 7 p.m. 
Pastor: Dwight Hensiey 

Livingston Baptist Church 
Main St., Livingston 

SS 10 a.m./Worshlp 11 a.m. 
Sunday Evening 7 pm. 

Wednesday Evenrig 7 p.m. 
Pastor: Bro. Clyde Miller 

Livingston Christian Church 
Main St. Livingston 

SS 10 a.m./Worshlp 11 a.m. 
Evening Worship Services 

begin at 6 p.m. 
Minister: Arthur Hunt 

Livingston Pentecostal 
Church 

SS 10 am./Worshlp 11 a.m. 
Sunday Service 6 p.m. 
Wed. Service 7 pm. 

Saturday night Service 7 p.m. -
3rd Sat. of each month 
Pastor: Bro. James Miller 

Macedonia Baptist Church 
SS 10 o.m./Worship 11 a.m. 

Sunday Evening 6 p.m 
Wednesday 7 p.m. 

Pastor: Bro. Denton Sears 

Maple Grove Baptist Church 
Rd. 1004 at Orlando • 256-4884 

SS 10 a.m./Worshlp 11 a.m. 
WRVK Service 2.00 p.m. 
Evening Worship 6 p.m. 

Wednesday 7 p.m. 
Pastor Bro. Tim Hampton 

Maretburg Baptist Church 
Hwy. 150 

SS 10 a.m./Worshlp II a.m. 
Disclpleshlp Training Youth 6 p.m. 

Sunday Evening 7 p.m. 
Wednesday 7 p.m. 

Youth Group - 3rd Fri. each mo. 7 p.m. 
Pastor Bro. Wayne Harding 

McNew Chapel Community 
Baptist Church 

Cove Branch Road 
Sat. 7 p.m. Wed. Prayer Meeting 7 pm-

Sun. SS 10 a.m./Worshlp 11 am. 
Sun. 6 p.m./Radlo Sun. 3:30 pm. 

Pastor Jerry Balllnger 

Mt. Pleasant Baptist Church 
SS 10 a.m./Worshlp 10:45 am. 
Disclpleshlp Training 6:30 pm. 

Sunday Evening Worship 7:15 p m 
Wednesday 7 pm. 

Pastor Bro. Randall Smith 

Mt. Vemon Church of Christ 
Sunday Services 10 o.m. 

Pastor: Bro. Russell McFerron 

Mt. Vemon Church of God 
Next to the middle school 
SS 10 a.m./Worship 11 a.m. 

Sunday Evening 7 p.m 
Wednesday 7 p.m. 
Everone Welcome 

Pastor: Rev. Bobby Owens 

Mt. Vemon Pentecostal 
Church 

Lovell St., Mt. Vernon 
SS 10 a.m./Worshlp 11 a.m. 

Sunday Evening 6 pm. 
Wednesday 8ible Study 7 p.m. 

Pastor: Buford Parkerson 

Mt.Zion Baptist Church 
SS 10 a,m./Worship 11 am. 
Radio Program Sunday 2:30 

Sunday Evening 7 pm. 
Wednesday 7 pm. 
Pastor Arthur Benge 

New Hope Baptist Church 
Orlando, Ky. 

SS 10 a.m./Worship 11 am. 
Sunday Even. 6 pm. 

Wednesday Even 7 p.m 
Pastor: Doug Collins -

Northslde Baptist Church 
High Street, Mt. Vernon 

SS 10 o.m./Worship 11 am. 
Disclpleshlp Training 6 pm. 

Sunday Evening 7 pm. 
Wed. Prayer/Bible Study 6:30 p.m. 

For transportaton. call 256-9027 

Ottawa Baptist Church 
Ottawa Community Rt. 1650 

Bible Study 10 a.m./Worshlp 11 a.m. 
Disclpleshlp Training 6 pm. 

Evening Worship 7 pm. 
Wed. Prayer/Bible Study 7 p.m. '• 

758-8453 

Our Lady of Mt. Vemon 
Catholic Church 

Williams St. Mt. Vemon 
Moss 5 pm. Saturday 

7 p.m. Tuesday 
Pastor Rev. John Curtis 

Associates: Ed and Trlcla Cortas 

Philadelphia United Baptist 
Bryant Ridge Rd., Brodhead 

2nd and 4th Saturdays 7 p.m. ' 
Sunday Services 10 a.m. ft 7 p.m. 

Ph: (513) 492-2650 or 758-9426 
Pastor James W. Bryant 

Pine Hill Holiness Church 
US 25 S. Mt. Vemon 

Sunday School 10 am. 
Sunday Evening 7 pm. 

Thursday & Saturday evenings 7:30 
Pastor. Allen Honsloy 

Pleasant Run Baptist Church 
Lamero 

SS 10 am./Worshlp 11 a.m. 
Sunday Evening 6 p.m. 

Wednesday Evening 7 p.m. 
Pastor Bro. Steve Weaver 

Poplar Grove Baptist Church 
Hwy. 70 Wlllallla 

SS 10 am./Worshlp 11 a.m. 
Sunday Evening 7 p.m. 

Wednesday Prayer Meeting 7 p.m. 
758-8095 

Pastor Rick Reynolds 

Providence Church of Christ 
Sunday Bible Study 10 am. 

"Worship 10:35 a.m., 
Sunckiy evening 7 pm. 

Wednesday 8ible Study 7:30 p.m. 
Radio 8 d m . Sunday 

WRVK 1460 AM 
Weekly Newspaper Article 

758-9316 
Preacher: Dan McKlbben 

Red Hill Baptist Church 
(Union Baptist) 

SS 10 a.m./Church 11 am. 
Pastor: Bro. Dale Walters 

Everyone Invitedl 

Rose Hill Baptist Church 
SS 10 a.m./Worship 11 a.m. 

Sun. Night 6 p.m./Thurs. Night 7 pm. 
Pastor: Bro. Bob Bradley 

Roundstone Baptist Church 
Sunday School 10 am. 
Church Services 11 am. 
Wednesday night 7 pm. 

Sunday night 6 pm. 
Pastor Arnold Plngleton 

Sand Hill Baptist Church 
SS 10 am./Worshlp 11 am. 

Sunday Evening 6 pm. 
Pastor Bernard Ellison 

Sand Springs Baptist Church 
Hwy. 1249 

SS 10 am./Worshlp 11 am. 
Evening Worship 6 p.m. 
Pastor Danny Robblns 

...Scaffold Cane Baptist Church 
3 ml. marker Scaffold Cane Rd. 

Awakening Truth Broadcast/WRVK 
• Sunday 1 pm. 

SS 10 a.m./Worshlp 11 a.m.* 
Evening Worship 7 p.m. 

Wed. Prdyer Service 7 p.m. 
Pastor Woody Morrison 

A real church family feellngl 

Skaggs Creek United Baptist 
Hwy. 1250 

SS 10 am./Worshlp 11 a.m. 
Sunday Evening 7 p.m 
Pastor Bro. Ed Glbbs 

Tabernacle of Love 
Fairground Hill 

Wednesday & friday 7 p.m. 
Saturday 1 p.m. 

Everyone Welcome 
256-5894 

Pastor: Bro. Clyde Hodge 

Three links Christian Church 
Sunday Schapi 10 a.m 

Worship T1 a m 
Pastor: Jack D. Martin 

Trinity Independent 
Baptist Church 

(Off old 461 on Keith Sowder Rd.) 
SS 10 a.m./Worship 11 am. 

Sunday Evening 6 p.m. 
Wednesday Prayer Service 7 p.m. 

Pastor: Jackie Renner 
Everyone Welcome! 

Well Hope Baptist Church 
Chestnut Ridge 

Sunday Sen/Ices 1:30 p.m 
Pastor: Burgess King 

West Brodhead Church of God 
Negro Creek Rd., Brodhead 
SS 10 a.m./Worship 11 a.m. 

SunabyEvening6p m./Wed 7 30p m 
Pastor: Bro. John Irwin 

Wildle Christian Church 
SS 10 a m./Worship 11 o.m. 

Evening Worship 6 p.m./Youth 6 pm. 
Wednesday Bible Study 7 pm. 

Youth Choir 7 p.m. 
WRVK Sunday 8:30 a.m. 

256-4494 
Minister: Kenton Parkey 

Morning View Holiness Church 
Thursday night: 7:30 
Sunday School 10:30 

Sunday Evening 7 o'clock 
Evangelist: Burgess Dougherty 

Climax Holiness Church 
Thursday at 7p.m. 

Sunday 7 p.m. 
Every fourth Sunday, services are on 

Satruday at 7 p.m. 
Sunday at 11 a.m. and 7 p.m. 
Pastor Cecil Hlmes, 926-4183 

T h e C h u r c h P a g e is p r o v i d e d b y t h e s p o n s o r s l i s t e d b e l o w . 

BMV 
2 5 6 - 5 1 4 1 

Country Sam's Furniture Warehouse 
2 L o c a t i o n s i n M t . V e r n o n 

H w y . 2 5 4 9 ( O l d 4 6 1 ) a n d 1 - 7 5 U . S . 2 5 S o u t h 

2 5 6 - 9 4 7 5 • 2 5 6 - 9 3 7 3 

Citizens Rank 
>8-8212 • Ml, Vernon 2:X>2!500 

Cox florist 
fTD Teleflora! Service 

256-3335 

Rockcastle Hospital & 
Respiratory Care, Inc. 
Newcomb Avenue • 256-2195 

Jeans Restaurant 
\j00cChome coolqn" 

1-75 & T.jQt 59 • f W t . Vemon • 256-5319 

l\nrhrastlr j\ssnri:rtum of Itapiisis 
Urn. Sarh Ururr. th'rrrtnr 

256-1571 



C L A S S I F I E D R A T E S 
Local Rates—14C/Word, Minimum $3.50 

•Cards of Thanks—5C/Word. 
Minimum $2.00 

•In Memories—5C/Word. Minimum $2.00 
•Display Classifieds—$3.50/Inch 

Deadline for Classifieds is 
NOON Tuesday 

Northern 's Heating ^ Cooling 

[Office Hours: Mon.-Fri. 9-5: Sat. 9-1; Sun, by appt. 

2 4 HR. W R E C K E R S E R V I C E 

M A D I S O N T E R M I T E a n d 
P E S T C O N T R O L 

("all P a u l B u r t o n - Day or \ i< ;h l 
2:")(»-2,'}lH - Mt. Vernon 

full baths, caihcdral ceiling with 
fans, central air. S275 mo. or take 
over payments. 256-9308. 33x2 
For Rent: Trailer on 461. S175 
mo. + $100 dep. Call 2S6-3188. 
34xlpd 
Tobacco to Lease: 2321 lbs. 
Call (606)792-2141. 34x3 

For Sale: Motors, transmis-
sions, rear ends, radiators, body 
parts. We by junk trucks. Phone 
256-5403. 28x12nd 
FREE CAMCORDER: With 
purchase of 52-inch big screen TV. 
Only $19 down delivers to your 
door. Call Home Products @ 1-
800-779-0536. 31ntf 

For Rent: 2 and 3 bedroom 
trailers. Call 256-9821, Mon. -
Sat., between 9 a.m. - 7 p.m. 
35xntf 
For Rent: 2 bedroom trailer. Call 
256-0176 or 256-9183. 31xntf Washer & Dryer Pair: With 

free vacuum cleaner. Only $19 
down delivers to your door. Call 
Home Products @ 1-800-779-0536. 
31ntf 

For Rent: Rocket Storage for all 
your storage needs, all different 
sizes. 256-3623. lOtfn . 

For Rent: 3 Bedroom house in 
B rod head. 7584729. 33ntf 

Castte Village Apartments 
HAS IMMEDIATE 

OCCUPANCY 
O n e a c r e l o t f o r s a l e i n 

G r e e n A c r e s S u b d i v i s i o n 
a t M a r e t b u r g . 

*15 ,000 

Call S p e n c e r B e n g e a t 2 5 6 - 2 8 1 2 

^ Don Foster 
J f l - Real Estate Broker 

DO" 986-8401 
I — f Charles Parsons - 256-2453 

J L ^ I Uoyd Cain - 256-2818 
o A c c n r i a f P C Phi Malicoto- 986-1250 

& SlSSOClaLCS I Tonya Bartniff- 988-3618 
I ® . - Denlse Ponder- 9884)760 

"•* AJ White- 986-2558 
Nadfoe Alknond- 988-7979 
Alan Plko- 986-9394 
Victoria Wand- 624-9223 
Donna Saylor- 9850152 

711 Chestnut St.'Berea *606-986-8401 
1-800-998-2063 fax 986-6173 

Furnished 
Air, Cable & 

Utilities 
$75.00 Per Week 
$250-$275 Mo. 

private entrances and patio, kitchen 
appliances, and central air. Chil-
dren's play area. HUD Section 8 
assistance makes these apartments 
affordable for all families. Now 
accepting applications on Monday 
thru Friday from 10 a.m. to 2 p.m. 
Apply at 165 Castle Village Dr., 
Brodhead, KY 40409 758-4111 

Equal Housing Opportunity 
VotceTTY 1-800-553-0300 

Familiar with all heating and cooling 
systems including hydronics, heat pumps 

and air conditioning. All brands 
All work certified & guaranteed 
Bob Northern 256-0103 

T o w n & C o u n t r y C h e v r o n OWNER FINANCING AVAILABLE. Yrinwlll lamthe convenient location of this nice 3 
bedroom, 1 bath, fleldstone homJSOLDjd- Good lor retired couple, rental 
property or starter home. Reduced U) VW.yuu! 
5.6 ACRES ON HWY. 461. About 3 miles west of Mt Vernon. Utilities available. 

All Types of Mechanic Work 

Cal l 2 5 6 - 9 6 3 4 d a y s o r 
2 5 6 - 4 6 5 0 n i g h t s 

CLIFFORD 

Septic fanks & D-Boxes 
"Hfe Make 'urn and Install 'urn!" 

at 47,000. Wan worth It 

D t J d l u u p y 
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Late Model Repos: Pay transfer 
fee and take over payments. Call 
606-365-3225, Stanford Homes. 
34x1 
New Doublewlde: Payments 
under SE75 per month. Only one 

ew 14x80: Payments under u 

S250 per month. Only 2 left— 
HURRY! 606-986-2900. 34x1 
$599 Down! New 16' wide, 2 
bedroom, 5215/mo. Delivered with 
air and skirting. WAC. No 
payments until August. 606-623-
2141. 34x1 
$999 Down! New 3 br 
doublcwidc! 5391.77/month 

P a n a s o n i c 

delivered witli footers, air and 
skirting. WAC No payments until 
August. 606-623-2141, 34x1 

TA HOME APPLIANCE CORPORATION o» AMERICA. a manufacturer of 
Panasonic and OEM vacuum cleaners and microwave ovens has expanded 

operations in Danville, Kentucky. For the following positions, the successful 
school education or GED, be able to read blueprints 

and have a minimum of 2 years experience in the applicable area. 

S e t l ip a n d 
Operate , P l a s t i c s 

Mutt hive experience setting molds, making plastics process adjustments and 
• working knowledge of plastics molding characteristics. Experienced tool 

I also welcomed. Probable assignment 12 hour night crew. 

S e t Up a n d 
O p e r a t e , P r e s s 

with roll feed, progressive dies and automatic transfer presses. 
Probable assignment night shift 

Matsushita offers competitive benefits and 
salary commensurate with experience. 

Qualified applicants should call 
(606) 238-3400 or fax a resume with 

salary history to (606) 238-3302 by June 8.1998. 
The mailing address Is: 

Matsushita llome Appliance 
Corporation or America 

Human Resources Department 
Dept. 4121-M 

P. O. Box 7 
Damllle. KY 40423-0007 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 

Nursing Positions Available 
The Berea Health Care Center is an 8 4 bed Long Term Care 

Nursing Facility. We currently have both full-time and part-time RN 
and LPN positions available. A qualified candidate possesses: 

• The desire to maintain a high level of nursing standards 
for our elderly citizens. 
• Team leadership skills. 
• Good Organizational and Communication Skills. 

We offer competitive wages and benefits package. 

Apply in person, or send resume: 
Attention Deena Jones, Administrator 

Berea Health Care Center 
6 0 1 Richmond Road North 

Berea, KY 40403 EOf 

Administrative Position 
Director of Nursing 

Berea Health Care Center, 601 Richmond Rd. North, 
Berea, KY 40403 

Phone 606-986-4710 Fax 606-986-7744 
We are looking for a proven leader with strong organizational and 
interpersonal skills. This position requires the ability to plan, de-
velop, Implement and direct various aspects of nursing operations. 
Candidate must be able to recognize and respond to individual needs 
of all parties involved while maintaining a professional standard of 
nursing practices. Must bp able to make prompt and accurate 
decisions and effectively communicate a sense of caring, concern 
and dignity. 

• A Bachelor's Degree in Nursing is preferred 
• An Associate RN is required. 
• We offer Competitive Benefits Package. 
• Salary is negotiable. 
• We are an Equal Opportunity Employer. 

Apply in person or send resume Attention: 
Deena Jones, Administrator 

SUPER SERVICE, INC. 
ENCED 
FRS f.%̂  
SOMERSET, KENTUCKY 

NEED TRAINING? 
Super Service offers an 8 week on the job training 
program. We employ you, pay you a salary and get 
you into a truck making money as a safe, qualified 

driver working for Super Service. First year pay up to 
$30,000 plus all the benefits listed below. 

• $206.00 Salary Paid While Training 
• Trained by Super Service At Our Terminal 
• $500 Minimum Guaranteed Weekly Pay Upon 

Graduation 
• BlueCross/BlueShield Insurance 
• Prescription Card, Optical, Dental & Life Insurance 
• 401k Retirement Savings Plan 
• Sick Day Pay/Holiday Pay 
• Up To Three Weeks Paid Vacation 
• Rider Pogram 
• L i e Model Conventional Tractors 
• DryVan Freight 
• Paid Lodging (More Than 75 Miles From Terminal) 
Best training in the industry! For no obligation package 

800-347-5263 

$499 Down! 96 3 Br 14x70 
with 1 yr. warranty. S260.83/mo? 
Delivered with air and skirting. 
WAC No payment until August. 
606-623-2141. 34x1 

D r i v e r s - F l a t b e d : $1 ,000 
Sign-On Bonus. •"NEW" pay 
package. • Quality Home Time • 
Late Model Equipment • Need 
CDLA & 6 mos. OTR. ECK 
Miller 800-611-6636. 39ntf 
AVON Rep Needed: Earn up to 
50%. Call toll free 888-528-7875. 
18ntf 
Free Gift: AVON REPS 
NEEDED! Ask me how you can 
qualify. 1-888-682-6205. 33ntf 
Help Wanted: Experienced 
restaurant manager,^to manage 
people, control cost, make a profit 
and keep an upbeat environment. If 
you arc this person please send 
resume to: Restaurant Manager, 
P.O. Box 207, Berea, KY 40403. 
30ntf . 
Accepting Applicat ions: 
Wendy's is now accepting 
applications. Apply in person. 
30nif 

Help Wanted: All positions, all 
shifts, full-time, part-time 
available. Experience necessary. 
Apply in person. Columbia 
Mountain Grill, Peggy Flats Road, 
Exit 1-77. 32ntf 
Avon: Ability to earn SI00s. 
Simple, fun, product line almost 
sells itself. Flexible hours, repeat 
customers^. Independent Sales 
Representative. 1-800-831-1793. 
32x13pd 
Help Wanted: Now accepting 
applications for 1st & 2nd shifts. 
Delivery and inside wages S10 per 
hour possible. Apply in person at 
Griffs Apollo Pizza, 80 Holt Dr., 
Mt. Vernon. 33x4 
Help Wanted: Experienced cook, 
full-time job, apply in person. 
Jean's Restaurant, Mt. Vernon. 
33x2 
Help Wanted: Seeking 
dependable laborers for 
environmental contracting 
positions. Construction or 
carpcntry background a plus. Cal! 
986-8787 (M-F. 8-4). 33x2 

Help Wanted: Now.hiring cook 
positions 1st & 2nd shift. Apply in 
person. Derby City Truck Plaza, 
1990 Richmond St. 33x4 
Help Wanted: Kastle Inn 
Restaurant, 1-75 Exit 59. Now 
hiring, waitresses. Please apply in 
person. 34x2 
AVON: Positions now open. Earn 
S8-15/hr. Full/Part Time. No door 
to door required. No inventory. 
Bonuses. Benefits. 1-800-378-3020 
Ind/Sls/Ren. 34x1 nd 
Automotive Salespeople: Due 
to increase in business, 
AUTOSMART Car & Truck Outlet 
is interviewing for several sales 
representatives, ready to start 
immediately. Previous experience is 
preferred, but not required. You 
must be highly motivated, 
aggressive and hard working. We 
offer excellent working conditions. 
5-day work week, paid vacations, 
demo program, great benefits and 
401 K retirement plan. Please call 
Tonya at 626-.>910 or 1-888-626-
3918 for an interview. 
AUTOSMART, 1601 Foxhavcn 
Dr.. Richmond. E.O.E. 34x1 
Ladies Invest Your Time: Not 
money. Demonstrating our 
wonderful gifts/XMAS mer-
chandise. Free S300 kit. Weekly 
pay. No investment. Call 986-8601 
or 1-800-691-5955 for interview. 
34x8 

Wanted: Barnett's Auto Salvage 
located on Cove Branch Road buys 
junk cars and trucks and has used 

D-2564777 Saft PBfcr CavB.RQML 
HWY" 1004 Orlando, Ky 

Mt. Vernon Iron Works 
IN SHOP AND MOBILE WELDING 

STEEL • CAST IRON • ALUMINUM 

256 -0407 
3030 Richmond St 

Mt. Vernon, Ky. 
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selling farm fuels, motor oils, 
heating fuel and gasolines. Your 

Wanted: R.A.A.P., Inc. is having Chevron'Oil Jobber for Rockcastle 
a Yard Sale to raise funds for County. Call 256-2114, 8 a.m. to 
starting an animal shelter in 4 pin. 20xntf 

For Sale: 1978 Chrysler motor. 
S400. Patsy Thomas. 453-2403. 
33x2nd 
For Sale: '81 3/4 ton Chevy 
pickup. Less than 40,000 miles on 
engine and transmission. 
S2200.00. 256-8022. 33x2pd 
For Sale or Trade: 1977 TR7 
Triumph, 5 sp. J^C. PB, new 
engine. In dry storage for 10 years. 
SI800. Will trade for small boat. 
606-986-8568. 34x1nd 

Rockcastle County. If you have F I X - I T . Finish carpentry, 
yard sale items to donate (no remodeling, also vinyl installation 
clothes, please) call 758-9202,758- and repair, door/window repair and 
8284 or 256-0252 to arrange drop- replacement, tile repair and 
off time. 33x2 replacement. No job too small.-
Wan ted : Land. Rockcastle Custom dccks and patios. Call 606-
Adoption Agency for Pets, Inc. 256-4313. 49ifn 
needs 2-5 acres (or more) of land on 
which to build an animal shelter; 
We anrSHon-profit organization, so 
ail donations are tax-deductible. 
Call 758-9202 for info. 33x2 
Wanted: Certified Nursing Assist-
ant will care for elderly. Lots of 
cxp. Call Linda at 256-5472. 34x2 
Wanted: 10 people who need to 

Sewing Machines: Sales and 
Scrvicc. Lcroy Davis, 407 Crab 
Orchard St., Lancaster, (606)792-
3149. 8nlf 
Lovell's Gun Repair: New and 
used guns, ammo and supplies. S60 
Hot bluing repairs. Will special 
order. Maple Grove Rd„ Mon. -
Fri. after 5 p.m. 256-3539. llnif 

Building Lots For Sale: 
Quail View Subdivision, off Hwy. 
618. Restricted, 1 acre to 2 3/4 
acres, $9,000 per acre. Owner 
financing available with 20% down. 
Call 256-4267. 29xl2pd 
Trailer or House Lots: Land 
contracts available. Some lots on 
blacktop road and some have cable 
TV. Located at Bowling Ridge 
outside Brodhcad. S4.000 each. Call 
256-5364 or 256-3615.30xntf 
Restricted Building Lots: All 
on blacktop road. 1/2 acre to 2 1/2 
acrcs. Locatcd 2 miles from 
Brodhcad, 5 miles from high school 
and 5 miles from 1-75. Nice 
neighborhood. Owner financing 
available. S4.000-S7.000. Call 256-
5364, 256-5781 or 256-3615. 
30xntf 
For Sale: Approximately half 
acre lots on Floyd St., in city 
limits of Mt. Vernon, accessible to 
water and sewer. SI5,000 each. 
Call 256-2446. 33ntf 
Farm For Sale: Large acreage, 
2-story house with basement, bath 
and city water, tobacco base 3673 
and hay. Large tobacco barn, stock 
barn, extra buildings. Call 606-256-
5537.28x8nd 
Lots For Sale: 1/2 acre to 
4+acrcs. Paved street. 1/2 mile off 
150 on 2569 (old 461). Financing 
available. S5000 and up. Call 256-
2339. 4ntf 
House For Sale: 4-bcdrooms, 
living room, kitchcn, family/dining 
room, 2 baths, utility room, ccntral 
heat and air, separate 3 car garage. 
Terry St., Mt. Vernon. Pricc: 
S58.000.00. Call 256-5400. 17ntf 
For Sale: 3 bedrooms. 1 bath 
Bedford Stone home has new 
plumbing and clcctric and fully 
remodeled basement also has 2 car 
carport in Brindle Ridge. 3 acrcs, 
board fcnccd. S75.000. Call 256-
4637 after 5 p.m. 21 nif 
For Sale: Franchise Electronic 
Business. Call 256-4000, ask for 
Charles. 22ntf 

For Sale: 95 Dutch Doublwidc 3 
BR, 2 BA, ccntral air/heat, partially 
furnished on 1/2 acre lot in 
Bullock's Subdivision. Reduced to 
S44.900. Call (606)254-6184. 
27ntf 
3 Restricted Lots: In Mountain 
View Estates, Brodhcad. Call 758-
8327. 33x2 
For Sale: 2 Davis St. Properties. 
35 Davis St Consists of 5 rooms 
with bath, a garage with workshop 
and small attached apartment. 45 
Davis SL Has 4 rooms with bath, a 
small garden, 3 storage buildings 
and above ground ccllar. Interested 
parlies may call 256-9702 after 
6:00 p.m. 33x2pd 

lose weight and make money to try Angel's Upholstery: Top 
new dietary supplement weight-loss quality work. Furniture, autos, 

boats, officc and restaurant scats. 
Free estimates. Pickup and delivery. 
Call 256-9167. 28ntf 
Remodeling: Can build/remodel 
room additions, garage, dccks, and 
porches. 28 yrs. cxp. References. 
Free estimates. Financing available. 
Hardwood flooring at cost of 
carpcting. Call 256-0225, anytime. 
30ntf 
Steve Spoonamore Roofing: 
Excellent refcrenccs. Free estimates. 
758-4318. 36x36 

product. Ph. 256-2381 or 1-
256-2381 for details. 34x4 

P&P GUTTERING: 5 & 6 inch 
seamless gutters, siding, soffit and 
window installation. Call 256-
4393. Free estimates. 21xntf 
R&R Builders - new homes, 
complete remodeling, all types, 
metal building, concrctc work, 
dccks, roofs, painting, 22 years 
experience, free estimates. Call 
256-9276. 34tfn 
G r a v e M a r k e r s & 
Monuments : In stock at all 
times. McNcw Monuments Sales, 
US 25, 4 miles north of Mt. 
Vernon. Ph. 256-2232. 13tfn 
J&L Equipment Co., 50 
Williams Street, Mt. Vernon, Ky., 

Child Care Serv ice : 
Experienced mother/child carc 
provider, have opening for 2 
children, newborn to any age. 
CLEAN, HEALTHY COUNTRY 
ATMOSPHERE, FENCED 
PLAYGROUND. SAFETY 
FIRST. LOTS OF TLC! Quail 
area, Brodhcad School District. 
References available. 256-4267. 
32x5 

Randall Durham Greenhouse 
Located 1/4 jmile on Chestnut Ridge Road 

Variety of bedding plants, vegetable plants, 
Mother's Day Hanging Baskets, Stepping 

Stones, Concrete Flower Pots, Potting Soil, 
Manure, Tbp Soil, Peat Moss. 

C a l l 2 5 6 - 4 1 3 5 

Miller's Auto Sales 
H w y . 3 2 7 5 - B r i n d l e R i d g e R d . 

P h o n e 7 5 8 - 8 2 4 7 

O p e n 8 : 3 0 t o 5 : 0 0 
Closed Sunday 

Dogwood Gifts, Crafts 
& Garden Center 

Formerly Cnbbnrd Greenhouse 

All kinds of tomatoes: Old Ger-
man, Old Fashion Yellow. Pink 
Stripe, Mountain Variety as well 
as Big Boy, Better Boy, Early Girl 
and all types of flowers—Annu-
als and Hardy Rowers, Hanging 
Baskets. 256-3007 

F O R S A L E 
New and Used 

V a c u u m C l e a n e r s 
Parts and Repairs on 
all makes and models 

C a l l C u r t i s B r a d l e y 
Ph . 6 0 6 - 7 5 8 - 8 5 8 4 

Brodhcad, Ky. 

W e d d i n g C a k e s 
& O r n a m e n t s 

2 5 6 - 5 8 1 1 

f H Y S I N G E R ^ 
I C A R P E T v 

•We have many famous 
brand names and colors 

to choose from and 
Armstrong No Wax 

Vinyl. For all your floor 
coverings and supplies 
visit us in Mt. Vernon 

256-5413 

JOHN'S 
Appliance - Plumbing 

REPAIR 

256-9300 
Lincoln 

Scrap Metal 
J u n c t i o n C i t y - 854 -6965 
C r a b O r c h a r d - 355-2644 

Short Steel - $75/ton 
Tin • $30/ton 
Car Bodies-

$60 
Call for best 
scrap prices. 

PrieM tubjtct to chtng, without not let 

C E N T R A L BODY 
S E R V I C E 

•Precision Frame 
Alignment 

•Expert Body & 
Paint Refinishing 

• Front End Alignment 

24-HOUR 
Small-Medium-

Large 
WRECKER SERVICE 

2 5 6 - 4 2 1 0 

I 1 
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Concrete Work: No job to bigs 
or too small. Free Estimates. Call 
256-4915.46ntf 
Rex & Glen's Fuel Oil 
Furnace Repair & Turn-Ups. 
453-9307. 50ntf 
Robert Burke Roofing: Free 
Estimates. Satisfaction guaranteed. 

^JomyjhjTSS^n^SZxlOgdntf^^ 

1Bobcat Service: Reasonable! 
rates. Call 256-3344. 7ntf I 
Garden Service: Gardens 
"plowed, disc or tilled. Call Paul 
Rowc at 256-5328. 25ntfpd 

lie prosecuted. 28x52pd 
P o s t e d : No hunting or 
trespassing on 49 acres belonging 
to Vivian Brandstetter on 120 
BranstclterLane. 33x2pd 

More $$$$$$: For White Oak 
Stave Logs. Haul to American 
Slave Company, Eubank. 
(606)379-2311. 3x52pd 

Yards To Mow: 
30x4pd 
Mom & Me Cleaning 
Service: Home or office. 256-
3850. 29ntf 
Tree Trimming Or Removal 
& Lawn Mowing Services: 
Very reasonable prices. Excellent 
work. Call 606-453-9325. 29x4 
Mowing Services: Commercial 
or residential. Leave message 256-
4764 or 355-0542. 29nlf 
David Spoonamore Roofing: 
Free Estimates. 25 years cxp. 
Guaranteed satisfaction. 758-4520. 
31x4 

Miss Kentucky: American 
Cocd/Teen/Prc teen/Princess 
Scholarship Pageant for girls 3-20. 
For app/brochure: 1-800-664-6851. 
No makeup allowed for young 
Bids. 31x5 . 
r o s t e d : No hunting, no 
trespassing on Crawford Place - Old 
Brodhjjd Road. Danny Smith. 
47ntf 
P o s t e d : No hunting or 
trespassing or gravel hauling 
without written permission on 
property belonging to Sandy 
Robbins in Brodhcad on Hwy. 150, 
by railroad. Violators will be 
prosccuied. 22x52pd. 
Posted: No hunting or trespassing 
on property belonging to Dicie 
Mullins located on Chesnut Ridge 
and Skaggs Creek. Violators will 

Can Still Get Financing Even 
You've Had Credit Problems. 

life Have The Highest Quality 
Pre-Owned Vehicles You'll FindI 

COfl Tferri Huff at 
1-888-626-3918 

GEORGETOWN 

CAR & TRUCK OUTLET CAMPMUSV*l£ 

24 HOURS A DAY 1-800-613-8682 

: James' Body Shop;. 
{formerly BAR Body Shop • Old 461) 

OpM M&Lf Sat 9 to 5 
Insurance Estimates Welcome 

Complete f rame Work 
ERA Approved Paint Booth 

2 5 & 0 2 1 5 or 8 6 4 - 3 4 6 1 Home 

Section 00012 
Advertisement For Bids 

Sealed bids tor CIAP Modernization Project KY36P097-902(95) 
will be received by The Housing Authority of Mt. Vernon located at 
50 Lovell Lane, Mt. Vernon, Kentucky 40456 on June 16,1998, at 
2 p.m., prevailing time and then at said office publicly opened and 
read aloud. This phase ot the program includes new parking area, 
retaining wall and new downspout underdrain system at site KY 
097-002 located within city limits of Mt. Vernon, Kentucky. The 
estimated value of construction is $140,000 to $160,000. 
The Information for Bidders, Form of Bid, Form of Contract, 
Drawings, Specifications and other contract documents may be 
examined at the following locations: 

Barge, Waggoner, Sumner & Cannon, Inc. 
401 West Main, Suite 306 • Lexington, KY 40507 

The Housing Authority of Mt. Vemon 
PO Box 456 • 50 Lovell Lane • Mt. Vemon, KY 40456 
Copies of bid documents MUST be obtained at the ollice of: 
Barge, Waggoner, Sumner 
401 West Main Street, Suite 306 
Lexington, Kentucky 40507 
Telephone (606) 367-7521 
Attention of Wayne L. Clayton 
Direct any questions concerning bid documents to Mr. Wayne L. 
Clayton, AIA at 606-367-7521 

The Housing Authority of Mt. Vemon 
By: Aneta Vance 

Executive Director 
May 21,1998-

PUBLIC NOTICE 
The Cumberlands Workforce Development Board/PIC will 

be accepting requets for proposals under the Clinton/Wayne 
County Youth Opportunity Area Component, beginning at 9:00 
a.m. Eastern Time (8:00 a.m. Central Time) on May 18,1998 
until 5:00 p.m. Eastern Time (4:00 p.m. Central Time) on June 
19, 1998, for funds to be utilized by public or private 
organizations to provide assessments to 454 youth partici-
pants (ages 16-24) within the boundaries of Clinton County 
and the census tract9804 of Wayne County. The assessment 
should be designed and administered to provide a job specific 
assessment utilizing a multWariable approach. The system 
must Include behavioral/personality analysis. Agencies or in-
dividuals that are interested In obtaining an application to 
provide assessment services may apply. Those requesting 
more Information or a copy of an application shall submit an 
inquiry to Phil Marlnaro, Lake Cumberland Area Development 
District, P.O. Box 1570, Russell Springs, Kentucky 42642 or 

502-8664200.2" - : 

Notice: The Rockcastle County 
Board of Education is accepting 
sealed bids for replacement of 
furnace pipes at Brodhcad 
Elementary School. Bid proposals 
maybe obtained at the Rockcastle 
County Schools Central Office,. 
245 Richmond St., Mt. Vernon, 
KY 40456. Bid proposals will be 
accepted until Monday, June 8, 
1998. at 10:00 a.m. 33x2 
Notice: The Rockcastle County 
Board of Education is accepting 
scaled bids for used buses. Bid 
proposals maybe obtained at the 
Rockcastle County Schools Central 
Office, 245 Richmond St., Mt. 
Vemon, KY 40456. Bid proposals 
will be accepted until Monday, June 
8. 1998 at 10:00 a.m. 33x2 
Notice: I, Scoitie Lee Powell will 
not be responsible for any thing 
bought or sold in my name or with 
a social security number, plus no 
other debts > than my own. 
Effcciive: May 10. 1998. 34x2 
Notice: Is hereby given that on 
the 19th day of May, 1998, Audrey 
Purccll, the duly appointed, 
qualified and acting executrix of the 
estate of Bernard Pershing Purccll, 
deceased, filed with the Rockcastle 
District Court a final settlement. 
Exceptions thereto shall be filed in 
writing with the Rockcastle District 
Court on or before June 22, 1998. 
34x2 

rentals S5.00 per day. Starting May 
9th. at 8:00 a.m. Where: Old 
chicken barn on Fairground Hill. 
Ph. 2564301. 31x4 
Big Yard Sale: June 4, 5 & 
6, Thurs. -Fri. & Sat. Turn 
right at Sand Springs Baptist 
Church then 1/10 mile on the left. 
Furniture, appliances, tools, 
clothing, and glassware, nic-nacs. 
Lots of misc. items. Rain or shine. 
8-6. 34x2pd 
Yard Sale: 4 Family. Sat May 
30. From 9-3. At Don Smithcrn 
on Dug Hill4toad in Ottawa. Lots 
of iiems. 34xlnd 
Big Yard Sale: Household 
items, toys, diecast models, 
Winston Cup cars, tools, tool 

boxes, variety of items, car 
manuals. To much too mention. 3 
1/2 miles on 25 past Pine Hill 
Church on right. Sat Cancel in 
case of rain, will have following 
week. 34x1 
Yard Sale: Fri. & Sat on South 
U.S. 25 at Hill'op Produce. Home 
interior, clothes, Super Nintendo 
tapes, • country tapes, movies, 
Nintendo and tape in box, fishing 
poles, much more. Cancel in case 
of rain. 34x1 
Yard Sale: Health Dept. Sat. 8-2. 
CflHcel in case of rain. 34x1 
Yard Sale: Sat., May 30th. 
Evans St. on Old U.S. 25 just past 
ccmctcry. 34x1 
Yard Sale: Several families. 

Willailla Groc. on Sat from 8-7 
Given by Carol Martin, Terri 
Givcns and others. 34x1 
Yard Sale: Sat 9 to 4 home of 
William and Mary Taylor on Hwy. 
1326 (Old Brodhead-Mt. Vernon 
Road). Items to numerous to 
mention. Everything priced to sell. 
34x1 
6 Family Yard Sale: Sat. off 
Hwy. 70 on Hwy. 618 past 
Providence Church. 34x1 
Huge Yard Sale: Saturday, June 
6th, next to Hardees, Renfro 
Valley, starting at 9:00 a.m. 
Rockcastle Adoption Agency for 
Pets, Inc., is raising funds to start 
an animal shelter. Call 753-9202, 
758-8284 or 256-0252, for info. 

Yard Sale: Thurs., Fri., Sat., & 
Sun. 9-5. Work pants, shirts, and 
jackets; peach luster, marble top 
occasional tables, gossip bench, 
small appliances, cords, alterations, 
knives, jewels, new shoes, steel 
toed shoes, cowboy boots and straw 
hats, bedding, bird houses, plant 
stands, antique tools, ceramic 
grcenware, Nippon, plus sized 
clothing, oil lamp chimneys. 
Midway Flea Market, between 
Berca and Richmond. Also: Outdoor 
Flea Garage. Depending on weather. 
28nif 
Old Fashion Trade Day & 
Flea Market: Every Saturday & 
Sunday. Trade you£ livestock, 
chickens, knives, guns, etc. Table 

Advertisement for Bids 
Rockcastle Water Association. Inc. 
PO Box 540 

Separate sealed bids for the con-
struction of CONTRACT NO. 1 -
approximately 70 +/- miles of 4" 
and 3" waterlinps and related 
work: pressure redtirer stations 
and vaults: master meter & vaults: 
one new water hooster pump sta-
tion and site work complete: one 
hydrostatic tank station and re-
lated work: one residential booster 
pump and tank station and related 
work. CONTRACT NO. 2 - one 
80.400 gallon standpjpe tvne water 
storage tank and site work-
complete will be received by Rook-
castle Water Association. Inf. PO 
Box 540. Mt. Vernon. KY 40456. or 
at the bid opening at the Kastle Inn 
Restaurant at exit 59 on 1-75. Mt. 
Vernon. Kentucky until 10:00 a.m.. 
(LOCAL TIMF.> June 19. 1998. 
and then at said location publicly 
opened and read aloud. 

The CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 
may be examined at the ollowing 
locations: Crawford & Crawford & 

shore Dr. .Bumside.KY 42SI9.F.W. 
Podge Corp.. Qng Paragon Cir., Sic. 
230.2525 Harrodsbure Rd. Lexing-

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

The Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council 
City of Mt. Vemon, Kentucky 

I have audited the accompanying general purpose financial 
statements of the City of Mt. Vernon, Kentucky as of and for the 
year ended June 30, 1996. These general purpose financial 
statements are the responsibility of the City of Mt. Vernon, 
Kentucky, management. My responsibility is to express an opinion 
on these general purpose financial statements based on my audit. 

I conducted my audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing 
standards and Government Auditing Standards issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require 
that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 
about whether the general purpose financial statements are free of 
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test 
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the* 
general purpose financial statements. An audit also includes 
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates 
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall general 
purpose financial statement presentation. I believe that my audit 
provides a reasonable basis for my opinion. 

In my opinion, the general purpose financial statements referred to 
above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial 
position of the City of Mt. Vernon, Kentucky, as of June 30, 1996 
and the results of its operations and cash flows of its proprietary 
fund types for the year then ended in conformity with generally 
accepted accounting principles. 

My audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the 
general purpose financial statements taken as a whole. The 
combining and individual fund and account group financial 
statements and schedules listed in the table of contents are 
presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a 
required part of general purpose financial statements of the City 
of Mt. Vernon, Kentucky. Such information has been subjected to 
the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the general purpose 
financial statements and, in my opinion, is fairly presented in all 
material respects .in relation to the general purpose financial 
statements taken as a whole. ' s 

Mt. V e r n o n , 
J a n u a r y 29 , <2^025 

CITY OF MT. VERNON, KENTUCKY 
COMBINED BALANCE SHEET 

ALL FUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT CROUPS 
JUNE 30, 1996 

TOTALS 
ACCOUNT MEMORANDUM 

ONLY 

Cash 
Receivables: 
Taxes (less allowance for 
doubtful accounts of $1,480) 
Accounts (including 543,379 in 
unbilled receivables and less 
allowance for doubtful 
accounts of $10,507) 

Interest receivable 
Other receivables 
Note receivable 
Due from other funds . 
Deferred charges 
Prepaid insurance 
Restricted assets: 
Cash 

Land and buildings 
Improvements 
Machinery and equipment 
Accumulated Depreciation 

8,745 
6,351 

100,000 
18,598 

4 7 8 , 2 9 6 
4 1 9 , 3 7 2 

6 , 2 0 5 , 4 8 8 
1 4 9 , 8 7 1 

< 2 . 4 7 1 . 6 1 3 > 

TOTAL ASSETS 

148,824 
11,238 
6.3S1 

186,147 
209,457 
47,244 
10,996 

595,713 
133,791 SS3.163 

6,205,488 
216,373 366,244 

*2.471.613> 

S 3 S 0 . 1 6 4 S 6 . 2 8 0 . 9 8 3 

ion. KY 40504. 
Copies of the CONTRACT 

DOCUMENTS may be ordered 
through the office of Crawford & 
Crawford & Sitwan Engineers, Inc. 
located at 931 E. Lakeshore Drive. 
Pumsidg. KY 42519 upon payment 
of $250.00 for each Full Set (Con-
tract No. 1 and/or Noi 2) or SI SO.00 
for each Partial Set (Contract No. 2 
only). 

Any unsuccessful BIDDER or 
non-bidder, upon reluming the Full 
Set Documents within 30 days and 
in good condition, will be refunded 
S7S.00: upon returning the Partial 
Set Documents within 30 days and 
in good condition, wil be refunded 
£50.00. 

Contractors are required closely 
to adhere to Information for Bidders 
and to provide bid bond or bonds. A 
Pre-construction conference will be 
held on June 11. IMS at 9:30 a.m. 
(LOCAL TIME) at the Kastle Inn 
Restaurant at exit 59 on 1-75, Mt. 
Vemon, Kentucky. 

CITY OF MT. VERNON, KENTUCKY 
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND 

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1996 

Revenue: 
Property taxes 
Franchise fees 
Privilege licenses 
Vehicle tax 
Arrest fees, fines, etc. 
Interest income 
Boat docking fees 
Fire department revenue 
Other 

Intergovernmental revenues: 
Municipal rpad aid 
Coal and mineral grants 
Base court revenue 
Hud Repayment 
State law enforcement 
subsidies 

Total revenues 

Governmental Fund Types 

$102,223 
61,471 

• 18,197 
14,231 
2,353 
9,399 
2,200 
3,202 

12,978 

Special 
Revenue 

Totals 
(Memorandum Only) 

26,239 
3,450 

11,301 
6,633 

11.253 

$255,441 

$102,223 
61,471 
18,197 
14,231 
2,353 

13,852 
2,200 
3,202 

12,978 

26,239 
3,450 
11,301 
6,633 

11.253 

$289,583 

f i 


